
12.e,13v1lvir W\e,e,tiVl0 

To provide pv\kilic cowiwieYJt, prior to tvte stvlrt of tvte wieetil'l@ plet::1se write yov\r V1t::1W1e OYJ tvte si@VI v\P 

syJeet loct::1ted ol'l tvte podim'l'I for tvte r'v\kilic +tet::1ril'l@ 

r'v\kilic +tet::1ril'l@ 

1) Lov\doVi ~v\Vi-hj ~des tl'lforcewiel'Jt "Director - Jiwi Jel'lkil'ls 

A) A 12.€SOLL,\TION AWlEN"DING, THE l.ONING WlA? Of LOl;l"DON CDl;INT'I, 

TEN NESS€€, 'f'(.,{gSl..,IANT TO c+tA1'TtR SEVEN, §13- t-10'? Of THE 
TENN€SS€E CO"Dt ANNOTATt"D, T012.€l.ONE f12.0Wl A-1 , AG:12-ICl..,\LT(.,{gE 

fO"RESTR'f "DISTRICT TO A-2,12.(jgAL 12.ESI"DENTIAL "DISTRICT AN"D A-

3, "DEVEL01'ING, AG:12-ICUL T(.,{gE "DISTRICT. LOU"DON COL,\NT'f TAX WlA? 

oc;,s, 1'A12.C€L OSt.0-1 LOC-ATW 2c;,os WAS-HING,TON 1'IKE, LOL,\l)ON 
COL,\NT'f, TN, SITL,\ATE"D IN THE 4T+1 LEG,ISLATIVE "DISTRICT 

13) A12.ESOLL,\TION AWlEN"DING, THE l.ONING WlA? Of LOl;l"DON COl;INT'f, 

TENNESSEE, --p(.,{gSl..,IANT TO c+tA1'TtR SEVEN, §13-t-10'? Of TH€ 
TEN NESS£€ COP€ AN NOTATt"D, T012.El.ONE f12.0Wl A-1, AG:12-ICL,\L T(.,{gE 

fO"RESTR'f "DISTRICT TO A-3, "DEVEL01'ING, AG:12-ICl..,\LT(.,{gE "DISTRICT. 

LOL,\"DON COL,\NT'f TAX WlA1' 024, 1'A12.CELS 040.00 & 040.01 LOC-ATE"D 
32-tS HOTc+tKISS VALLE'/12."D, LOL,\l)ON COL,\NT'I, TN, SITL,\ATE"D IN THE 
1ST LEG,ISLATIVE "DISTRICT 

C) A 12.ESOLL,\TION AWlEN"DING, THE l.ONING WlA1' Of LOl;l"DON COl;INT'I, 
TEN NESS€€, 'f'(.,{gSl..,IANT TO c+tA?TtR SEVEN, §13-?-10'? Of THE 

TENNESSEE COVE ANNOTATE"D, T012.El.ONE f12.0Wl A-2,12.(.,{gAL 
12.ESI"DENTIAL "DISTRICT TO A-3, "DEVEL01'ING, AG:12-ICl..,\LT(.,{gE 

"DISTRICT. LOL,\"DON COL,\NT'I TAX WlA1' 064, 1'A12.CEL O(i,4.00 LOC-ATW 
WlCG,HEE12."D, LOL,\"DON C.,Ol..,\NT'f, TN, SITL,\ATE"D IN THE 3-iav 

LEG,ISLATIVE "DISTRICT, A-r-1ROXIWlATEL'I 1 ACRE ONLY 

1 



-P) A 12.ESOLUTION AW\EN-PING, THE lONIN6 W\Ar Of LOl,.\-oON CDvlNT'f, 
TENNESSEE, 1'URSUANT TO GHA1'TtR SEVEN, §-r3-7-'10S Of THE 
TENNESSEE CO-PE ANNOTATE-P, T012.El0NE fl2.0W\ A-2.,12.URAL 
12.ESI-PENTIAL -PIST12.ICT TO Cf-P CDW\W\UNIT'f fACILITES -PIST12.ICT, 
LOU-PON COUNT'{ TAX W\A1' oos, 1'A12.CEL 0(pB.oo, LOCATE-P W+/ITE WING, 

12.-P, LOU-PON COUNT'!, TN, SITUATE-PIN T+/E ST+/ LEG,ISLATIVE 
-PIST12.ICT 

E) A 12.ESOLUTION AW\EN-PING, T+/E lONING, W\A-P Of LOU-PON COUNT'!, 
TEN NESSE'E, 1'URSUANT TO GHA-PTtR SEVEN, §, 3-7-'10S Of T+/E 
TENNESSEE W-PE ANNOTATE-P, T012.ElONE fl2.0W\ A-'1, A&ICULTURt 
f072.tST12.'f -PIST12.ICT TO A-3, -PEVtL01'ING, A&ICULTURE -PIST12.ICT. 
LOU-PON COUNT'! TAX W\A1' 03(p, 1'A12.CtLS '12.3.00 &'12.3.0-'\ LOCATE-P SBOS 
UNITIA 12.-P, LOU-PON WUNT'f, TN , SITUATt-P IN T+/E 312.-P 
LEG,ISLATIVE -PIST12.ICT 

2) Opeviivu~ of W\ee-tivit:,, 1'1edt:,e of Allet:,i,:;ivice -to -title fl,:;it:, of -title Uvii-ted S-t,:;i-tes, Ivivoc,:;i-tiovi 
\.Jy CoVY\VY\issiol'ler Q(,,\illel'l 

3) 12.oll c,,:;ill 

4) Adop-tiovi of W\i:;ircltl 3, 2020 Co(,,\vi-hj CoVY\VY\issiovi At:,evid,:;i 

S) 12.e,:;idivi0 i:;il'ld Accep-t,:;il'lce of fekirn,:;iry 3, 202', Lo(Adovi C,,o(Al'lt\.j CoVY\VY\issiol'l W\ivi(,,\-tes 

(p) Gievier,:;il 'f'{,,\\?lic CoVY\VY\evi-ts (Gieviernl 'f'(A\?lic is ovily ,:;illowed -to spe,:;ilc ovi i-teVY\s 0erVY\i:;1vie -to i-teVY\s ovi 

-tltle i:;it:,el'ld,:;i) T .C.A. § B-44-112 

r) Lo(Adovi Co(,,\vity Codes EviforceVY\evi-t "Di rec-tor - JiVY\ Jevilcivis 

A) A 12.tSOLUTION AW\tN-PING, T+/E lONIN6 W\-A:f Of LOvl-PON Wv\NT'f, 
TtNNESSEt, -PURSUANT TO GHA1'TtR SEVEN, §,3-7-'10S Of T+/E 
TtNNtSStt CO-Pt ANNOTATt-P, T012.ElONE fl2.0W\ A-1, A&ICULTURE 
f072.EST12.'f-PIST12.ICT TO A-2.,12.URAL 12.tSI-PENTIAL -PIST12.ICT AN-PA-
3, -PEVEL01'ING, AGµ2.ICULTURE-PIST12.ICT , LOU-PON WUNT'f TAX W\A1' 
0(pS, 1'A12.CtL OSr.0'1 LOCATE-P 2,(p0B WAS+/ING,TON 1'IKE, LOU-PON 
COUNT'!, TN, SITUATt-o IN T+/E 4T+i LtG,ISLATIVt -PIST12.ICT 

13) A12.ESOLUTION AW\EN-PING, T+/E lONIN6 W\A1' Of LOl,,\-PON COvlNT'f, 
TtNNESStE, 1'URSUANT TO GHA1'TtR SEVtN, §13-7-,0S Of T+/E 
TtNNESSEt W-PE ANNOTATt-o, T012.ElONt fl2.0W\ A-'1, A&ICULTURE 
f072.EST12.'f-PIST12.ICT TO A-3, -PtVEL01'ING, A&ICULTURt -PIST12.ICT. 
LOU-PON COUNT'! TAX W\A1' 02.4, 1'A12.CELS 040.00 & 040.0'1 LOCATE-P 
32.rS +/OTGHKISS VALLE'f12.-P, LOU-PON COUNT'!, TN, SITUATE-PIN T+/E 
,sT LEG,ISLATIVt -PIST12.ICT 

2 



t) A 12.ESOLvrTION Al'ViEN-PING, 1-HE 2.0NING l'ViA-P Of LOLWON C,O(;\N1'1, 
1ENNESSEE, -PUl2.SvlAN110 t+tA-P1tR SEVEN, §-i:3-7-100 Of 1-HE 
1ENNESSEE CO-PE ANN01A1E-P, 1012.ElONE f"RO\'Vi A-2.,12.Ul2.AL 
12.ESI-PENiIAL -PIS1l2.It110 A-3, -PEVELO-PING, AGW-Itv\L 1()12.E 
-PIS1l2.It1. LOvl-PON C,Ol,,\N1'11AX l'ViA-P 064, -PA12.tEL OG,4.00 LOtA1E-P 
\'VitG,+tEE12.-P, LOl,,\-PON Wv\N1'1, 1N, SI1v\A1W IN 1-HE 311.v 
LEG,ISLA1IVE -PIS1l2.It1, A-r-fROXI\'ViA1EL '11 ACRE ON L 'I 

"D) A 12.ESOLvliION Al'ViEN-PING, 1-HE 2.0NINGJ l'ViA-P Of LOL,1-PON C,OL,\N1'1, 
1EN NESSEE, -PUl2.SvlAN110 t-HA-P1tR SEVEN, §13-7-100 Of 1-HE 
1ENNESSEE CO-PE ANN01A1E-P, 1012.ElONE f"RO\'Vi A-2.,12.()12.AL 
12.ESI-PENiIAL -PIS1l2.It1 -ro tf"D C,O\'Vi\'Vil,,INI1'1 fAtILI1ES -PIS1l2.It1, 
LOl,,\-PON C,Ol,,\N1'11AX l'ViA-P 000, -PA12.tEL OG,'o.00, LOtA1E-P W+tI1E WING, 

12.-P, LOl,,\-PON C,Ol,,\N1'1, 1N, SI1v\A1E-P IN 1-HE 01-H LEG,ISLA1IVE 
-PIS712.It-r 

E) Al2.ESOLvl1ION NMEN-PING, 1-HE 2.0NING, l'ViA-P Of LOl,,\-PON C,Ol,,\N1'1, 
1ENNESSEE, -PUl2.SvlAN110 t+tA-P1tR SEVEN, §13-7-100 Of 1-HE 
1EN NESSEE CO-PE AN N01 AiE-P, 1012.ElONE f"RO\'Vi A-1, AGTT2-Itv\L 1()12.E 
f0RES712.'I -PIS1l2.It110 A-3, -PEVELO-PING, A6TT2-Itv\L 1Ul2.E -PIS1l2.It1. 
LOvl-PON C,Ol,,\N1'11AX WIA-P 03(.,, -PARCELS 12.3.00 &12.3.01 LOtA1E-P 
0600 v\NI1IA 12.-P, LOvl-PON C,Ol,,\N1'1, 1N, SI1v\A1E-P IN 1-HE 312.-P 
LEG,ISLA1IVE -PIS712.It-r 

Cl) "Director of Acco1A111ts a111d "BrAd~ets - Eri111 l2.ice 

A) Cov1siderntiov1 of recoVY1VY1ev1duitiov1 to c:ipprove pu1yVY1ev1t froVYI fire Suife,ty 
CDVYIVY1itVY1ev1t iv1 the u1VY10&1v1t of $10,000 for Stevev1s Lc:iv1e, Tower cle-u1v1-&1p 

13) Cov1sideruitiov1 of recoVY1VY1ev1duitiov1 to c:ipprove c:i puirt tiVYle positiov1 uit Chuiv1cery 
Co&1rt throw)h J&1v1e 30, 2025 

t) Cov1sideruitiov1 of recoVY1VY1ev1duitiov1 to uipprove, the iv1itiuitiov1 of flock Cu1VY1erds 
cov1trnct uit the Sheriffs -PepuirtVY1ev1t 

"D) Cov1sideruitiov1 of recoVY1VY1ev1duitiov1 to uipprove u1VY1ev1dVY1ev1ts/liv1e, c:idj&1stVY1ev1ts iv1 
the followiv113 f&1v1ds: 

,. Co&1v1ty G,ev1eruil f&1v1d 101 
2.. -P&1k?lic Lik?ruirie,s f&1v1d 110 
3 . -Prn13 f&1v1d 122 
4. G,ev1eruil -P&1rpose, School f&1v1d 141 
0. School fe,de,rnl -Projects f&1v1d 142 
G,. td&1cu1tiov1 -Pek?t Service f&1v1d 10(p 

3 



E) -Pistrikn-1tiovi of the followivie:, reports: 

, . Approved 13v\de:,et CoVV1VV1ittee VV1iviv\tes - Jviviv\virl.( 2.1, 2.02. S 
2.. Sv\VV1VV1v1rl.( fivivivicivill<eports for fek?rnviry 2.O2.S 
3. 12.eport ovi -Pek?t for Cvipitvil Ov\tlvil.( Note ivi the v1VV1ov\V1t of $400,000 
4 . 12.eport of Al<T'A v1ppropriv1tiovis/coVV1VV1itVV1evits 

10) Covvivnissio11e,r - AdtiVYl Wtille,r 

A) 13ovids ,:::ivid Not,:::iries 

Toviy Aikevis, L,:::ivovivie W\yers 13,:::irbolAr, fte,:::itvier 13isviop, 12.ebecc,:::i 131Arviett, W\el,:::iviie 
Crowder, 12.obert G,rnviville +tivitovi, 1),:::iwsovi A +tope, April +to/;\stovi, 1),:::ivi,:::i L Kellel.j, 

AVYlber Scott Kelso, Jovivi 13 W\orris, Ll.jVJVi Svi,:::idow Scvivieider, 12.ebecc,:::i A Scott, S1Asie 
SV11AltL, tVV1il1.j f?11.je Skidvnore, -Poviov,:::ivi St,:::ipp, G, -P?li(je Tr,:::ivnell, Asvilel.j N V,:::ivid1.jke, 
W\,:::i0,:::ili l,:::iv,:::il,:::i G,,:::irci,:::i 

4 





(1) Ope11i11c, of 
\'l\eet i11c, 

(2) 1'1-1\?lic 

+ie~ri11") 

(3) Ope11i11t:J of 

\'l\eeti11c, 

( 4) 12.oll c,~11 

(S) Ac,e11d~ 

Adoptio11 

(<,,) \'l\i111-1tes 

Approved 

(7 ) 1'1-1\?lic 

C.0W1W1e11ts 

(B) c.011i11t:J 

12.eso11-1tio11 

WO 

frie11dsville 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, February 3, 2025 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6:oo P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

13E IT12.EVV\1382.UJ, tlrlt:it tvie 13Mrd of CoVYlVYlissioVJ of Lov\dovi Cov\Vl-hj covivevied ivi rn:,v\lt:ir 
sessiovi ivi Lov\dovi, Teviviessee ovi tvie 3 rd dt:il.{ of fe\:?rnt:irl.{ 2.02.0. 

CoVYlVYlissiovi C-lrlt:iirVYlt:ivi ftevir\j C,l,\llevi ct:illed tvie VY1eetivit3 to order t:it G,:00 pVYl. 

Lov\tfovi C,ol,\VJ-hj Codes EviforceVY1evit l)irec-t-or - JiVYl Jevik:ivis vield tvie 1'£,1\:?Jic ftet:irivit3 for tvie tevi 
2.,0viivit3 issv\es for: 100 frievidsville12.Md, 2.2.(p0(p 13et:ils C-lrlt:ipel12.Md, 1130 CoriVJtVl C-Vlv\rcvi 
12.Md, Nortvisviore "Drive, (p00 13rndsvit:iw ftollow12.Md,71'1'S ftWl.f 411, 1BG,o Old ftwl.{ Ci'?, 
2. 0311 ViVJe\jt:ird12.Md, <;,73 VV\ov\vitt:iiviview 12.Md, 1'ort VV\t:idisoVJ Sl,l\:?divisiovi. 

Tlrle followivit3 spoke t:it tvie 1'v\0lic ftet:irivit3 : 

C-rl.{stt:il Todd - 100 frievidsville 12.Md 

Gieofferl.{ \IV\t:irk - 100 frievidsville 12.Md 

CoVYlVYlissiovier Jevik:ivis opevied tvie Cov\VJ-hj CoVYlVYlissioVJ VV\eetiVJC) 01.{ let:idiVJC) tvie 1'ledt3e of 
Alle0it:ivice to tvie flt:it:) of tvie lAviited Stt:ites of AVYlerict:i t:iVJd tvievi ':)t:iVe tvie ivivoct:itiovi. 

lApoVJ 12.oll C-?111, tvie followivi0 coVYlVYlissioviers were preseV1t: CJ..1v1se 12.tlvidolplrl, 'Bill Giet:iVYls, Williv1VYl 
Jevik:ivis, 12.oseVYlt:ir\j Ql,\illevi, 'Bill St:itterfield, Git:ir\j Wlrlitfield, ftevirl.{ C,l,\llevi, Joe W\orrisovi, Vt:ivi 
Slrlt:iver, Adt:iVYl Wt:iller (10) 

Also preseV1t, were tvie W\t,11.{or 1,l,lddl.{ 1?rndsviv1w, l)irector of Acco£,1VJts ?ivid 1,£,1d13ets - €rivi 
12.ice ?iVJd C-Vlief l)epl,1-hj -T ?iVYlVYlie Wt:iVYlpler. 

CoVYlVYlissiovi Glrlv1irVYlt1VJ C,l,\llevi re~v\ested tviv1t tvie fe\:?rnvirl.{ 3, 2.02.0 t:it:)evidvi 0e vidopted. 

CoVYlVYlissiovier Slrl?iver VYlt:ide t:i VYlotioVJ to t:idopt tvie t:i0eVldt:i. 

CoVYlVYlissiovierTuvidolplrl secovided tvie VYlotiovi. 

lApoVl Voice Vote, tvie VYlotiovi 1'ASSEV v\VJt:iVJiVYlov\Sll.f. 

CoVYlVYlissiovi C-V1?1irVYlt1VJ C,l,\llevi reoiv\ested tvit:it tvie l)eceVY10er 2., 2.02.4 Lov\doVl Cov\VJ-hj 
CoVYlVYlissioVJ VV\eetivit3 VV\ivi1.,1tes t:ivid tvie l)eceVY10er 2.0, 2.02.4 Specit:il C-?illed VV\eetivit3 VV\iV11.,1tes 
\Je t:iccepted. 

CoVYlVYlissiovier SM·terfield VYlt:ide tvie VYlotiovi to t:ipprove tvie VY1ivi1.,1tes. 

CoVYlVYlissiovier GiMVYles secoVJded tvie VYlotioVJ. 

lApovi Voice Vote, tvie VYlotiovi 1'ASSE1). 

CoVYlVYlissiovi GVJ?iirVYlt:iVJ C,l,\llevi ct:illed to tvie floor tviose wlrlo si0vied 1.,1p for GieVJert:il 1'1.,1\:?lic 
CoVYlVYleVJts. Tvie followiVJI:) people spoke: 

1) 1'?1t ft£,1viter - A0evidt:i I teVYls 

Lol,\dovi C,ol,\VJ-hj C-odes €viforceVY1evit - JiVYl Jevikivis presevited to coVYlVYlissiovi tvie followiVlC) 

loV1iV1'3 I teVYls: 

A) A 12.tSOLlATION AVV\EN"DINGi TftE l.ONING, VV\A1' Of LOL,jl)ON 
C-OLlNT'f, TENNESSEE, 1'v\12.SlAANT TO c+/IWTCT?. SEVEN, §13-1-100 
Of TftE TENNESSE€ C,01)€ ANNOTATE"D, T012.tl.ONE "fROVV\ A-1, 
A~IO)L TURE f012.EST12.'f l)IST12.ICT T012.-2., VV\lALTI fAVV\IL 'f 
12.ESIVENTIAL "DISTRICT, LOlAVON COlANT'f TAX VV\A-P 044, 
-PA12.CELS o<;,1.2.B, o<;,1 .2.11, OG,1.30 LOGATE"D 100 "fRIENl)SVILLE 
12.V, LOlAl)ONC-OlANT'f, TN , SITlAATEV IN TftE 3'Rv LEG,ISLATIVE 
"DI ST12.I C-T. 

1 



(Cl) lo11i11~ 

1?.esolt-1+io11 

22/pO(p 

13eals C\tiapel 

'Rd 

(10) lo11i11~ 

1?.esolt-1+io11 -

Cl30 Cori-ti'! 

Cltit-1rcl1'Rd 

(11) lo11i11~ 

1?.esolt-1-tio11-

Nor-t\tis\tiore 

Pr. 

( 12) lo11i11~ 

1?.esolt-1-tio11 -

(pOO 

13rads\tiaw 

+/ollow'Rd 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, February 3, 2025 

Covnvnissio11e,r Satte,rfie,ld vnade, a vnotio11 to postpo11e, the 2-011i110 resolv1tio11 to a late,r date. 

Co111vnissio11er~11dolph seco11ded the 1motio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, the 1motio11 -PASStD to l?e -POST-PONtD. 1?,£SOLUTTON D2.D32.2-A 

17) A12.£SOLUTION AW\l:NPING, T-Ht r.ONINGJ W\A-P Of LOvlPON 
COvlNT'f, TtNNtSStt, -PURSUANT TO C,/-tA-PTtR StVtN, §13-7-10'3 
Of T-Ht TtNNtSStE COPt ANNOTATtD, T012.tr.0Nt fROW\ A-
2./f-1, 12.URAL 12.tSIPENTIAL PISTRICT/fLOOPWA'f "DISTRICT 
TO A-3/f-1, PtVtLO-PING, A(SWICUL TUR£ "DISTRICT, f LOOPWAY 
"DISTRICT. LOUPON COUNTY TAX W\A-P 02.6, -PA'RCtL 011.00 
LOC,ATtP 2.2.4>04> 17£ALS C,/-tA-PEL 12.P, LOUPON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATtD INT-Ht G,T-H LtG,ISLATIVt "DISTRICT, 
A'P11ROXIW\ATELY 1S4> ACRES ONLY 

Covnvnissio11er Waller 1made a 1motio11 to tipprove the c.,011i110 resolv1tio11. 

Co111111issio11er Shaver seco11ded the 1motio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, the 1motio\11 -PASStP. 1?,£50Lv\TION D2.D32.2-1? 

C) 12.tSOLUTION AW\ENPING, T,Ht r.ONINGJ W\A-P Of LOvlPON 
COUNTY, TtNNtSStt, -PURSUANT TO C,J-tA-PTtR SEVtN, §13-7-10'3 
Of T,Ht T£NN£SS££ CDP£ ANNOTATtP, T012.£r.0Nt fROW\ A-2., 

12.URAL 12.tSIPtNTIAL "DISTRICT TO A-3 PtVtLO-PING, 
A(SWICULTURt "DISTRICT. LOUPON COUNTY TAX W\A-P 0'34>, 
-PA12.CEL H6.00 LOC,ATtD C130 W1?.INT,H C,J-tURC,J-t12.P, LOUPON 
COUNTY, TN, SITUATtD INT-Ht 4TH Ll:G,ISLATIVt "DISTRICT 

Covnvnissio11er Whitfield 1mtide ti n-iotio\11 to tipprove the M\llil'l{'.) resolv1tio11. 

Co111vnissio11e,r Qv1ille,11 seco\llded the 111otio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, the 1motio11 -PASStP. 1?,l:SOLvlTION D2.D32.S-C 

P) A12.tSOLUTION AW\£NPING, T,Ht r.ONIN6, W\A'P Of LOUPON 
COUNTY, Tf:N NtSSEt, -PURSUANT TO C,/-tA-PTtR StVtN, §13-1-10'3 Of 
T-Ht Tf:NNESStt COP£ ANNOTATtD, T012.£r.0Nt fROW\ A-2.,12.URAL 
12.tSIPtNTIAL "DISTRICT TO CfP COW\W\UNIT'f fACILITtS 
"DISTRICT, LOUPON COUNTY TAX W\A-P OH, -PA12.CtL 095.04, LOCATtP 
NORT-HSHORt 171?., LOUPON COUNTY, TN, SITUATtD INT-Ht G,T,H 
L£G,ISLATIV£ "DISTRICT 

Covnvnissio11e,r Wtiller 1mtide ti 1motio\11 to tipprove the c.,011i110 resolv1tio\11 for ti ce1metery 011ly 

vl\llder CfP. 

Co111vnissio11e,r G,ean-,e,s seco11ded the 1motio11. 

Upo11 Voice Vote, the 1motio11 -PASStD. 1?,£SOLUTTON D2.D32.S-P 

t) A12.tSOLUTION AW\tNPING, T-Ht r.ONINGJ W\A-P Of LOUPON 
COUNTY. TtNNl:SSEt, -PURSUANT TO C,/-tA-PTtR StVtN, §13-1-10'3 
Of T,Ht TtNNtSStt COPt ANNOTATtP, T012.tr.0Nt fROW\ A-1, 
A(SWIWL TUR£ f0Rl:STRY "DISTRICT TO A-3, Pf:VtLO-PING, 
A(SWICULTURt "DISTRICT. LOUPON COUNTY TAX W\A-P 03C1, 
-PA12.CtL 067.02., LOC,ATtP 4>001?12.APSHAW ,HOLLOW12.P, LOUPON 
COUNTY, TN, SITUATtP IN THE 4Tfi L£G,ISLATIV£ "DISTRICT 

Covnvnissio11er Whitfie,ld 1mtide ti 111otio11 to approve the c.,011i110 resolv1tio\11. 

Covn111issio11er~\lldolph seco\llded the 1motio11. 

UpoVJ Voice Vote,, the 1motio11 -PASStD. 1?,l:SOLUTION 02.D32.2-€ 

2 



(13) lonint:, 

""Resol'1tion -

?Wi-HW\J 

411 

(14) lonint:, 

""Reso1'1tion -

1e,c;,o Old 

-HW\J CJS 

(1s) lonint:, 

""Resol'1tio11 -

2S3Gl 

Vine~tird""Rd 

(1G,) fo11i11t:, 

""Resol'1tio11 -

G,?'3 

Wlontview 

""Rd 

(H) lo11i11t:, 

""Resol'1tio11 -

1'ort 

Wlt1diso11 

S'1kidiv1sio11 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, February 3, 2025 

f) A ""RtSOLUTION AW\f:NVING, T-Ht l.ONING, W\A'P Of LOLWON 
WLlNTY, TEN NtSStt, r'URSUANT TO WAr'TtR StVEN, §13-7-100 
Of THE TENNESSEE WVE ANNOTATEV, T012.tl0Nt "fROW\ A-2., 

""RURAL ""RtSIVtNTIAL VIST'RICT TO A-3, VtVtLOr'ING, 
Ac;.WICULTURt VIST'RICT. LOUVON WUNTY TAX W\Ar' 07uJ, 
r'Al<CtLS 10Cl.OO &111.00 LOCATtV 7110 -HWY 411, LOUVON 
WUNTY, TN, SITUATtV IN T+tt 311.i, LEG,ISLATIVt VISTI2.ICT 

CovnvnissioYJer Satterfield vnade c;i vnotio\11 to approve t\,,e M\lli\110 resolv1tio\ll . 

CovnvnissioYJer Svic;iver secoYJded tvie vnotio\11 . 

Upo\11 Voice Vote, tvie vnotio\11 r'ASStV. 1<.tSOLUTION D2D322-f 

G,) A""RtSOLUTION AW\tNVING, T+tt l.ONING, W\Ar' Of LOUVON 
WUNTY, TtNNtSStt, r'URSUANT TO WAr'TtR StVtN, §13-7-100 
Of T+t-€ T€NN-€SS-€E WVt ANNOTATtV, TO""RtlONt f]<OW\ C-2, 
G,tNtRAL WW\W\tRCIAL VIST'RICT TO""R-1 SUBURBAN 
12.ESIVENTIAL VIST'RICT. LOUVON CDUNTY TAX W\Ar' 010, 
r'A""RCtL 210.00, LOCATtV AT 16(;JO OLV -HWY ClS, LOUVON WLANTY, 
TN, SITUATtV IN T+tt 2-NV LtG,ISLATIVt VIST'RICT 

CovnvnissioYJer W\orriso\11 vni::1de a vnotio\11 to approve tvie M\lliYlf::) resolv1tioY1. 

CovnvnissioYJer Sviaver seco11ded tvie vnotio\11. 

Upo\11 Voice Vote, tvie vnotioY11'ASStV. 1<.tSOLUTION 02032'5-G, 

+t) A""RtSOLUTION AW\f:NVING, T+tt l.ONING, W\Ar' Of LOUVON 
COUNTY, TtNNtSStt, r'URSUANT TO WAr'TtR SEVtN, §13-7-100 
Of T+tt TtNNtSStt COVE ANNOTATtV, TO""RtlONt f]<OW\ A-2, 
""RURAL ""Rf:SIVENTIAL VISTI<.ICT TO A-3, VtVtLOr'ING, 
A&ICULTURE VIST'RICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX W\Ar' 030, 
1'A12.CtL 074.01, LOCATtV 2S3uJ VINtYA12.V""RV, LOUVON COUNTY, 
TN, SITUATtV IN T+tt 311.i, LEG,ISLATIVE VIST'RICT 

Covnvnissio\ller Satterfield vnc;ide a vnotio\11 to approve tvie Ml'li\110 resolv1tio\ll. 

CovnvnissioYJer WVJitfield seco\llded tvie vnotio\11. 

Upo\11 Voice Vote, tvie vnotio\11 r'ASStV. 1<.tSOLUTION 02D322-±J 

I) A12.ESOLUTION AW\ENVING, T+tE l.ONING, W\Ar' Of LOUVON 
WUNTY, TENNESSEE, r'URSUANT TO WAr'TtR SEVEN, §13-7-100 
Of T+tt TENNtSStt COVE ANNOTATtV, TO""RtlONt f]<OW\ A-2, 

""RURAL ""RESIVENTIAL VISTI2.ICT TO A-3, VtVELOr'ING, 
Ac;.WIWL TUR€ VIST'RICT. LOUVON COUNTY TAX W\Ar' OOSJ, 
c;.WOU1' A, r'ARCEL 02-(p.00, LOCATtV (;J73 W\ONTVIEW""RV, LOUVON 
WUNTY, TN, SITUATtV IN T+tt ST+/ LEG,ISLATIVE VIST'RICT 

CovnvnissioYJer W\orriso\11 vnc;ide c;i vnotio\11 to c;ipprove tvie M\lli\llf::1 resolv1tio\ll. 

CovnvnissioYJer Sviaver seco\llded tvie vnotio11. 

Upo\11 Voice Vote, tvie vnotioV1 r'ASSEV. "RESOLUTION 020325-I 

J) 12.tSOLUTION AVO-PTtD 13'1 T+/t LOlJDON WI.ANT'/ 

CDW\W\ISSION CLOSING, A -pQ-gTION Of tNG,tL 12.V, LOCATtD 

IN -pQ-gT W\AVISON SlA13VIVISON, LOCATtD IN T+/t 1ST 

LtG,ISLATIVt VISTR.ICT Of LOL,IVON COL,INT'f TtNNtSStt. 

3 



(W.,)1?.eal 

Estate 

Tr.:111sfer 

'Resol1,1tio11 

(~Ci) Li~rnrl{ 

"Board 
'ReplaceVV1-

e11t 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, February 3, 2025 

CoVYIWlissioMr Gret1VY1es VYltide ti vnotio\11 to tipprove tvie MVliW'.) resolv1tioV1. 

CoVYIVY1issioV1er~V1tfolpV1 secoV1ded tvie vnotio\11. 

(.,,lpo\/1 Voice Vote, tvie VY1otioV1-PASStV. ]?€SOLUTION D2D322-J 

CoVY1VY1issio11er Svit1ver prese11ted to coVY1VY1issioV1 tvie 'Retil Esttite Trn11sfer'Resolv1tiovi 
for W'lt11.{or 13rndsvit1w ivi viis .:::1kise11ce. 

CoVYIVY1issioV1er Svit1ver VYltide ti VY\otiovi to t1pprove tvie resolv1tiovi . 

CoVYIWlissiovier Stitterfie,ld secovided tvie, vnotioVI. 

CoVYIWlissiovi CVlt1irVY1t1V1 c«llevi ctilled for ti 'Roll Ct;ill Vote. 

Upo\11 'Roll Ct;ill Vote, tvie, followivi0 covnWlissioviers voted NIE: 
Gret1VY1es, Je,111d11s, Qv1ille11, St1tterfield, WVJitfield, c«lle,11, Wlorriso11, Svit1ver, Wt1ller, 
~Vldolpvi (10) 

UpoV1'Roll Ct;ill Vote, tvie vnotioVI -PASSEP. 1?.f5OLUTION D2D322-K. 

C.OVY1WlissioV1er Svit1ver tilso preseV1ted to coVY1VY1issiovi t\tle Likirnry 130t1rd repl.:::1ceVY1eV1t of Jo AVIV! 
+/tirt witvi €ilee11 'Reed ivi tvie v1l::isevice of Wltil.{or 13r.:::1dsvi.:::1w. 

CoVY1VY1issio11er S\tl.:::1ver VYltide ti VY1otioV1 to .:::1ccept t\tle repl.:::1ceVY1evit. 

CoVYIVY1issio11er Wviitfie,ld secoV1ded t\tle VY1otioV1. 

Upo\11 Voice Vote, tvie vnotiovi -PASStV. 1?.f5OLUTION D2D322-L 

CoVY1VY1issioV1er Wtiller preseV1ted to covnWlissiovi tvie Cov1V1tl.{'Rot1d CoviV1ectioV1 -Procedv1re. 

(20) ui1,111tl{ C.OVY1VY1issio11er Wt1ller VY1t1de t\tle VY1otio11 to ret:1v1ire tl\111.{ pv1rcel loc.:::1ted i11side tvie cit"{ liVY1its of 
1?.oad Le1-1oir Cit"{, Lov1do1-1, Grree11kiv1ck, or -PV1ilt1delpltlit1 co1-11-1ecti11c:, to ti Lov1do1-1 Cov1V1tl.{'R0t1d or ti\.11.{ 
ui1111ectio11 ptircel locv1ted i1-1 111 V1ei0vikioriV1t:, cov1V1tl.{ coV1viectiV10 to ti cov1V1tl.{ rot1d VY1v1st receive v1pprov111I froVYI 
1'roced1,1re title Lov1doV1 Cov1vitl.{ plt1V1VliVl0 office l::iefore tiviy C0\11\lleCtio\ll is to kie vnt1de. 

(2~) Credit 

Card 

Sca1111ers 

/ U>IAl'l-t-1{ 

Cieri:: 

Office 

C.OVY1VY1issio11er Svit1ver secoV1ded title Wlotio\11. 

UpoVi Voice Vote, title Wlotio\11 -PASStV. Title followiVl0 coVY1vnissioV1er w.:::1s opposed: 
CoVY1VY1issio11er Qv1illeV1 ]?€SOLUTION D2D322-W'I 

"Director of Accov111ts t1V1d 13v1d0ets - €ri11'Rice preseV1ted to coVY1VY1issioV1 for coV1siderntioV1 of 
recovnVY1eV1dt1tio11 to v1pprove kiv11.{iV10 credit ctird sct1V111ers for Cov1V1tl.{ Clerk i\11 title t1Wlov1V1t of 
$11,300. 

CoVYIVY1issioV1er Wviitfield vnt1de title vnotio\11 for t\tle recovnvM1-1dv1tio1-1. 

C.OVY1VY1issio1-1er Sviv1ver secoV1ded title vnotioVI. 

CoVYIVY1issio1-1 Cltlv1irVY1t11-1 c«lle1-1 ctilled for 111 'Roll C,11111 Vote. 

UpoV1'Roll Ct;ill Vote, title followi1-10 coVY1VY1issioV1ers voted A'-ff..: 
Je1-1ki11s, Qv1ille11, St1tterfield, Wltlitfield, c«llevi, W'lorriso1-1, Sltltiver, Wtiller, ~1-1dolpv,, 
Gret1VY1es (10) 

Upo\ll'Roll Ct;ill Vote, title VY1otio1-1 -PASStV. 

(22Jr11crease "Directer of Accov11-1ts t:11-1d 13v1dc:,ets - €riVl'Rice vntide v1 recovnvneV1dt1tioV1 to t1pprove ti\lld 
ui11tracts iV1cre.:::1se to Co11trncts w/G,overviVM\llt At3eV1cies for Jv1veV1ile deptirtvnevit i\11 tvie 111vnov11-1t of 
w/ $?-,000. 
6,over11-

VV1e11t 

A0e11C1j 

for 
J1,1ve11ille 

Vept. 

CoVYIVY1issio1-1er Svit1ver vntide t\tle vnotio\11 for title recovnVY1eV1dt1tioV1. 

CoVY1VY1issio1-1er W\llitfield secoV1ded title vnotio\11. 

4 



( 2 3) Cc1,1rtvio-

1,1se 

f1,1n1it1,1re 

(24)01'I017 

f\l,Men,

e~t 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, February 3, 2025 

C.Cmmissio11 CVltlirVY\tll1 CMlle11 C?llled for ?11<.oll u:ill Vote. 

l,,\poV! "Roll u:ill Vote, the followiVl0 coVY\VY1issioV1ers voted A'IE: 
Qviille11, Stitterfield, Wltlitfield, CMlle11, VV\orriso11, Sltltiver, Wtiller, 12L;i11dolpltl, G,etimes, 
Je11k:i11s (10) 

l,,\po111<.oll u:ill Vote, title VY\otio111'ASStD. 

"Director of Accov111ts ti11d 'Bv1d0ets - fri111<.ice preseV1ted to coVY\VY1issioV1 for co111siderntioV1 of 
recoVY1VMV1d?1tio11 to tipprove pv11°cltltisiwj fc.-irV1itv1re for the Cov1rthov1se i11 the tiVY1ov1111t of 
$ ?(p,(p2B cov111fl.( fv111ds ?111d i111sv1r?1V1Ce recovery $Cl4,244. 

C.CW1VY\issio11er Wltlitfield VY\?lde the VY1otio111 for the recoVY1VY1eV1d?1tio11. 

C.CVYIVY1issio11er G,etimes seco111ded the motio11. 

C.CVY\VY\issio11 CVltiirVY\til1 CMlle11 c?llled for ?11<.oll u:ill Vote. 

l,,\poV! "Roll u:ill Vote, the followiV!0 comVY1issio11ers voted A'I€: 
Stitterfield, Wltlitfield, CMlle11, VV\orriso11, Sltltlver, Wtlller, 12L;i11dolpltl, G,etims, Je11ki11s, 
Qv1ille11 (10) 

Llpo1111<.oll u:ill Vote, title VY1otio111'ASStD. 

"Director of Accom1ts ti11d 'Bv1d0ets - fri111<.ice prese11ted to coVY1VYlissio111 for co111siderntio111 of 
recoVY1W\e111d?itio111 to 1>1pprove ?1ppropri?1ti111".) $244,(.,0B.12 froVYl the O1'IOI"D Al??1teVY1eV1t 
f(.{11ds tis follows: 

1. $?5,000 for 'Boys ti111d G,irls Clv11? 
2 . $50,000 for 1?etiv1fl.( for Ashes 
3 , $100,000 for Tre?1tvne111t of i111c?1rcer?1ted popv1l1>1tio111 
4. $1 CJ,(poB.12 for the pv1rch?1se of N?lrC?lVI 

C.Cmmissio11er Wltlitfield VY1?1de title motioVI for the recoVY1VY\eV1dtitio11 with ti ch?111".)e to 
iteW\ # '3 to iV!crMse to$ 11CJ{.,0B.12 dv1e to Sheriff "D?1Vis 0etti1110 N?1rcti11 thrn ti 
13rn11t. The ?1VY\ov111t i11 iteVYl # 4 will loe VYloved to I teVYl # '3 for the Tre?1tme11t of 
i11c?1rcer1>1ted popv1l?1tio11. (Wlovi110 the $ 1 Cl, (.,0B.12 to item # '3) 

Commissioner Svitiver seco11ded the motio11. 

Comvnissio11 CVltlirVY\tll1 CMlle-11 c?1lled for ti "Roll u:ill Vote 011ce the vno11ey W?IS vnoved. 

Llpo1112.oll u:ill Vote, the followi1113 comvnissio11ers voted A'I€: 
Wltlitfield, CMlle11, VV\orriso11, Sltlt:iver, Wtlller, 12L;i11dolpV1, G,etlvnes, Je11k:i11s, Qv1ille11, 
Stltterfield (10) 

C.Cvnvnissio11er SltltlVer VY\?lde ?I vnotio11 to ?lpprove iteW\s 1-3 witltl the ?ll?ove ?1djv1stW1e11t 
VY1?1de . 

ComW1issio11er Wtlller seco11ds t\tle motio111. 

CovnW1issio11 CvitiirWltll'l CM1le11 c?1lled for ?112.oll u:ill Vote for the tivneV1ded resolv1tio11. 

Upon "Roll u:ill Vote, t\tle followi111".) coVY1VY1issio11ers voted NI€: 
CMlle11, VV\orriso11, Svitiver, Wtiller, 12L;i11dolpvi, G,etlvnes, Qv1ille11, Stitterfield, Wviitfield, ( Cl) 

The followi110 Covnvnissio11ers voted NA'I: 
Je11k:i11s (1) 

Llpo1112.oll u:ill Vote, the motio111'ASStD. 

5 



(2'5) 'B1,1di:,e-t

Ame~dW1-

e.~-t-s -

f1,1~ds 

101, 11'5, 

121,131, 

141,142, 

143,171 

(2G,) fire 

W\o~ifo

ri~t:, 

S'{S-tGVl'I 

( 21) W\o~-t-1-111.f 

l<epor-t-s 

(2B)'Bo~ds &, 

No-t-~ries 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, February 3, 2025 

"'Dire.c-tor of Accoc,w1ts t111d 1'1Ad0e.ts - £ri111?.ice. pre.se.vite.d to coVY\VY\issiovi for coviside.rntiovi of 
re.coVY1VY\e.vidv1tio\11 to v1pprove. v1 1~,rv1\llt v1pplicv1tiovi tv,roCAgVl "'Dolltir 6,e.vie.rnl for tv,e, Likirv1ries -
No VY\titcv,ivic_:i fv1vids . Also, pre.se.\llte.d for coviside.rtitiovi of re.coVY1VY\evidv1tiovi wtis to o.pproVe. 
o.VY1e.1<1dVY1e.vits/liVJe. o.djCAStVY\e.vits ivi -tvie followivi0 fCAvids: 

1. CoCAVJ1"\16,e.vie.rnl fCAvid 101 1?,£SOLUTION 02032.S-N 
2.. -PCAkilic Lik:irnrie.s fv1vid '\15 1?,£SOLUTION 02032.S-O 
3. Spe.citil -PCArpose. fCAVJd 12.1 (O'PIOI"D) 1?,£SOLUTION 02032.S--P 
4. +/ic;;iviwo.y fCAvid 131 1?,£SOLUTION 02032.S-Q 
5. Gie.vie.rtil -PCArpose. Scv,ool f1A1<1d 141 1?,£SOLUTION 02032'2-1? 
(p , Scviool fe.de.rtil -Projects fCAVJd 142. 1?,£SOLUTION 02032'2$ 
7. Scviool C.tife,te.rio. fCAvid 143(0-PIOI"'D) 1?,£SOLUTION 02032.S-I 
B. Gie.vie.rnl Cvlpi-tv1I -Project fCAVJd H1 1?,£SOLUTION 02032.S-U 

CoVYlVY\issiovie.r SVltiVe.r VY\tide. tv,e. VY\otiovi for tv,e. re.coVY\VY\e.vidtitiovi to tipprove. ite.VY\s £ & 

f. (o.kiove. VY\e.vitiovie.d ite.Wls) 

CoWIVYlissiovie.r Wtille.r se.covide.d tvie. VY\otiovi. 

CoVY\VYlissio11 Cviv1irW1til1 CCAlle.11 Ctil/e.d for ti 12.oll Cti/1 Vote.. 

Upovi ""Roll c.till Vote., tvie. followivic;;i coVY\wiissiovie.rs voted NI£: 
"4orriso11, Svii::1ve.r, Wi::11/e.r, 1?.tlV1dolpvi, G,e.i::1VY1e.s, Je.11kiV1s, Qv1ille.V1, Si::1-tte.rfje.ld, WviHfie.ld, 
CCAlle.VI (10) 

"'Director of Acco1AV1ts t111d 1?v1d0e.ts - £ri111?.ice. le.-t tvie. coVY\VY\issiovi kviow tVJtit tvie.re. WtiS tiVJ 
ite.VY\ tvitit WtiS viot re.CoVY\VY\e.vide.d k:iy tv,e. 13CAdge.t CoVY\VY\itte.e.. $ 3(p,(pf,0 for ti fire, tilo.rVY\ 
VY\oviitorivic;;i syste.VY\ for tvie. re.cords k:iCAildivic;;i ivi LoCAdovi . 

CoVY\VYlissio11e.rl?.t111dolpvi VY\o.de. ti v;,otiovi to v1pprove. tviis froVY\ Ctipitv1I -Projects tiVld to k:ie. 
o.ppropritite.d froVYl sCAki fCAVld 02.5. 

CoW1VYlissio11e.r Je.11ki11s se.covide.d tvie. VY\otiovi. 

Covnvnissio11 Cvii::1irVY1i::111 CCAlle.11 co.lle.d for ti 'Roll Ctill Vote.. 

UpoVI 'Roll C.till Vote., tvie followiVICiJ coVY1VY\issioV1e.rs voted NI£: 
12.tlYJdolpvi, Gie.tiVY\e.S, Je.11ki11s, Qv1ille.V1, "4orriso11 (0) 

Tvie. followiVICi) coVY\VYlissiovie.rs voted N-A'I: 
Svii::1ve.r, Wi::11/e.r, Wviitfje.ld, CCAlle.V1, ( 4) 

Tvie. followivic_:i coVY\VYlissiovie.rs -PA55t"'D: 
Si::1-tte.rfie.ld ( 1) 

Upovi""Ro/1 c.till Vote., tvie. VY\otioVI fAILt"'D. 

"'Director of Accov1V1ts t1V1d 1'v1d0e.ts - £ri111?.ice. re.l1v1e.ste.d tvio.t tvie. re.cord re.fie.ct tvie. 
distril?1Atio11 of tvie. followi11c_:i re.ports: 

1. Approved 13v1dc_:ie.t C.oVY\VYlitte.e. VYliVJCAte.s - Nove.n1kier 1B, 2.02.4 
WI:BIT 0203 2.5-Y 

2.. SCAVY\VY\tiry fiV1tiV1Cit1I ""Re.ports for JtiVJCAtirl/ 2.02. 5 
OOTBIT 02032.S-W 

CoVYlVY\issio11e.r Sviv1ve.r VY\o.de. o. VY\otiovi to v1pprove. tvie. followh-1g kio\llds o.vid vioto.rie.s: 

£lis\tii::1 Vl4 1'i::1VY1fie.ld, "'Dt1V1V1Y 13e.st, "4e.lissi::1 6, 131i::1lock, ~re.1113re.wste.r, As\tile.y 
Nicole.13rc..oi.owski, CiV1dy Corne.liv1s, T tiVY\WIY Vl4 Crtiwie.r, -Ale.xis £dwi::1rds, ~V1dri::1 
6,e.offre.y, As\tile.y G,okile., Kiwikie.rly +/tiV1kiV1s, £!vis +te.rV1t1V1de.l,, +towi:1rd 1'i:1rto11 
+towe.11, Ji:111t1 +tv1lse.y, 6,le.11dt1 ~ye. IV10rnvn, Jti11e.t Jo11e.s, C-vlristi11e. Lo11g, 1?.ic\titird 
S Ly11V1, "4ic\titirl 1'0011e. V\4oody, "4tiry A11ge.li::1 "4oore., -Ptitrick 6,e.orge. Noel, -Pt1tricit1 
-A Ov1de.rkirk, I mis -Ptire.de.s, Lore.11 -Ple.wiwio11s, Giwe.V1doly1112.vlsse.11, LeoV1 S\tiie.lds, 

6 



(2q)Adjoi.1ni

me11t 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, February 3, 2025 

Kimkierl"i SimmoVJs, "'DoVJVJ~ Sims, Cade Smi-t~, Am~VJda S-tiVJsoVJ, ~ic~~rd L Walker, 
W\ic~ael Adam W~ller, Kim~erlee A w~-ter~ouse, W\ar-t~~ L wes-t~erf\{, N~VJC"i 
JaVJe Willis 

CbmmissioVJer Gteames seCC>VJded tvie VYlDtiDVJ. 

Upovi Voice, Vote, t\tle vnotiovi -PASStD. tX+trBIT D2D325-X 

T\tlere, kieiV1'3 vio frArt\tler kirAsiviess i::1 vnotiovi kieivi0 drAly vni::1de kiy Cbmmissio11er Waller i::111d 
seco11cfod kiy Cbmmissio11er S\tlaver t\tle fekirni::1ry 3, CorAVJty Covnvnissiovi wi::1s i::1djorArvied i::1t 
1:10 pVYl. 

Lov1doV1 U>v\Vlty CommissioVI C\tli::1irWl?IVI 

ATTEST: 

LC>rAdovi CorAVlty Clerk 
Lo1AdoV1 CorAVlty W\i::1yor 

7 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT AND 

A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 065, PARCEL 057.01 

LOCATED 2608 WASHINGTON PIKE, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee 
Code Am1otated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation of or within any 
district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the amendment to the 
Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily Edition on 
February 14, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning Map of Loudon 
County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 2608 Washington Pike, situated in the 4th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 065, Parcel 057.01 to be 
rezoned from A-1 (Agriculture Forestry District) to A-2 (Rural Residential District) and A-3 (Developing Agriculture 
District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as follows: 

APPROVED: j 
DISAPPROVED: .lf 
ABSTAINED: /3' 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

niat,,ri· ;;(- It -!JOrx--5-



RESOLUTION NO. ------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) AND 
A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 065, PARCEL 057.01 
LOCATED AT 2608 WASHINGTON PIKE 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 
TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING 

AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 024, PARCELS 040.00 & 040.01 

LOCATED 3275 HOTCHKISS VALLEY RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 1sT LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the Tennessee 
Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation of or within any 
district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the amendment to the 
Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily Edition on 
February 17, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning Map of Loudon 
County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 3275 Hotchkiss Valley Rd, situated in the l " Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 024, Parcels 040.00 & 
040.01 to be rezoned from A-1 (Agriculture Forestry District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as follows: 

APPROVED: 'l 
DISAPPROVED: ~ 
ABSTAINED: _._,.ff~_ 

l 

&«dltll:itffi 
ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: J- /f -~t}J,5 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 024, PARCELS 040.00 & 040.01 
LOCATED AT 3275 HOTCHKISS VALLEY RD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 1 sr LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION -------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING 
AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 084, PARCEL 064.00 

LOCATED MCGHEE RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 3IU> LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, 

APPROXIMATELY 1 ACRE ONLY 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee 
Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation of or within any 
district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the amendment to the 
Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily Edition on 
February 14, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning Map of Loudon 
County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located McGhee Rd, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 084, Parcel 064.00 to be rezoned 
from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). Approximately I to acre only. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as follows: 

APPROVED: rt --~--
DISAPPROVED: __g[__ 
ABSTAINED: _ _,ft~--

~~ A~ 
ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: rJ- )t- Jt}.2r 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 084, PARCEL 064.00 
LOCATED AT MCGHEE RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, 
APPROXIMATELY 1 ACRE ONLY 



I • • • • 
• 

• 
II 

.. . ... '".I ■ ■ r ■ I 
■ I•• 

■ •• 

• ■ 



RESOLUTION -------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANN OT A TED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO CFD COMMUNITY FACILITES DISTRICT, 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 005, PARCEL 068.00, 

LOCATED WHITE WING RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on February 14, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located White Wing Rd, situated in the 5th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 005 , Parcel 
068.00, to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to CFD (Community Facility District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ ((? __ 

DISAPPROVED: 

ABSTAINED: ff I 

.i41tft Ji i6<f&t; 
ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 

~-/cf / ?tJ;zJ-



ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO CFD (COMMUNITY FACILITY DISTRICT) 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 005, PARCEL 068.00 
LOCATED AT WHITE WING RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 5m LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 
TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING 

AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 036, PARCELS 123.00 & 123.01 

LOCATED 5805 UNITIA RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN 
THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTlUCT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee 
Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation of or within any 
district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the amendment to the 
Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily Edition on 
February 14, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning Map of Loudon 
County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 5805 Unitia Rd, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 036, Parcels 123.00 & 123 .01 to 
be rezoned from A-I (Agriculture Forestry District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as follows: 

·{ APPROVED: _ 

DISAPPROVED: @: 

ABSTAINED: 'CJ,. ,, 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: cJ- / 8 _ txtl~5 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 036, PARCELS 123 .00 & 123.01 
LOCATED AT 5805 UNITIA RD 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES ANO EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL VEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 202S 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Vear End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Bu.llget MWllls 11!1.tlks Bu.llget 

Estimated June 30, 2024 FB 16,761,587 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 1,868,962 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2024 14,892,625 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 24,128,580 1,390,225 477,725 25,996,530 

Total Available Funds 39,021,205 1,390,225 477,725 40,889,155 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 28,066,804 3,458,392 52,669 31,577,865 

Effect on Fund Balance (3,938,224) (2,068,167) 425,056 (5,581,335) 

Ending Fund Balance 10,954,401 (2,068,167) 425,056 9,311,290 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in special called session on 

March 3, 2025 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
212412025 12:03 

45000 Fees Received from County Officials 

45510 Couoty Clerk 

45520 Circuit Court 
45540 General Sessions Court Clerk 
45550 Clerk and Master 
45580 Register 
45590 Sheriff 
45610 Trustee 

Total Fees Received from County Officials 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

520,000 

120,000 

340,000 
85,000 

500,000 
18,000 

880,000 

2,463,000 

Total Fees Received from County Officials 2,463,000 

46000 

46100 

46110 
46140-SRCTR 

46140-TCAD 
46160 

46190-MHTPG 

46190-ELEC 
46190 PRIM 

46200 
46210 

46210-TLETA 

46290-TCI 
46290-GHSOG 

46290-SROGT 

46290-VCIF-COL 
46290-VCIF-FOR 

;et Committee February 1B, 2025 

1ty Commission March 3, 2025 

State of Tennessee 

General Government Grants 

Juvenile Services Program 9,000 

Aging Programs - Sr. Center 13,300 

Aging Programs - TN Comm on Aging & Disability 

State Reappraisal Grant 

Other General Govt Grant-Mental Health Grant 70,000 
Other General Govt Grant - Computer Grant 
Other General Govt Grant 0 

Total General Government Grants 92,300 

Public Sa(g.tv Grants 
Law Enforcement Grant (In-Service/Police Pay Supplement) 38,400 

Law Enforcement Grant - TLET A 
Other Public Safety Grants-TC( Equipment Grant 0 
Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety Office Grant 

Other Public Safety Grants-School Resource Grant 

Other Public Safety Grants-VCIF-Collaborative 

Other Public Safety Grants-VCIF-Fonnula Based 

Total Public Safety Grants 38,400 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

520,000 520,000 

120,000 I 120,000 

340,000 340,000 

85,000 85,000 

500,000 500,000 

18,000 18,000 

880,000 880,000 

0 2,463,000 0 2,463,000 

0 2,463,000 j 0 2,463,000 

9,000 9,000 

13,300 13,300 

0 0 

0 0 
(31 ,79 1) 38,209 38,209 

0 0 
o , I 0 

(31,791) 60,509 0 60,509 

48,000 86,400 I Expensed @ S4110 86,400 

0 l[18Feb_03Mar2S] 0 
15,000 15,000 15,000 

I 0 

675,000 675,000 I 675,000 

14,880 14,880 V 14,880 

33,339 33,339 26,725 60,064 

786,219 824,619 26,725 851,344 

Page 10 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
2/24/2025 12:03 

48600 Citizen Groues and Other 
48610-DIVE Donations (Dive Team Resolution) 

486 IO - LUNCH Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Program) 

486IOSRCTR Donations - Sr Cntr 

48610 SRCTR-F21 Donations - Sr Cntr - City of Loudon FY 2021 
48990 Other (HIDT A) 

Total Citizens Groups and Other 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0 
850 

11,000 

0 

ol 

11,850 

Total Other Governments and Citizens 36,709 

Total Revenues 

49000 Other Sources 
49200 Notes Issued ($450K to Fund 177-SCH repayment) 
49500 Other Loans Issued 

49600-TRADE Proceeds on Sale of Capital Assets (Weapons Trade-in) 

49700 Insurance Recovery 

49800 ELEC Transfers In-From 171 -600-Voting Machines/Carts 
49800 Transfers In - From ARPA Funds (Legal fees for LC Annex) 
49800 Transfers In - From ARPA Funds (Legal fees for Co Attorney) 
49800 Transfers In - From ARPA Funds (Reimb. Animal Shltr Wages) 

49800 Transfers In - From ARPA Funds (IX Payments) 

Total Transfers In 

Total Revenues and Transfers In 

:et Committee February 18, 2025 

1ty Commission March 3, 2025 

24,128,580 

0 

0 
0 

I 0 

24,128,580 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

0 0 0 

850 850 

11 ,000 11,000 

0 0 

0 0 

0 11,850 0 11,850 

0 36,709 0 36,709 

984,436 25,113,016 26,725 25,139,741 

I I I 

0 450,000 450,000 

0 0 

0 0 
9,081 9,081 1,000 \ 10,081 

0 \ 0 

115,444 I 15,444 Expensed @ 51800 115,444 

100,000 100,000 100,000 

49,619 49,619 
[18Feb_03Mar25] 

49,619 

131,645 131,645 I 131,645 

405,789 405,789 451,000 856,789 

1,390,225 25,518,805 477,725 25,996,530 

I 

Page 14 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
2/24/2025 12:03 

Total General Expenditures 

Account Number 

50000 

51000 

51100 
101 
140 

201 
204 

206 

206-RET-LIF 

207 

207-COBRA 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

Jge1 Committee February 18, 2025 
1nty Commission March 3, 2025 

212 

308 
308 

320 
349 

355 

399 
435 

499 
513 

524 

711 
719 

General Government 

General Administration 

County Commission 
County Officials 

Salary Supplements 

Social Security 
State ·Retirement 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance - COBRA 

Medical Insurance - Sr Health 
Dental Insurance 

Dental - Retirees 

Employer Medicare 

Consultants 
Consultants 
Dues & Memberships 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 

Travel 

Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 

Other Supplies and Materials 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 

Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 

Total Countv Commission 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

' I 

112,246 

9,559 
7,552 

8,173 

1,584 

116 

36,154 

2,250 

11,245 

3,687 
1, 122 

1,766 

14,500 

13,500 

750 
7,000 

2,375 
100 

2,000 
6,168 
1,000 

242,847 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

112,246 112,246 

9,559 9,559 

7,552 7,552 

8,173 8,173 
(12) 1,572 1,572 
(48) 68 68 

2,506 38,660 38,660 

(2,250) 0 0 

1,216 12,461 12,461 

3,687 3,687 
(172) 950 950 

1,766 1,766 
14,500 14,500 

0 0 
13,500 13,500 

750 750 

7,000 7,000 
2,375 2,375 

100 100 
2,000 2,000 

(21) 6,147 364 6,511 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
0 0 

1,219 244,066 364 244,430 

Page 15 



Account Number 

51300 

101 
140 
105 
161 
162 
168 
169 
187 

189-IXPMT 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 
208 

208-RET-DEN 

ciget Committee February 18, 2025 

unty Commission March 3, 2025 

212 
307 
320 
330 
338 
348 
349 
355 
414 
425 
435 

499 
508 
513 
524 
711 
719 

General Fund 101 

2/24/2025 12:03 

County Mayor 

County Official/Administrative Officer 
Salary Supplement 
Supervisor/Director of Libraries 
Secretary(ies) 

Clerical Personnel 
Temporary Personnel 
Part-Time Personnel 
Overtime Wages 
Other Wages - IX Payment 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments 
Vehicle Maintenance 

Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 
Travel 
Duplicating Supplies 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 

Other Supplies and Materials 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
Staff Development 
Furniture & Fixture 
Office Equipment 

Total Countv Mavor 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

123,751 

4,693 
53,200 

11,262 
12,188 

359 
260 

12,356 
850 
353 

2,634 
2,000 
4,000 
2,000 

100 
200 

I 500 
3,000 

150 
3,200 
1,000 

200 
367 

2,467 
400 
500 

1,500 

243,490 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

123,751 123,751 
0 0 

4,693 4,693 
232 53,432 53,432 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
500 500 500 

31 11 ,293 11 ,293 
34 12,222 12,222 

(1 5) 344 344 
260 260 

857 13,213 13,213 
850 850 
353 353 

8 2,642 
' 

2,642 
2,000 2,000 

4,000 4,000 
2,000 2,000 

100 100 

200 200 
500 500 

3,000 3,000 
150 I 150 

3,200 3,200 
1,000 1,000 

200 200 

367 367 
(8) 2,459 146 2,605 

400 400 
500 500 

1,500 1,500 

l,639 245,129 146 245,275 

Page 17 



Account Number 

51310 
105 
161 
169 
187 

189-lXPMT 
201 
204 
206 

206 RET 
207 
208 

208 RET 

:et Committee February 18, 2025 

lty Commission March 3, 2025 

210 
212 
307 
320 
330 
337 
340 
348 
349 

355 
399 
41'4 
435 
499 
513 
524 
711 
719 

General Fund 101 
212412025 12;03 

Personnel Office 
Supervisor 
Secretary 
Part-time Personnel 
Overtime Wages 
Other Wages - IX Payment 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Retiree 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retiree 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Dues & Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments 
Maintenance & Repair Equipment 
Medical Services (Drug Screens/Health Check) 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery, & Fom1s 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services - 5 Points ACA Compliance 
Duplicating Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Services/Staff Development 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 

Total Personnel Office 

Louaon 1,;ounty 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

47,237 
36,504 

5,192 
5,619 

359 
192 

23,778 
1,699 

353 

1,214 
470 
200 

1,500 

5,600 
300 
500 

1,000 
6,000 

100 
500 
800 

600 

139,717 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

92 47,329 47,329 

141 36,645 ' 36,645 

0 0 
0 0 

1,000 
62 5,254 5,254 
67 5,686 5,686 

359 359 
192 192 

8,272 32,050 32,050 

1,699 1,699 
353 353 

0 0 

15 1,229 1,229 

470 470 
200 200 

1,500 1,500 

0 0 

5,600 5,600 
300 300 
500 I 500 

1,000 r c5oo> ' 500 

6,000 I I 6,000 
100 I I 100 

500: : 500 

800 I i 800 
0 I I 0 

600 I : 600 
0 I I 0 
0 I 500 I 500 ------

9,649 149,366 0 149,366 

Page 18 



Account Number 

51500 
101 
161 
168 
187 

189-IXPMT 
192 
193 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

210 
212 
302 
307 

307-WIRE 

et Committee February 18, 2025 

ty Commission March 3, 2025 

320 
330 
332 
333 
336 
348 
349 
351 

355 
399 
414 
422 
435 
451 
513 
524 
599 
711 

71.9 

790 

General Fund 101 

2/24/2025 12:03 

Election Commission 
County Official/Administrative Officer (Election Official) 
Administrative Assistant 
Temporary Personnel 
Overtime Pay 
Other Wages - IX Payment 
Election Commission (Payroll; but no TCRS) 
Election Workers (Some payroll; SS & Med; NO TCRS) 

Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 
Advertising 
Communication 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments 
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 
License (Hardware) 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
Rental 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 
Food Supplies 

Office Supplies 
Uniforms 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Office Equipment 

Other Equipment (Carts) 

Total Election Commission 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

96,430 
53,206 
22,500 

I 8,000 

13,500 
166,374 
22,321 
10,577 

359 
245 

6,182 
7,538 
2,250 

850 
353 

0 
5,220 

600 
3,250 

750 
500 

5,000 
4,000 

15,000 
14,000 
12,000 
7,000 
2,000 

13,000 
23,000 
11,000 
3,500 
8,000 
1,200 
1,234 

500 

1,000 

2,500 

544,939 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 
I 

96,430 96,430 
205 53,411 53,411 

22,500 2,000 24,500 
8,000 (1,000) 7,000 

1,750 1,750 1,750 
13 ,500 13,500 

166,374 (21,000) 145,374 
109 22,430 22,430 
I 18 10,695 10,695 

359 359 
(5) 240 240 

428 6,610 6,610 
523 8,06.1 8,061 
242 2,492 2,492 

850 850 
353 353 

0 0 
25 5,245 5,245 

600 600 
3,250 3,250 

750 750 
500 500 

5,000 5,000 
4,000 4,000 

15,000 15,000 
14,000 20,000 34,000 
12,000 12,000 
7,000 I I 7,000 ' 2,000 1 ______ c1,ooo)I 1,000 

(4,976) 8,024 8,024 
23,000 23,000 
11 ,000 11,000 
3,500 3,500 
8,000 8,000 
1,200 1,200 

(5) 1,229 73 1,302 
500 500 

946 946 946 
1,000 1,000 

4,030 6,530 _:::::J~oo 7,530 

0 0 

3,390 548,329 73 548,402 

Page20 



Account Number 

51600 
101 

162 

189-IXPMT 
187 
201 

204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 

212 
307 
320 

330 

348 

349 
355 

399 

399-REGIS 
414 
435 

508 

513 
709 
711 

711-REGIS 

719 

790-REGIS 

dget Committee February 18, 2025 

unty Commission March 3, 2025 

General Fund 101 
2/24/2025 12:03 

Register of Deeds 

County Official/Administrative Officer 

Clerical Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 
Overtime Pay 

Social Security 
State Retirement 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 

Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 

Dues and Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 

Postal Charges 

Printing, Stationery & Fonns 
Travelffraining 

Other Contracted Services 

Other Contracted Services - Official's Reserve 

Duplicating Supplies 
Office Supplies 

Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
Data Processing Equipment 

Office Furniture 
Office Furniture 
Office Equipment 

Other Equipment 

Total Register of Deeds 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 
i 
! 107,144 
j 173,243 

17,384 

18,814 
853 

259 
53,146 

7,538 

13,495 
3,594 

1,388 
4,066 

2,000 
1,500 

5,200 

2,000 

600 
2,000 

24,000 

400 

3,000 

500 
3,084 

1,500 

1,500 

448,208 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

107,144 107,144 

667 173,91 0 173,910 

2,000 2,000 2,000 

0 0 

124 17,508 17,508 

134 18,948 18,948 
(42) 811 811 
(14) 245 245 

5,337 58,483 58,483 

523 8,061 8,061 
(1,034) [2,461 12,461 

93 3,687 3,687 

1,388 Official's Reserve will be 1,388 

29 4,095 reduced; no effect on 4,095 

2,000 FB. 2,000 

1,500 [18Feb_03Mar2025] 1,500 

5,200 5,200 

2,000 2,000 

600 / 600 
2,000 --------- I 2,000 

0 I ______ 1,500 I.! 1,500 

24,000 1,401 25,401 

4.00 400 

3,000 3,000 

500 500 
(l 1) 3,073 182 3,255 

0 0 
1,500 1,500 

0 0 ---------1,500 I ------ (1 ,500) 0 

0 1 0 
o l 0 

7,806 456,014 ! 1,583 457,597 

I 

Page21 



Account Number 

51720 
105 
103 

162 
189-IXPMT 

201 
204 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207 SRHTH 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 

307 
307-WIRE 

308 

320 

330 

338 

348 
349 

355 

399 
399 HICRK 

399-STORM 

et Committee February 18, 2025 

1ty Commission March 3, 2025 

414 
425 
435 
450 

513 
524 

711 
719 

General Fund 101 

2/24/2025 12:03 

Planning 
Supervisor/Director 

Assistants 

Clerical Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 

Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 

Consultant Services (Stormwater) 

Dues & Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments ( Copier ) 

Maintenance/Repair Vehicle 

Postage 
Printing, Stationary & Forms 

Travel 

Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services - Hickory Creek Park 
Other Contracts 
Duplicating Supplies 

Gasoline 
Office Supplies 
Tires 
Workman's Comp Insurance 

In Service/Staff Development 

Furniture 
Office Equipment 

Total Planning 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

52,270 

38,584 

5,633 
6,096 

337 

384 
23,797 

4,498 
7,539 

1,139 
706 

1,317 
1,000 

1,000 

1,700 

I 2,500 

1,000 

1,000 
1,500 

2,000 

18,000 
10,000 

200 
1,500 
2,000 

500 
l,234 

1,500 

500 
1,500 

190,934 
I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
202 52,472 I 52,472 

189 38,773 38,773 
1,000 1,000 1,000 

62 5,695 5,695 
67 6,163 6,163 

337 337 
(83) 301 301 

12,940 36,737 36,737 
486 4,984 4,984 
522 8,061 8,061 
560 1,699 1,699 

706 706 
15 1,332 1,332 

1,000 1,000 

1,000 1,000 

0 0 

1,700 1,700 

2,500 2,500 
1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 
1,500 1,500 

2,000 2,000 

0 0 
18,000 18,000 

10,000 10,000 
200 200 

1,500 1,500 
2,000 2,000 

500 500 
(5) I,229 73 1,302 

1,500 1,500 

500 500 
1,500 1,500 

15,955 206,889 73 206,962 

Page22 



Account Number 

51750 

103 

105 

161 
189-IXPMT 

201 
204 
206 

206-RET 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET 

212 
307 

307-WIRE 

Jget Committee February 18, 2025 
unty Commission March 3, 2025 

320 

330 

338 

348 

349 

355 

399 
414 

425 
435 
450 
451 

471 
513 
524 
711 
718 
719 

General Fund 101 
2/24/2025 12:03 

Codes Compliance 

Assisiant(s) 

Supervisor/Director 

Secretary(ies) 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 

Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 

Communication 
Dues and Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments 

Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl 

Postal Charges 

Printing, Stationery and Forms 

Travel 

Other Contracted Services - Dirty Lot Cleanup 
Duplicating Supplies 

Gasoline 
Office Supplies 

Tires and Tubes 
Uniforms 

Software 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Furniture and Fixtures 
Vehicles 
Office Equipment 

Total Codes Compliance 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

148,533 

71 ,200 

37,710 

15,961 
17,274 

835 
192 

64,372 

4,498 
3,399 
1,036 
3,733 
2,500 

1,500 

850 

3,100 

2,000 

1,200 

2,500 

2,000 

15,000 
200 

8,500 
1,500 
1,200 

800 
1,200 
3,084 

3,200 
1,000 

0 

3,500 

423,577 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,422 149,955 149,955 

71,200 71 ,200 
997 38,707 38,707 

2,500 2,500 2,500 
208 16,169 16,169 
225 17,499 17,499 

835 835 
26 218 218 

(6,874) 57,498 57,498 
486 4,984 4,984 

(561) 2,838 2,838 
1,036 1,036 

48 3,781 3,781 
2,500 2,500 

1,500 1,500 

850 850 
3,100 3,100 

2,000 2,000 

1,200 1,200 

2,500 2,500 

2,000 2,000 
15,000 15,000 

200 200 

8,500 8,500 
1,500 1,500 
1,200 1,200 

800 800 
1,200 1,200 

( 11) 3,073 182 3,255 
3,200 3,200 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
3,500 I 3,500 

(1,534) 422,043 I 182 422,225 

Page 23 



Account Number 

51800 

105 

167 
189-lXPMT 

187 
201 

204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 

210 
212 

307 
307 WIRE 

!get Committee February 18, 2025 
mty Commission March 3, 2025 

320 

330 

335 

336 

338 
347 

399 
410 

412 
413 
414 

425 
435 
450 
451 
452 

499 
513 
524 
599 
711 

717 

719 

790 

General Fund 101 

2/24/2025 12:03 

Plant Maintenance and Operations (County Buildings) 

Supervisor/Director 
Maintenance Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

Overtime Pay 

Social Security 
State Retirement 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 

Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 

Retiree Dental Insurance 
Unemployment Compensation 

Employer Medicare 

Communication 
Communication 

Dues & Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Buildings 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 

Pest Control 
Other Contracted Services 
Custodial Supplies 

Diesel Fuel 
Drug and Medical Supplies 
Duplicating Supplies 
Gasoline (Vehicle) 

Office Supplies 
Tires 
Unifonns 

Utilities 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Workers' Comp Insurance 

In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Maintenance Equipment 

Office Equipment 

Other Equipment 

Total Plant Maintenance & Operations 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

61,200 
416,437 

6,000 

29,985 
32,452 

1,906 
960 

136,594 

21,350 
20,241 

6,813 
2,692 

0 
7,013 
7,000 

I 8,000 

90 

4,000 

100,000 
4,000 

5,000 

10,000 

I 300,000 
12,500 
3,000 

500 
250 

20,000 
750 

1,500 
7,000 

375,000 

100 
6,160 
1,500 

200 
250 

7,500 

1,000 

1,618,943 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

61,200 61,200 
1,538 417,975 417,975 

5,000 5,000 5,000 

6,000 6,000 
310 30,295 30,295 
336 32,788 32,788 

(212) 1,694 1,694 
72 1,032 1,032 

(7,932) 128,662 128,662 
2,824 24;174 24,174 
2,188 22,429 22,429 
(793) 6,020 $1,000-Revenue @ 6,020 
(951) 1,741 49700 (Ins. Recovery) 1,741 

0 [18Feb 03Mar2025] 0 
73 7,086 7,086 

7,000 7,000 

8,000 8,000 

90 90 
4,000 i 4,000 

(900) 99,100 (5,000) i 94,100 

900 4,900 4,900 

5,000 5,000 
1.0,000 (2,599), 7,401 

3,706 303,706 16,849 320,555 
12,500 12,500 
3,000 3,000 

500 (500) 0 
250 (250) 0 

20,000 20,000 
750 750 

1,500 1,500 
7,000 7,000 

375,000 375,000 

100 100 
(13) 6,147 364 6,511 

1,500 1,500 
200 200 
250 250 

7,500 (7,500) 0 

1,000 1,000 
0 0 
0 0 

6,146 1,625,089 1,364 1,626,453 

Page25 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
2124/2025 12:03 

51810 Other F aci I ities 
452 Utilities (ETHRA vacant soace) 

Total Other Facilities 

51900 Other General Administration 
332 Legal Notices 

359 Disposal Fees 

502 Building and Contents Insurance 

Total Other General Administration 

5191'0 Preservation of Records 
191 Board & Committee Member Fees 

332 Legal Notices 

333 Licenses (Yearly renewal ofwix.com for Co. Historian) 

348 Postal Charges 

349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 

355 Travel 

414 Duolicating Services 
435 Office Supplies 

719 Office Equipment 

790 Other Equipment 

Total Preservation of Records 

Total General Administration 

et Committee February 18, 2025 
ty Commission March 3, 2025 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0 

10,000 
12,000 

357,477 

379,477 

105 
326 

61 

508 

1,000 

4,712,417 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

' I ! 

I I 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 

10,000 10,000 
12,000 12,000 

357,477 76,122 433,599 

0 379,477 16,122 I 455,599 

0 0 --------
105 I (20)1 85 
326 I 81 I 407 

0 I : 0 

0 I I 0 
0 I I 0 

0 I I 0 
61 I ______ _iG_!)I 0 

508 I 508 

0 0 

0 1,000 0 1,000 

45,962 4,758,379 79,907 4,838,286 

Page 26 



Account Number 

52000 

52100 
103 
105 
119 

189-lXPMT 
169 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LlF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

jget Committee February 18, 2025 

untyCommission March 3, 2025 

212 

305 
307 
320 
330 
332 
348 
349 
355 
399 
414 

435 
499 

508 
513 
524 
599 

719 

General Fund 101 

2124no1s 12:oJ 

Finance 

Accounting 
Assistant 
Supervisor/Director 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 
Other Wages - IX Payment 
Part-time Personnel 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Employer Medicare 

Audit Services 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payment (Copier) 
Legal Notices 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery and Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Premiums on Corporate Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Office Equipment 

Total Accounting/Bude:cting/Pavroll 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

63,200 
95,450 

317,760 

20,434 
5,000 

29,847 
32,303 

1,972 
518 

123,400 
22,606 
15,743 

7,084 
2,094 
7,277 

24,000 
2,600 

300 
2,500 

500 
5,500 
5,000 
3,000 

29,460 
2,200 
7,000 

300 
400 

5,552 
2,000 

500 

5,000 

0 

840,500 

I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

63,200 63,200 
95,450 95,450 

1,185 318,945 318,945 
4,250 4,250 4,250 

20,434 20,434 
5,000 5,000 

264 30,111 30,1 11 
281 32,584 32,584 

(490) 1,482 1,482 
(14) 504 504 

(21,521) 101,879 101 ,879 
(I 4,544) 8,062 8,062 

4,994 20,737 20,737 

(1 ,007) 6,077 6,077 
2,094 2,094 

62 7,339 7,339 
24,000 24,000 

2,600 2,600 
300 300 

2,500 2,500 
500 500 

5,500 5,500 
5,000 5,000 
3,000 3,000 

29,460 29,460 
2,200 2,200 
7,000 7,000 

300 300 
400 400 

(20) 5,532 328 5,860 
2,000 2,000 

500 500 

5,000 5,000 
0 0 

(26,560) 813,940 328 814,268 

Page27 



Account Number 

52200 
105 
122 
169 

189-IXPMT 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
307 

307-WIRE 
320 
330 
332 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399 

399GOVDL 
399 SPLUS 

?t Committee February 18, 2025 

ty Commission March 3, 2025 

414 
425 

435 
437 
451 
499 
508 
513 
524 
599 

711 
719 

General Fund 101 

2/24/2025 12:03 

Purchasing 
Supervisor/Director 
Purchasing Personnel 
Part-time Personnel 
Other Wages - IX Payment 
Overtime 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Costs 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services-GovDeals 
Other Contracted Services - Surplus 
Duplicating Supplies 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 
Periodicals 
Uniforms 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Premiums on Corp Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 

Total Purchasine 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

62,200 
125,239 

14,947 

11,621 
12,577 

673 
576 

47,594 

6,747 
2,278 
1,058 
2,935 
2,300 

1,500 
2,500 
2,000 

800 
200 
200 

4,000 
3,400 

400 
500 
500 
300 

3,000 
600 

0 
200 
350 

2,467 
3,500 

500 
3,000 

320,662 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

62,200 62,200 
1,357 126,596 126,596 

14,947 14,947 
2,250 2,250 2,250 

0 0 
140 11,761 I 1,761 
151 12,728 12,728 

673 673 
(153) 423 423 

3,300 50,894 50,894 
0 0 

729 7,476 7,476 
2,278 2,278 
l,058 1,058 

33 2,968 2,968 
2,300 2,300 

1,500 1,500 
2,500 2,500 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
800 800 
200 200 
200 200 

4,000 4,000 
3,400 3,400 

400 400 
500 500 
500 500 
300 300 

3,000 3,000 
600 600 

0 0 
200 200 
350 350 

(8) 2,459 146 2,605 
3,500 3,500 

0 0 
500 500 

3,000 3,000 

7,799 J2&,46t I 146 328,607 

Page28 



Account Number 

52300 

IOI 

161 

168 
169 
185 

187 
189-IXPMT 

201 
204 

206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 

307 

307-WIRE 

!get Committee February 18, 2025 
mty Commission March 3, 2025 

317 
320 
330 

331 
332 

334 

338 
348 

349 
355 
399 
414 
425 

435 

451 

499 
508 
513 
524 

711 
719 

General Fund 101 

2/24/2025 12:03 

Property Assessor's Office 

County Official/ Administrative Officer 

Staff Wages 
Temporary Personnel 

Part time Personnel 
Educational Incentive 
Overtime Pay 

Other Wages - IX Payment 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Retirees 

Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance - Sr Health 

Dental Insurance 
Detal Insurance - Retiree 

Employer Medicare 

Communication 

Communication 
Data Processing Services 

Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 

Legal Services 
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 
Maintenance Agreements 

Maint & Repair of Vehicles 
Postage 

Printing, Stationery & Forms 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 

Gasoline 
Office Supplies 

Uniforms 

Other Supplies and Materials 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 

Furniture and Fixtures 

Office Equipment 

Total Prooertv Assessor's Office 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
I 

2024-2025 
' I Org Bgt I 

I 

i 
107,144 
290,014 

0 
16,141 

500 

25,656 

26,683 
1,548 

384 

83,739 
6,747 

4,826 
1,036 

6,000 

1,500 

500 
9,500 
4,000 

2,500 

7,500 
300 

13,500 
900 

4,000 

1,000 
4,000 

47,000 

800 

3,000 

3,000 
1,000 

50 
300 

4,318 
2,000 

2,000 

3,000 

686,086 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

107,144 107,144 

(18,200) 271,814 271,814 

0 0 

16,141 16,141 
500 500 

0 0 

2,750 2,750 2,750 

171 25,827 25,827 

185 26,868 26,868 
(336) 1,212 1,212 

384 384 

12,087 95,826 95,826 

729 7,476 7,476 

(6) 4,820 4,820 
1,036 1,036 

40 6,040 6,040 

1,500 1,500 

500 500 

9,500 9,500 

4,000 4,000 

2,500 2,500 

7,500 7,500 

300 300 

13,500 13,500 

900 900 
4,000 4,000 

1,000 1,000 
1,800 5,800 5,800 

(1,800) 45,200 45,200 

800 800 
3,000 3,000 

3,000 3,000 
1,000 1,000 

50 50 
300 300 

1,214 5,532 328 5,860 
2,000 2,000 

2,000 2,000 

3,000 3,000 

(1,366) 684,720 I 328 685,048 

Page 29 



Account Number 

52400 

101 
162 

189-IXPMT 
187 
201 

201 ARPA 
204 

204 ARPA 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

210 
212 

212 ARPA 

307 

320 

330 
332 

332-AFT 

~t Committee February 18, 2025 

ty Commission March 3, 2025 

334 

348 
349 

355 
399 
414 
435 

508 
SB 
524 
711 
719 

General Fund 101 

2/24/2025 I 2:03 

Trustee's Department 
County Official/ Administrative Office 

Clerical Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

Overtime Pay 
Social Security 

Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Unemployment Compensation 

Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 
Communication 

Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 

Legal Notices 

Legal Notices 
Maintenance Agreements 

Postal Charges 

Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 

Duplicating Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
Staff Development 

Furniture 

Office Equipment 

Total Trustee's Department 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

107,144 

165,464 

16,902 

18,292 

790 
183 

37,066 
2,250 

2,548 
2,548 

3,953 

3,799 

1,200 

1,699 
500 

2,399 

7,300 
I 

26,000 
9,500 
2,499 

28,000 

750 

6,999 
9,500 
3,084 

449 

649 
2,499 

463,966 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

107,144 107,144 

610 166,074 166,074 

2,000 2,000 2,000 

0 0 
124 17,026 17,026 

o ! 0 
134 18,426 ! 18,426 

0 0 

167 957 957 

95 278 278 

17,005 54,071 54,071 

242 2,492 2,492 

566 3,114 3,114 
(2 ,195) 353 353 

0 0 

29 3,982 3,982 

0 0 

3,799 3,799 

1,200 1,200 

1,699 1,699 

500 500 

2,399 2,399 

7,300 7,300 

26,000 26,000 

9,500 9,500 

2,499 2,499 

28,000 28,000 

750 750 

6,999 6,999 

9,500 9,500 
(11) 3,073 182 3,255 

449 449 

649 649 
2,499 2,499 

0 0 
18,766 482,732 182 482,914 

Page 30 



Account Number 

52500 

IOI 

162 

168 

169 
189-IXPMT 

187 
201 

201 ARPA 

204 
204ARPA 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 

212 ARPA 
307 

307-WlRE 

320 

330 
348 

349 

355 
399 
414 

435 
508 
513 
524 

711 
790-COCLK 

fget Committee February 18, 2025 

mty Commission March 3, 2025 

719 

General Fund 101 
2/24/2025 12:03 

County Court Clerk 

County Official/Administrative Officer 

Clerical Personnel 

Temporary Personnel 
Part-time Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

Overtime 
Social Security 

Social Security 

State Retirement 

State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 

Medical Insurance 
Retiree Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 

Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 

Communication 
Communication 

Dues and Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 

Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 
Travel 

Other Contracted Services 

Duplicating Supplies 

Office Supplies 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 

Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 

Furniture & Fixtures 
Other Equipment 
Office Equipment 

Total County Court Clerk 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

107,144 

512,886 

0 
20,384 

39,706 

41,604 

2,287 
375 

159,651 

4,498 

9,367 
1,036 

9,286 

4,000 

1,300 

12,500 

37,000 
4,500 
3,200 

32,000 

4,000 

' 8,500 
550 

6,785 
1,800 
2,000 

I 5,000 
I 
I 

1,031 ,359 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
107,144 107,144 

(37,953) 474,933 474,933 

0 0 
20,384 20,384 

5,500 5,500 5,500 
0 0 

341 40,047 40,047 
0 0 

369 41 ,973 41 ,973 

0 0 
175 2,462 2,462 
191 566 566 

31,280 190,931 190,931 
0 0 

2,978 7,476 7,476 

368 9,735 9,735 
352 1,388 1,388 

80 9,366 9,366 

0 0 
4,000 4,000 

0 0 
1,300 1,300 

12,500 12,500 

37,000 37,000 
4,500 4,500 
3,200 3,200 

32,000 32,000 

4,000 4,000 
8,500 8,500 

550 550 
2,435 9,220 546 9,766 

1,800 1,800 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

6,116 l ,037,475 1 546 1,038,021 

Page 31 



Account Number 

52600 

120 
121 

189-IXPMT 
18.7 
201 

201 ARPA 

204 
204ARPA 

206 
207 
208 
212 

212ARPA 
30.7 

307-FY21 

307 WIRE 

307 INTER 

320 
348 

355 
399 

399-WBST 

Total Finance 

et Committee February 18, 2025 

ty Commission March 3, 2025 

435 
47_[ 

513 

524 

709 
711 

719 

General Fund 101 

2/24/2025 12:03 

Data Processing 

Computer Programmer 

Data Processing Personel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 
Overtime Pay 

Social Security 
Social Security 

State Retirement 

State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 

Communication 
Communication 

Communication 

Communication (Redundant Internet - Annex & Co Bldg) 
Dues and Memberships 

Postage 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 

Contd Svc - Website update 

Office Supplies 
Software 
Workers' Comp Insurance 

lnservice/Staff Development 

Data Processing Equipment 

Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 

Total Data Processing 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

57,450 

50,523 

6,694 

7,245 

337 
18,537 

290 
1,566 

15,300 

2,200 

3,500 

100 

1,000 

45,000 

250 
3,500 
1,234 

3,000 

10,000 

1,400 

229,126 

3,571,699 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

221 57,671 57,671 

195 50,718 50,718 

1,000 1,000 1,000 

0 0 
62 6,756 6,756 

0 0 
67 7,312 7,312 

0 0 
337 337 

1,286 19,823 19,823 

290 290 

15 1,581 1,581 
0 0 

15,300 15,300 

0 0 
2,200 2,200 

3,500 3,500 

0 0 
JOO 100 

1,000 , 1,000 

45,000 I 45,000 

1,560 1,560 1,560 

250 250 
3,500 3,500 

(5) 1,229 73 1,302 

3,000 3,000 

10,000 10,000 

0 0 
1,400 1,400 

0 0 
4,401 233,527 73 233,600 

9,156 3,580,855 1,603 3,582,458 
I I 

Page 32 



Account Number 

53000 

53100 

101 
162 

169 
189-IXPMT 

187 
201 

201 ARPA 

204 
204 ARPA 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-RET-MED 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 

212ARPA 

:Jget Committee February 1B, 2025 

unty Commission March 3, 2025 

307 

320 

330 
348 

349 

355 
399 
414 

435 

508 
513 
524 
709 

711 
719 

General Fund 101 
2fl4/2025 12:03 

Administration of Justice 

Circuit Court Clerk 
County Official/Administrative Officer 

Clerical Personnel 

Part-time Personnel 
Other Wages - IX Payment 

Overtime Pay 
Social Security 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 

Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance-Retirees 

Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 

Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 

Communication 

Dues and Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
Postal Charges 

Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
Travel 

Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 

Office Supplies 

Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Data Processing Equipment 

Furniture and Fixtures 
Office Equipment 

Total Circuit Court Clerk 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

107,144 

227,448 

18,596 

10,000 
22,518 

I 23,122 

1,076 
192 

67,037 

7,538 
4,247 

353 
5,266 

7,1 00 

1,300 

8,000 

6,000 
5,000 

2,500 
35,500 

2,000 

7,000 

500 
3,701 

1,200 
5,000 

500 
500 

580,338 

2024-2025 Approved Prnposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

107,144 107,144 
792 228,240 228,240 

18,596 18,596 
2,750 2,750 2,750 

10,000 10,000 
171 22,689 22,689 

0 0 
185 23,307 23,307 

0 0 
1,076 l,076 

192 192 
(7,576) 59,461 59,461 

523 8,061 8,061 
(560) 3,687 3,687 

353 353 
40 5,306 5,306 

0 0 

7,100 7,100 

1,300 1,300 

8,000 8,000 

6,000 6,000 
5,000 5,000 
2,500 2,500 

35,500 35,500 
2,000 2,000 
7,000 7,000 

500 500 
( 13) 3,688 218 3,906 

1,200 1,200 
5,000 5,000 

500 500 
500 500 

0 0 
(3,688) 576,650 218 576,868 

Page33 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
2/24/2025 12:03 

5330·0 General Sessions Court 

162 Clerical Personnel 
169 Part-time Personnel 

189-IXPMT Other Wages - IX Payment 
187 Overtime Pay 
201 Social Security 

201 ARPA Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

204 ARPA State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 
207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

208 Dental Insurance 
208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 

212 Employer Medicare 
212ARPA Employer Medicare 

307 Communication 
307-WIRE Communication 

307-F23 Communication 
320 Dues and Memberships 
330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
334 Maintenance Agreements 
348 Postal Charges 
349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
351 Rentals 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services (LGDP) 

399-CSG Other Cont'd Svc - Court Security Grant 
414 Duplicating Supplies 
435 Office Supplies 
508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
513 Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 In Service/Staff Development 

708 SESSN Communication Equipment - SESSN 
709 Data Processing Equipment 

709 SESSN Data Processing Equipment 

711 Furniture and Fixtures 
719 Office Equipment 

I Total General Sessions Court 

et Committee February 18, 2025 

ty Commission March J, 2025 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

528,528 
19,346 

10,000 
34,588 

36,135 

2,200 
387 

91,772 

2,249 
5,694 
1,741 
8,089 

5,000 
1,000 

500 
8,500 
3,500 

14,000 
10,000 
10,000 
3,000 

30,500 

2,500 
16,000 

7,402 
1,500 

I 5,000 I 

4,000 

863,131 

2024-2025 Appro\'ed Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
(7,078) 521,450 521,450 

19,346 19,346 

7,500 7,500 7,500 
10,000 10,000 

465 35,053 35,053 
0 0 

503 36,638 36,638 

o ! 0 
(IGO) 2,040 2,040 

(12) 375 375 
11,326 103,098 103,098 

0 0 
243 2,492 2,492 

837 6,531 6,531 
1,741 1,741 

109 8,198 8,198 
0 0 

5,000 5,000 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
500 ! 500 

8,500 8,500 
3,500 3,500 

14,000 14,000 
10,000 10,000 
10,000 10,000 
3,000 3,000 

30,500 30,500 
26,804 26,804 26,804 

2,500 2,500 
16,000 16,000 

0 0 
1,203 8,605 510 9,ll5 

1,500 1,500 
0 0 

5,000 5,000 
0 0 

4,000 4,000 
0 0 
0 0 

41,740 904,871 510 905,381 

Page 34 



Account Number 

53310 

101 

162 

168 
189-IXPMT 

187 
201 

201 ARPA 
204 

204 ARPA 
206 

206-RET-UF 

207 
207-COBRA 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-COBRA 

208-RET-DEN 

212 

212ARPA 

307 

307-WIRE 

jget Committee February 18, 2025 

unty Commission March 3, 2025 

320 
322 

334 
349 
355 

399 
435 
451 

513 
524 

711 
719 

General Fund 101 

2/24/2025 12:03 

General Sessions Judge 

County Official/Administrative Officer (Judge) 

Clerical Personnel (Judicial Comm.I Asst.) 
Temp Personnel (Substitute Judges) 

Other Wages - IX Payment 
Overtime Wages 
Social Security 

Social Security 

State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 

Life Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance - COBRA 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance - COBRA 

Dental Insurance - Retiree 

Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 

Communication 

Communication 

Dues and Memberships 
Evaluation and Testing 
Maintenance Agreements 

Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 

Uniforms 
Workers' Comp Insurance 

lnservice/Staff Development 

Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Eciuipment 

Total General Sessions JudJ?e 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

403 ,302 

62,442 

10,000 

29,496 

31,251 

538 

29,971 

1,699 

6,898 

816 
1,600 

3,000 
4,500 

600 
500 

2,500 

3,000 
800 

1,850 
750 

500 

596,013 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

403,302 403,302 
240 62,682 62,682 

10,000 (850) 9,150 

500 500 500 

0 0 
31 29,527 29,527 

0 0 

34 31,285 31,285 

0 0 
538 538 

0 0 

2,079 32,050 32,050 

0 0 

0 0 

1,699 1,699 
0 0 

0 0 

7 6,905 6,905 

0 0 

816 816 
1,600 1,600 

3,000 3,000 
4,500 4,500 

600 600 
500 (500) 0 

2,500 2,500 

0 0 
3,000 3,000 

800 (800) 0 
(6) 1,844 109 1,953 

750 750 

0 0 
500 1,400 1,900 

0 0 
2,885 598,898 (641) 598,257 

Page 35 



Account Number 

53400 

101 

162 

169 

189-IXPMT 
201 

201ARPA 
204 

204ARPA 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

208-COBRA-DEN 
212 

212ARPA 

307 

320 

330 

331 

334 
337 
348 
349 
355 

399 
399-DQTAX 

414 
435 

471 
508 
513 

524 
719-CHANC 

et Committee February 18, 2025 

,ty Commission March 3, 2025 

719 

General Fund 101 

2/24/2025 12:03 

Chancery Court 
County Official/Administrative Officer 

Clerical Personnel 

Part Time Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 
Social Security 

Social Security 
State Retirement 

State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 

Dental Insurance-COBRA 
Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 

Communication 

Dues and Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 

Legal Services 
Maintenance Agreements 
Maintenance & Repair - Office Equipment 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Delinquent Tax Sale pmt to Clerk & Master 
Duplicating Supplies 
Office Supplies 

Software 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 

In Service/Staff Development 
Office Equipment (from reserve) 

!Office Equipment 

Total Chancery Court 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 
i 
I 107,144 

165,984 

16,934 

18,327 

875 
327 

65,209 

11 ,245 

3,688 

2,424 

0 
3,960 

3,600 

1,150 

3,800 

1,500 

7,500 
1,500 
3,700 

24,305 
3,000 

700 
2,500 

2,200 

500 
2,467 

1,000 

3,000 

458,539 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

107,144 107,144 

20,510 186,494 (4,600) 181 ,894 

0 4,600 4,600 
2,000 2,000 2,000 

957 17,891 17,891 
0 0 

1,036 19,363 19,363 
0 0 

45 920 920 
327 327 

8,785 73,994 73,994 

0 0 
(1 ,276) 9,969 9,969 

(290) 3,398 3,398 
(1,035) 1,389 1,389 

353 353 353 
224 4,184 4, 184 

0 0 
3,600 3,600 

1,150 1, 150 
2,148 5,948 5,948 

0 0 
0 0 

1,500 1,500 
7,5 00 7,500 

(300) 1,200 1,200 
3,700 3,700 

24,305 Official requested 24,305 
3,000 funding from reserve 

3,000 
700 Current Balance = 700 

2,500 $18,711.66 2,500 
300 2,500 I 2,500 

500 I 500 
606 3,073 182 I 3,255 

1,000 I 1,000 
0 10,606 10,606 

3.000 I 3,000 
0 0 

34,063 492,602 \ 10,788 503,390 

Page 36 



Account Number 

53500 

105 
1 I I 
161 

169 
189-IXPMT 

187 
201 

201 ARPA 

204 

204 ARPA 
206 

206-RET-LIF 

207 
208 

208 RETDEN 
212 

212-ARPA 
307 

307-W[RE 

get Committee February 18, 2025 

1nty Commission March 3, 2025 

309 
320 

330 

336 
338 
348 

349 
355 

399 
414 
425 

435 
450 

451 

499 
5.13 
524 
708 
711 

719 
790 

General Fund 101 

2/24/2025 12:03 

Juvenile Court 
Supervisor/Director 

Probation Officer(s) 

Secretary(ies) 

Part-time Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 
Overtime Wages 

Social Security 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 

Communication 

Communication 

Contracts with Gov't Agencies 

Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 

Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 
Vehicle Maintenance 

Postal Charges 
Printing, Sationery & Forms 
Travel 

Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 
Tires 

Uniforms 
Other Supplies and Materials 

Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/StaffDevelopinenl 
Communication Equipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 

Office Equipment 

Other Equipment 

Total Juvenile Court 

Louaon ~ounty 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

79,236 
93 ,246 

46,030 
22,853 

10,000 
15,585 

15,333 

718 
68 

30,900 
1,718 

3,645 

8,000 

3,000 

5,000 

100 
1,500 

3,000 
200 
200 

3,000 
4,500 

200 
1,500 
3,000 

700 
1,000 

3,000 
2,467 

I 3,000 
2,500 
1,000 

3,000 

0 

369,199 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

79,236 79,236 
359 93,605 93,605 

178 46,208 46,208 

22,853 22,853 
2,500 2,500 2,500 

10,000 10,000 

155 15,740 15,740 
0 0 

168 15,501 15,501 
0 0 

(63) 655 655 
68 68 

2,143 33,043 33,043 
1,718 I, 718 

0 0 
36 3,681 3,681 

0 0 

8,000 8,000 

3,000 r 3,000 
7,000 12,000 12,000 

100 100 
1,500 1,500 

0 0 

3,000 3,000 
200 200 

200 200 
3,000 3,000 
4,500 4,500 

200 200 
1,500 1,500 
3,000 3,000 

700 700 

1,000 1,000 
3,000 3,000 

(S) 2,459 146 2,605 
3,000 3,000 
2,500 I 2,500 
1,000 1,000 

3,000 3,000 

0 0 
0 0 

12,468 381,667 146 381,813 

Page 37 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
2124no2s 12:03 

53700 Judicial Commissioners 

105 Supervisor/Director 

169 Part-time Personnel (2 P/f Magistrates) 

189-IXPMT Other Wages - IX Payment 
201 Social Security 

201 ARPA Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

212 Employer Medicare 
212ARPA Employer Medicare 

307-WIRE Communication 
435 Office Supplies 
524 In-Service/ Staff Development 

719 Office Equipment 

53900 Other Administration of Justice 

194 Jury and Witness Fees 

307 Communication 

399 Other Contracted Services 
435 Office Supplies 

719 Courtroom Equipment 

Total Other Administration of Justice 

53920 Courtroom Security 

399 Other Contracted Services 
708 Communication Equipment 

711-CRSEC Furniture and Fixtures 

Total Courtroom Security 

53930 Victim Assistance Programs 
358 Remittance of Revenues Collected 

Total Victim Assistance Program 

Total Administration of Justice 

et Committee February 18, 2025 

I!/ Commission March 3, 2025 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0 
71,853 

4,455 

4,821 

1,042 

2,000 
300 
500 

1,800 
86,771 

15,000 
1,000 

2,800 

500 

0 

19,300 
I 
I 

1,500 

1,500 

30,000 

30,000 

I 3,004,791 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

0 0 
71 ,853 71,853 

250 250 250 

16 4,471 4,471 

0 0 
17 4,838 4,838 

4 1,046 1,046 
0 0 

2,000 2,000 
300 (300) 0 

500 500 
1,800 i 1,050 2,850 

287 87,058 750 87,808 

15,000 15,000 

1,000 1,000 

2,800 2,800 
500 500 

0 0 

0 19,300 0 19,300 

1,500 1,500 

0 1,500 0 1,500 

' 

30,000 30,000 

I I 
0 30,000 I 0 30,000 

87,755 3,092,546 11,771 3,104,317 

Page 38 



Account Number 

54000 

54110 
101 
103 
103 
106 
108 
109 
110 
115 
120 
140 
140 
161 
162 
166 
169 

189-IXPMT 

170 
187 

187-GHSOG 
201 

201 ARPA 
201-GHSOG 

204 
204 

204ARPA 
204-GHSOG 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-COBRA 

207-RET 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-COBRA 

208-RET-DEN 
210 

212 
212ARPA 

212-GHSOG 

get Committee February 18, 2025 

nty Commission March 3, 2025 

307 

General Fund 101 
2/24/2025 12:03 

Public Safety 

Sheriff's Department 
County Official/Administrative Officer (Sheriff) 
Assistants (Chief Deputies) 
Assistants {Chief Deputies) 
Deputies (+$38,000 for 43 hrs) 
Investigator(s) 
Captain(s) 
Lieutenant(s) 
Sergeant(s) 
Computer Programmer ($3,400 for 43 hrs} 
Salary Supplement (lnservicc reimb by State) 
Salary Supplement (SRO relention bonus) 
Secretary(ies) 
Clerical Personnel 
Custodial Personnel 
Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 
Other Wages - IX Payment 
School Resource Officer ( + $15,500 for 43 hrs) 
Overtime Pay 
Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant) 
Social Security 
Social Security 
Social Security (GHSO Grant) 
State Retirement 
State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55/25 
State Retirement 
State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - COBRA 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - COBRA 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Unemployment Compensation 

Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare {GHSO Grant) 
Communication 

LUUUUII vvu1u.y 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 17,858 
230,000 

1,956,000 
354,000 

192,000 
230,000 

56,400 
38,400 

54,000 
128,000 
38,000 
45,000 

653,500 
250,000 

0 
269,276 

425,247 

11,309 
2,064 

843,626 

14,266 
11,245 
43,252 

4,103 

62,976 

0 
30,000 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

117,858 117,858 
230,000 230,000 

0 0 
1,956,000 (75 ,000) 1,881,000 

. 3,684 357,684 357,684 
0 0 

836 192,836 192,836 
352 230,352 230,352 

56,400 56,400 
42,400 80,800 $75K from 54110-106 80,800 

5,600 5,600 
(Deputies) 

5,600 
226 54,226 $SOK from 54210-160 54,226 

538 128,538 (Guards) 128,538 
148 38,148 / 38,148 

45,000 / 45,000 
35,000 35,000 / 35,000 

653,500 I.( 653,500 
250,000 125,000 375,000 

19,000 19,000 19,000 
4,899 274,175 274,175 

0 0 
0 0 

3,574 428,821 428,821 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

(40) 11,269 11,269 
13 2,077 2,077 

44,966 888,592 888,592 
0 0 

10,620 24,886 24,886 
1,216 12,461 12,461 

(2,030} 41,222 41,222 
ol 0 

917 5,020 5,020 
0 0 

1,146 64,122 64,122 
0 0 
0 0 

30,000 30,000 

Page 39 



Account Number 

307-FY23 

307-WIRE 
320 

330 
330-SHERF 

332-AWARE 

333 
334 

334-RADIO 
336 

338 
340 

348 
349 

349-LFSVR 

353 
355 

355- LFSVR 

355-GHSOG 

399 
399-AWARE 

399-CITZN 

412 

413 
414 
422 
425 
431 
435 

446 
450 

45.1 
471-VCJF-COL 
471-VCIF-FOR 

499 
499-AWARE 

499-CITZN 
499-LFSVR 

508 
513 

524 

524 LFSVR 

:et Committee February 18, 2025 

1ty Commission March 3, 2025 

General Fund 101 

2/24/2025 12:03 

Communication 

Communication 
Dues and Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments 
Operating Lease Payments (From Restricted Funds) 

Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) 
Licenses 

Maintenance Agreements 
Maintenance Agreements - Radios 
Equipment Maint & Repair 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 
Medical and Dental Services 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 

Printing, Stationery, and Forms 

Tow-in Services 
Travel 
Travel 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services 

Other Contracted Services 

Other Contracted Services 
Diesel Fuel 

Drugs and Medical Supplies 
Duplicating Supplies 

Food Supplies 
Gasoline 
Law Enf Supplies 
Office Supplies 

Small Tools 
Tires 

Uniforms 
Software 

Software 

Other Supplies and Materials 
Other Supplies & Materials (From Commilled Funds) 

Other Supplies & Materials (From Committed Funds) 
Other Supplies & Materials (From Committed Funds) 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Worker's Comp Insurance 

In Service/Staff Development 

In Service/Staff Dev-Project Lifesaver 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

30,000 
4,000 

3,000 

3,000 

10,000 
15,000 
15,000 
5,000 

220,000 
10,000 
7,500 
7,500 

3,000 

12,000 
25,000 

1,000 

60,000 

5,000 
1,500 

1,000 

3,000 

2,000 
300,000 

2,000 
12,000 

1,500 
30,000 
82,000 

15,000 

0 

2,000 
3,000 

500 

36,392 

55,000 
500 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

30,000 30,000 
4,000 4,000 

3,000 3,000 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
10,000 10,000 

15,000 15 ,000 
15,000 15,000 
5,000 5,000 

6,632 226,632 226,632 
10,000 10,000 

7,500 7,500 
7,500 7,500 -------3,000 (3 ,000) 0 

12,000 j I 12,000 
25,000 I I 25,000 

1,000: : 1,000 

0 I I 0 
60,000 I 5,000 I 65,000 

4,500 9,500 I i 9,500 
1,500 I I 1,500 

1,000: : 1,000 

0 I I 0 
3,000 I 105 ! 3,105 

2,000 I i 2,000 
300,000 I I 300,000 

(1,800) 200: I 200 
12,000 I ______ (2, 105)1 9,895 

1,500 1,500 
30,000 30,000 
82,000 82,000 

14,880 14,880 14,880 
33,339 33,339 6,637 39,976 

15,000 15,000 
0 0 

2,000 2,000 
3,000 3,000 

500 500 
7,249 43,641 2,580 46,221 

55,000 55,000 
500 500 

Page40 



Account Number 

599 

708 
708-VCIF-COL 
709-VCIF-FOR 

711 

716 

716AWARE 
716 GHSOG 

716 SRO 
718 
719 

719-SHERF 

54120 

307 WIRE 
340 

399-MHTPG 

431 

451 
524 

708 

716 
718-MHTPG 

54130 

399 
452 

54160 

:!get Committee February 18, 2025 
unty Commission March 3, 2025 

187 

355 
499 
524 
716 

719 

General Fund 101 
2/24/2025 12:03 

Other Charges 

Communication Equipment 

Communication Equipment 
Data Processing Equipment 

Furniture and Fixtures 

Law Enforcement Equipment 

Law Enforcement Equpment 
Law Enforcement Equipment 
Law Enforcement Equipment - from BOE 
Vehicles 

Office Equipment 

Office Equipment (From Restricted Funds) 

Total Sherifrs Department 

Special Patrols - Sheriffs Reserves 

Communication 

Medical & Dental Services 
Other Contracted Services (Mental Health Grant) 

Law Enforcement Supplies 

Unifonns 
Staff Development 

Communication Equipment 

Law Enforcement Equipment 
Vehicles (Mental Health Grant) 

Total Special Patrols 

Traffic Control 
Other Contracted Services 
Utilities (Traffic) 

Total Traffic Control 

Administration of Sexual Offender Reg. 
Overtime 

Travel 
Other Supplies and Materials 
In Service/Staff Development 
Law Enfonncement Equipment 

Office Equipment 

Total Adm of Sexual Offender Registry 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 
Revenue #46290-VCIF- Jl,)uu 
FOR 
No effect on FB 

(18Feb 03Mar25] 8,000 

55,000 

5,000 
0 

0 
6,000 

I 

7,150,414 

70,000 

2,000 

4,000 

1,000 

6,000 

83,000 

20,000 
14,500 

34,500 

4,000 

250 
1,000 
1,000 

4,000 

2,000 

12,250 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
32,500 32,500 

I 

0 u 

0 -----~:£~ 20,088 
8,000 I _______ (500) 7,500 

55,000 55,000 

(4,500) 500 500 
19,000 19,000 19,000 

0 0 
276,000 216,000 I 276,000 

1,800 7,800 f ==}:o] I 8,300 

0 0 

530,165 7,680,579 79,305 7,759,884 

0 0 

0 0 

(39,126) 30,874 30,874 

2,000 2,000 
4,000 4,000 

1,000 1,000 

0 0 

6,000 6,000 

46,255 46,255 46,255 

7,129 90,129 0 90,129 

0 0 

20,000 20,000 
14,500 14,500 

0 34,500 0 34,500 

4,000 4,000 

250 250 
1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 

4,000 4,000 

2,000 2,000 

0 12,250 0 12,250 

Page41 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
2124no2s 12:03 

54210 Jail Department 
109 Captain(s) 
115 Corrections Sergeants 
160 Guards ($29,000 for 43 hrs) 

160-CRSEC Guards- CRSEC (3) ($4,200 for 43 hrs) 
169 Part-time Personnel 

189-IXPMT Other Wages - IX Payment 
187 Overtime Wages 

187-CRSEC Overtime Wages 
201 Social Security 

201 ARPA Social Security 
201-CRSEC Social Security 

204 State Retirement 
204 ARPA State Retirement 

204-CRSEC State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

206-CRSEC Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 

207 Medical Insurance 
207-CRSEC Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 
207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

208 Dental Insurance 
208-CRSEC Dental Insurance 

208-RET Dental Insurance - Retirees 
210 Unemployment Compensation 
212 Employer Medicare 

212ARPA Employer Medicare 
212-CRSEC Employer Medicare 

307 Communication 
330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
331 Legal Services 

334 Maintenance Agreements 
336 Maintenance and Repair Services- Equipm 

340 Medical and Dental Services 
348 Postal Charges 
349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 
355 I !Travel 

et Committee February 18, 2025 

ty Commission March 3, 2025 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

$SOK to 54210-187 (Jail --OT) 68,000 

$SOK to 54110-187 212,000 
(Sheriff OT) 2,395,200 

148,200 
2,500 

[30,000 
4,000 

174,077 

9,436 
188,229 

10,213 
9,473 

473 
356 

570,980 

18,545 
15,767 

1,857 
32,716 
31,867 

649 

40,712 

2,207 
5,000 

5,000 

10,000 
5,000 

300,000 
200 

1,000 
10,000 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

- - 68,000 68,000 
4,563 216,563 216,563 

2,395,200 (100,000) 2,295,200 
148,200 148,200 

2,500 2,500 
28,500 28,500 28,500 

130,000 50,000 180,000 
'4,000 4,000 

1,767 175,844 175,844 
0 0 

9,436 9,436 
2,892 191,121 191,121 

0 0 
10,213 10,2 13 

{1,298) 8,175 8,175 
473 473 

43 399 399 
{I 16,836) 454,144 454,144 

1,286 19,831 19,831 
8,407 24,174 24,174 

427 2,284 2,284 
(10,025) 22,691 22,691 
(30,998) 869 869 

56 705 705 
0 0 

413 41,125 41,125 
0 0 

2,207 2,207 
5,000 5,000 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 ---------10,000 I (2 ,500)1 7,500 
5,000 I ______ 2,500 I 7,500 

300,000 300,000 
200 200 

1,000 1,000 
10.000 I 10,000 

Page42 



Account Number 

355-EXTRA 

399 

410 

412 

413 
414 
421 
422 
431 

435 
451 

468 
471 
499 

509 

513 
524 
599 

708 
709 

710 

711 
716 

716-BDCAM 
716-TCI 

Jget Committee February 18. 2025 

Jnty Commission March 3, 2025 

719 

790 

General Fund 101 

2/24/2025 12:03 

Travel - Extradition 

Other Contracted Services 

Custodial Supplies 

Diesel 
Drugs and Medical Supplies (Inmates) 

Duplicating Supplies 
Food Preparation Supplies 

Food Supplies (Inmates) 
Law Enforcement Supplies 

Office Supplies 
Uniforms 

Chemicals 

Software 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Refunds 

Workers' Comp Insurance 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Other Charges 
Communication Equipment 

Data Processing Equipment 
Food Service Equipment 

Furniture and Fixtures 

Law EnfEquip 

Louaon 1:,;ounty 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 
3,000 

12,000 

35,000 
4,000 

70,000 

1,000 
3,000 

300,000 
2,000 

6,000 
45,000 

50,000 

32,075 

15,000 

6,000 

3,000 
3,000 

40,000 

Law Enf Equip - Body Cameras (5 yr contr't-last pymt 7/2029) 

Law Enforcement Equipment - Training Grant 

Office Equipment 2,000 

Other Equipment 0 

Total Jail Department 5,035,732 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
3,000 3,000 ---------12,000. 8,371 20,371 

35,000 i I 35,000 
4,000 I I 4,000 

70,000: : 70,000 

1,000 I 50 I 1,050 

3,000 ! I 3,000 
300,000 I I 300,000 

2,000 I I 2,000 

6,000: (50)! 5,950 
45,000 I (8,371)1 36,629 

o,-- ---- 0 
o j 0 

50,000 50,000 
0 0 

2,961 35,036 2,075 37,111 

15,000 15,000 

0 0 

6,000 6,000 

0 0 

3,000 3,000 

3,000 3,000 

40,000 40,000 

12,830 12,830 12,830 

15,000 15,000 15,000 

2,000 2,000 

0 0 

0 0 
(80,012) 4,955,720 (47,925) 4,907,795 

Page43 



Account Number 

54410 

105 
161 

169 

189-IXPMT 
201 

201 ARPA 
204 

204 ARPA 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 

208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 

212ARPA 

307 
307 Wire 

320 

327 

330 

333 
334 

334-RADIO 

336 
336-BOAT 

338 
348 

349 

355 

399 
399 DIVE 

399 HYPER 

399-FY22 

399-FIRES 

lget Committee February 18, 2025 
Jnty Commission March 3, 2025 

409 
412 
414 

422 

425 
434 
435 
450 

General Fund 101 
2/24/2025 12:03 

Emergency Management 

Supervisor/Director 

Secretary(ies) 

Part-Time Wages 

Other Wages - IX Payment 
Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 

State Retirement 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Retiree 
Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retiree 
Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 

Communication 

Communication - Wireless 
Dues and Memberships 

Freight Expenses 

Operating Lease Payments 
Licenses 
Maintenance Agreements - EMA Website Domain Fee 

Maintenance Agreements 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 

Maintenance and Reoair Services-Equipm 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 
Postal Charges 

Printing, Stationery and Forms 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services 

Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) 
Other Contracted Services - (!PAS - Hyper Reach) 

Other Contracted Services - FY 2022 

Louc:1on county 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

60,013 
36,504 

I 
5,984 

6,476 

337 
192 

12,355 
850 

353 

1,400 

2,820 
2,400 

165 

250 
1,100 

671 

1,942 
1,000 

2,000 

6,500 
130 

800 
1,500 

8,500 
9,258 
5,000 

1,700 

Other Contracted Services (from Fire Safety Committment) 

Crushed Stone 1,000 
Diesel Fuel 2,000 
Duplicating Supplies 760 

Food Supplies 620 

Gasoline 7,000 

Natural Gas 
Office Supplies 2,600 

Tires I 2,500 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

60,013 60,013 

(25,008) I 1,496 11,496 
30,240 30,240 30,240 

500 500 500 

31 6,015 6,015 

0 0 
{2,398) 4,078 4,078 

0 0 
(105) 232 232 

192 192 
5,262 17,617 17,617 

283 1, 133 1,133 

353 353 

7 1,407 1,407 

0 0 
2,820 2,820 
2,400 2,400 

165 165 

250 250 

1,100 1, 100 

0 0 

671 671 

1,942 1,942 

1,000 1,000 

300 2,300 2,300 

6,500 6,500 

130 130 I Stevens lane Tower clean-up 
(400) 400 lccounty·s portion} 400 

1,500 I 1,500 
8,500 I 8,500 
9,258 I 9,258 

5,000 I 5,000 
1,700 ' 1,700 

0 10,950 10,950 

1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000 

760 760 
620 620 

7,000 7,000 

0 0 
2,600 2,600 
2,500 2,500 

Page45 



Account Number 

451 
451-DIVE 

499 

499-DIVE 

508 

513 
524 

524 DIVE 
708 

708 DIVE 
711 

719 
790 

790-BOAT 
790-DIVE 

799 

54490 

399-DOE21 
471 DOE23 
708-HLS23 

:et Committee February 18, 2025 

1ty Commission March 3, 2025 

790 

General Fund 101 

2/24/2025 12:03 

Uniforms 

Uniforms 
Other Supplies & Materials 

Other Supplies & Materials 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 

Workers' Comp Insurance 

In Service/Staff Development 
In Service/Staff Development 

Communication Equipment 
Communication Equipment 

Furniture and Fixtures 
Office Equipment 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment 

Other Capital Outlay 

Total Emergency Management 

Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS & DOE Grants) 

Other Contracted Services 

Software 
Communication Equipment 

Other Equipment 

!Total Other Emergencv Management 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
i 2024-2025 

I Org Bgt 

2,000 
2,500 
2,000 

2,000 

1,234 
3,000 
4,000 

2,796 
2,687 

500 
3,500 
3,704 
7,000 

3,455 

227,056 

0 

19,000 

0 

19,000 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

2,000 2,000 
2,500 2,500 
2,000 2,000 

2,000 2,000 

0 0 

{5) 1,229 73 1,302 
400 3,400 3,400 

4,000 4,000 
2,687 5,483 5,483 

{2,687) 0 0 
500 500 

3,500 3,500 
3,704 3,704 

(300) 6,700 6,700 
3,455 3,455 

0 0 

8,807 235,863 11,023 246,886 

0 
0 0 
0 0 

19,000 19,000 
0 0 

0 19,000 0 19,000 

Page46 



Account Number 

55120 
103 
105 
169 

189-IXPMT 
187 
189 
201 

201 ARPA 
204 

204ARPA 
206 
207 
208 
212 

212ARPA 
307 

307-WIRE 

320 

330 
333 

338 
338-ASHLT 

340 
348 
349 

349 PETSM 
355 

355-PETSM 
357 

357-ASHLTR 
359 
399 
401 

40IASHLTR 

401 BQUST 
401-LADDS 
401-PETSM 

lget Committee February 18, 2025 
mty Commission March 3, 2025 

General Fund 101 
2/24/2025 12:03 

Animal Control 
Assistant Director 
Supervisor/Director 
Part-time Personnel 
Other Wages• 1 X Payment 
Overtime Pay 
Staff Wages 
Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments 
Licenses 

Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles 
Maintenance and Repair· Vehicles 
Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for employees) 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 
Travel 
Travel - PetsMart 
Veterinary Services 
Veterinary Services 
Disposal Fees 
Other Contracted Services 
Animal Food & Supplies 
Animal Food & Supplies 

Animal Food & Supplies 
Animal Food & Supplies 
Animal Food & Supplies 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0 
57,849 
34,228 

10,000 
190,902 

18,165 

17,362 

1,054 
45,432 

2,297 
4,248 

2,100 
2,600 

50 
200 
220 

7,174 

1,300 
200 

1,327 
500 

1,000 
4,500 

I 29,754 
500 
310 

1,000 
31,700 

9,897 

22,000 
3,500 
5,000 

2024c202s Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

0 0 
57,849 57,849 
34,228 34,228 

3,250 3,250 3,250 

10,000 10,000 
1,621 192,523 192,523 

202 18,367 18,367 

0 0 
288 17,650 17,650 

0 0 
(I 79) 875 875 
(154) 45,278 45,278 
(290) 2,007 2,007 

47 4,295 4,295 
0 0 

2,100 2,100 
2,600 · 2,600 

50 50 
200 200 
220 220 ---------7, J74 J 2,962 I 10,136 

0 I I 0 
1,300 I I 1,300 

200 I I 200 
1,327 I I I,327 

500: : 500 
1,000 I I 1,000 
4,500 I I 4,500 

29,754 I 
. 

29,754 I 

500 I I 500 

310 ! : 310 
1,000 I I 1,000 

31,700 I I 31,700 
9,897 I ------ (2,962)

1 6,935 

22,000 I 22,000 
3,500 3,500 
5,000 5,000 

Page49 



Account Number 

401-TEST 

410 

414 

425 

435 

450 
451 
452 

499 
509 
513 
524 
718 

719 
719-ASHLT 

790-BQUST 
790-MICRO 

790ANIMA 

55190 

189 

189-IXPMT 
201 

201 ARPA 
204 

204ARPA 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

212 

212ARPA 

et Committee February 18, 2025 

ty Commission March 3, 2025 

307 
355 
399 
506 

513 

711 

General Fund 101 
2/24/2025 12:03 

Animal Food & Supplies 

Custodial Supplies 
Duplicating Supplies 

Gasoline 
Office Supplies 

Tires 
Uniforms 
Utilities 

Other Supplies & Materials 
Refunds 

·workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Vehicles 
Office Equipment 
Office Equipment 

Other Equipment 

Other Equipment - Microscope purchase 

Other EQuipment 

Total Animal Control 

Other Local Health Services (DGA Grant) 

Wages/Salaries 

Other Wages - IX Payment 
Social Security 

Social Security 
Retirement 

Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Medicare 

Medicare 

Communication 
Travel 
Other Cont'd Svc - Interpreter Svc 
Liability Insurance 

Workman's Comp Insurance 

Furniture and Fixtures 

Total Other Local Health Services 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

6,500 
5,000 

269 

11,300 

Official using reserve 300 

2,000 
[18Feb_03Mar25] 1,500 

10,200 
I 'i-;-S.0.0 

Dept. official using 
80 reserve 

3,084 
[18Feb_03Mar25] 1,000 

-
754 

3,300 

500 

553,656 

315,764 

I 23,974 

28,063 

2,600 

I02,379 
2,141 

8,700 
11,244 

12,600 
4,000 

4,935 

0 

516,400 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

6,500 6,500 
5,000 5,000 

269 269 

11,300 11,300 

200 500 500 
2,000 2,000 

1,500 1,500 
10,200 10,200 

1,500 1,500 

------
80 80 

604 

-------
3,688 218 3,906 

~o 1,000 

0 

------
0 

---a.u.o) 554 .......______ 554 

~ 1,012 4,312 

708 708 ---- 708 

0 975- 975 

500 500 

6,097 559,753 2,205 561,958 

65,736 381,500 381,500 

0 0 

4,076 28,050 28,050 

0 0 
4,411 32,474 32,474 

0 0 
2,600 2,600 

0 0 
40,159 142,538 142,538 

7,590 9,731 9,731 
3,675 12,375 I2,375 

953 12,197 12,197 
0 0 
0 0 

12,600 12,600 
4,000 4,000 

0 0 

2,500 7,435 7,435 

0 0 

129,100 645,500 0 645,500 

Page 50 



Account Number 

55900 
316-ACTIV 

General Fund 101 

2/24/2025 12:03 

Louaon 1,;ounty 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

Other Public Health &Welfare - Healthy Environment Grant 

Contributions- Improvements at Phila Park 

Total Other Public Helath & Welfare 0 

Total Public Health and Welfare 1,111,444 

56000 
56300 

105 
161 
168 

189-IXPMT 
189 
201 

201 ARPA 

204 

204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
212ARPA 

302 VACCI 
307 

316-FDBOX 
330 

333 
336 

338 
348 
349 

349-FY2024 
351 

355 

399 
399-SRCTZ 

Igel Committee February 18, 2025 
mty Commission March 3, 2025 

410 
414 

Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 0 

Senior Citizens Assistance 
Supervisor/Director 49,094 

Office on Aging Director 37,024 

Temporary Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 
Other Salaries and Wages 73,008 

Social Security 9,866 

Social Security 

Retirement 10,677 

Retirement 
Life Insurance 674 

Life Insurance - Retirees 874 

Medical Insurance 28,844 

Medical Insurance - Retirees 

Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 15,743 

Dental Insurance 2,549 

Dental Insurance-Retirees 2,201 

Employer Medicare 2,307 

Employer Medicare 
Advertising - ETHRA Grant - Vaccines 
Communication 5,300 

Contributions - Food Box Program 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,200 

Licenses 2,000 

Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 2,000 

Vehicle Maintenance 4,100 

Postal Charges 200 

Printing, Stationery, and Forms 1,500 
Printing, Stationery, and Fom1s - FY 24 ETHRA Grant Amend (Brochures) 
Rentals 3,000 

Travel 1,500 

Other Contracted Services 7,000 

Other Contracted Services - Sr. Center Guest Events 

Custodial Supplies 900 
Duplicating Supplies 100 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

139,960 1,251,404 2,205 1,253,609 

49,094 49,094 
143 37,167 37,167 

0 0 

2,000 2,000 2,000 

281 73,289 73,289 

124 9,990 I 9,990 

0 0 

187 10,864 10,864 
0 0 

674 674 

874 874 

(2,4 19) 26,425 26,425 

0 0 

. 1,702 17,445 17,445 
2,549 2,549 

(460) 1,741 1,741 
29 2,336 2,336 

0 0 

0 0 
5,300 5,300 

0 0 
2,200 2,200 
2,000 2,000 
2,000 2,000 

4,100 4,100 
200 200 

1,500 1,500 
5,000 5,000 5,000 

3,000 3,000 
1,500 1,500 

7,000 7,000 

0 0 
900 900 
100 100 

Page 51 



Account Number 

422 

422 LUNCH 

425 
435 

450 
452 
499 

499-FY2024 
513 
524 

599 
599-SRCTZ 
711-TCAD 

719 
790-FY24 

790-TCAD 

General Fund 101 
2/24/2025 12:03 

Food Supplies 

Food Supplies 

Gasoline 
Office Supplies 

Tires & Tubes 

Utilities 
Other Supplies and Materials 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

4,000 

8,000 

6,000 
2,000 

1,000 

15,000 
3,000 

Other Supplies-FY 24 ETHRA Grant Amend. (T-Shirts, Snacks, Disinfect Wipes) 
Workers' Comp Insurance 2,467 
In-Service/Staff Development 300 
Other Charges 2,000 
Other Charges - SRCTZ 
Furniture - TN Comm on Aging & Disability 
Office Equipment 

Other Equip.-FY24 ETHRA Grant Amend. (Fitness Equip.) 
Other Equipment 

Total Senior Citizens Assistance 306,428 

Total Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 306,428 

57000 

57100 

140 
307 

307-WIRE 

et Committee February 18, 2025 

ty Commission March 3, 2025 

309 
330 

399 
435 

499 

719 

Agriculture and Natural Resources 

Agricultural Extension Service 

Salary Supplement 
Communication 
Communication 

Contracts w/Gov't Agencies 
Operating Lease Payments 

Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 

Other Supplies and Materials 
Office Equipment 

Total Agricultural Extension Service 

0 
5,000 

199,820 

1,700 

1,800 
900 
800 

3,000 

I 213,020 

' 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

4,000 4,000 

8,000 8,000 
6,000 6,000 

(250) 1,750 1,750 
1,000 1,000 

15,000 15,000 
3,000 3,000 

6,072 6,072 6,072 
(S) 2,459 146 2,605 

300 300 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
0 0 

250 250 250 
23,847 

0 0 
0 0 

36,498 342,926 146 343,072 

36,498 342,926 146 343,072 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

199,820 199,820 
1,700 1,700 

1,800 1,800 
900 900 

800 800 
3,000 3,000 

0 213,020 0 213,020 

Page 52 



Account Number 

58300 

169 
189-lXPMT 

189 

201 

201 ARPA 
204 

204ARPA 
206 

207 

208 
212 

212ARPA 

307 
307 WIRE 

Jget Committee February 18, 2025 

1nty Commission March 3, 2025 

316 
320 

330 
334 
338 

348 

349 

355 
399 
414 

425 
435 
451 
471 

499 
513 

711 

718 
719 

General Fund 101 
2/24/2025 12:03 

Veterans Services 

Part-time Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

Other Salaries & Wages 

Social Security 

Social Security 
Retirement 
Retirement 
Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 

Communications 
Communications 

Contributions - Veteran's Horior Guard 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments 

Maintenance Agreement - TDV A Claims Mgmt Program 
Maintenace and Repair Services-Vehicl 

Postal Charges 
Printing,Stationery, and Forms 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 

Gasoline 
Office Supplies 

Uniforms 
Software 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Workman's Comp 

Furniture & Fixtures 

Motor Vehicles 
Office Equipment 

Total Veterans Services 

L.UUUVII VVUtlly 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

22,240 

37,877 

3,727 

2,542 

872 

1,300 

900 

200 

250 
1,100 

300 

600 

5,000 

162 

1,000 
200 

300 

617 

500 

1,000 

80,687 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

22,240 22,240 
750 750 750 

24,762 62,639 62,639 
1,902 5,629 5,629 

0 0 
2,076 4,618 4,618 

0 0 
149 149 149 

15,698 15,698 15,698 

708 708 708 
445 1,317 1,317 

0 0 
1,300 1,300 

900 900 

0 0 
200 200 

250 250 

1,100 1,100 

0 0 

300 300 

600 600 

5,000 5,000 

0 0 
162 162 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 

200 200 

300 300 

0 0 
612 1,229 73 1,302 --------

500 I (300)1 200 

1,000 ! ( 1,000)! 0 
0 I ______ 1,300 I 1,300 

47,102 121,1s9 I 73 127,862 

Page 55 



Account Number 

58500 
316 

316 CACJD 
316 OURPL 

316 
316 LCTV3 

316IVAS 

316 GSCLC 
316 SHBEN 
316 VETRS 

316 B4ASH 

58600 
205 

205 
205-SRHTH 

205 

530 

58803 

709 

58900 

309 
510 
540 

599 

General Fund 101 

2/24/2025 12:03 

Contributions to Other Agencies 
Contributions 

Child Advocacy Center 
Our Place Adult Day Center 

Loudon County Sheriffs Dept Benevolent Fund 
Loudon County Community Channel 

Iva's Place 
Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County 

Loudon Co Sheriffs' Dept Benevolent Fund 
The Lost Vets Resuce 

Beauty For Ashes 

Total Non Profit Organizations 

Employee Benefits 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0 
42,000 

10,000 

13,000 

3,000 

2,000 
8,000 

orrsetror: 78,000 Workers' Comp= $9,317 

Bldg/Contents Ins= $76,122 

TBG 18Feb CC 03Mar251 

10,300 

Employee and Dependent Insurance (Est. increase for insurance) 206,858 

Employee and Dependent Insurance (Est. increase for Sr. Health) 

Employee and Dependent Insurance- EAP Program 

Fines, Assessments, & Penalties 0 

Total Employee Ilenefits 217,158 

COVID-19 Grant #3 
Data Processing Equipment 0 

I 

Total General Welfare Assistance 0 

Miscellaneous / Building & Contents Insurance 

Contracts with Government Agencies 0 
Trustee's Commission 350,000 
Tax Relief Program 205,000 
Other Charges 

Total MiscJBuilding & Contents Insurance 555,000 

Total Other General Government 1,240,701 

it Committee February 18, 2025 

ly Commission March 3, 2025 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

42,000 42,000 
10,000 10,000 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

13,000 13,000 

3,000 3,000 

2,000 2,000 
8,000 8,000 

0 0 

0 78,000 0 78,000 

I 

! 
A ........... 

10,300 _....,l 

206,858 (85 ,439) 121,419 

7,778 7,778 7,778 

0 0 

0 0 

7,778 224,936 (85,439) 139,497 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
350,000 350,000 
205,000 205,000 

0 0 

I 
0 sss,ooo I 0 555,000 

54,880 1,295,581 (85,366) 1,210,215 

Page 56 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
2/24/2025 12:03 

Estimated June 30, 2024 FB - Unaudited 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 
Committed to Fire Safety 
Estimated Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 

Total Revenue 
Transfers In 

Total Revenue and Transfers In 

Total Available Funds 

Expenditure Budget' 
Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

Endine: Fund Balance 

it Committee February 18, 2025 
ty Commission March 3, 2025 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

16,761,587 
1,308,962 

560,000 
14,892,625 

24,128,580 
0 

24,128,580 

39,021,205 

27,979,889 

86,915 

28,066,804 

10,954,401 

2024-2025 

Amds 

984,436 
405,789 

1,390,225 

1,390,225 

1,290,570 
2,167,822 

3,458,392 

(2,068,167) 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I I I 

14,892,625 14,892,625 

25,113,016 26,725 25,139,741 
405,789 451,000 856,789 

25,518,805 477,725 25,996,530 

40,411,430 477,725 40,889,155 

29,270,459 52,669 29,323,128 

2,254,737 0 2,254,737 

31,525,196 52,669 31,577,865 

8,886,234 425,056 9,311,290 

Page 58 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE PUBLIC LIBRARIES FUND 115 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Public 

Libraries Fund 115 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately refl.ect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 
be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

{unaudited estimates) or audit {if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024- 2025 Public Libraries Fund 115 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amds This Res Budget 

UnAudited June 30, 2024 FB 386,624 

Less PY POs 0 
Total Revenue 394,295 5,376 0 399,671 

Expenditure Budget 442,715 9,876 750 453,341 

Less Cash on Hand (250) 

Effect on Fund Balance (48,420) (4,500) (750) (53,670) 

Ending Fund Balance 337,954 (4,500) (750) 332,704 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

3rd day of March 2025. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A IE: C 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 2/17/25 9:39 AM 

3 

4 

112 EXPENDITURES 

113 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

114 56500 Libraries 

115 307 Communications 

116 330 Operating Lease Payments 

117 333 License - Book System 

118 349 Printing - Library Cards & Applications 

119 399 Other Contracted Services 

120 399-FY22 Other Contracted Services 

121 414 Duplicating Supplies 

122 422 Story Time (Food Supplies) 

123 432 Library Books 

124 432-ARPA Library Books - ARPA Grant 

125 432-PETTW Library Books/Media - Pettway Grant 

126 435 Office Supplies 

127 437 Periodicals 

128 499 Other Supplies & Materials 

129 709 Data Processing Equipment 

130 711-PETTW Furniture - Pettway Grant 

131 719 Office Equipment 

132 790 Other Equipment 

133 Total Libraries 
v 

135 Total Expenditures 
lJU 

137 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2024- Includes Cash on Hand 

138 Less Cash on Hand 

139 Less PY Encumbrance 

140 Total Revenue 

141 Total Expenditures 
142 

143 Effect on Fund Balance 

144 
,--

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LEN 145 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 
County Commission March 03, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

1,000 

2,000 

1,250 

100 

JOO 

150 

7,000 

3,000 

750 

200 

500 

3,000 

19,050 

19,050 

46,335 

(50) 

15,200 

19,050 

(3 ,850) 

42,435 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

1,000 1,000 

2,000 2,000 
1,250 1,250 

0 0 

100 100 

0 0 

100 100 

150 750 900 

7,000 7,000 

0 0 

(1,000) 2,000 2,000 

750 750 

200 200 

500 500 

0 0 

2,000 2,000 2,000 

4,000 7,000 7,000 

0 0 

5,000 24,050 750 24,800 

5,000 24,050 750 24,800 

46,335 46,335 

(50) (50) 

1,000 16,200 0 16,200 

5,000 24,050 750 24,800 

(4,000) (7,850) (750) (8,600) 

(4 ,000) 38,435 (750) 37,685 

Page 6 of 19 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A C 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 2/17/25 9:39 AM 
3 
4 

171 Subfund LOU - Loudon Public library ._ 
172 EXPENDITURES 

173 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

174 56500 Libraries 

175 307 Communications 

176 320 Dues ft Memberships 

177 330 Operating Lease Payment 

178 348 Postal Charges 

179 349 Printing 

180 399 Other Contracted Services 

181 399 PETTW Other Contracted Services • Pettway Grant 

182 410 Custodial Supplies 

183 414 Duplicating Supplies 

184 432 Library Books 

185 432-DIGIT Library Books 

186 432-PETIW Library Books - Pettway Grant 

187 435 Office Supplies 

188 437 Periodicals 

189 499 Other Supplies ft Materials 

190 524 In-Service/Staff Development 

191 711 Furniture and Fixtures 
192 711 PETTW Furniture and Fixtures 

193 719 Office Equipment 

194 Total Libraries 

195 
196 Total Expenditures 

197 

198 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2024- Includes Cash on Hand 

199 Less PY Encumbrance 
200 Less Cash on Hand 

201 Total Revenue 
202 Total Expenditures 

203 Effect on Fund Balance 

204 -205 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LOU 
Budget Committee February 18, 2025 
County Commission March 03, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

850 
500 

1,200 
50 

350 
500 

3,500 
200 
200 

6,300 · 
1,000 

1,050 
120 

1,050 
400 
400 

0 

17,670 

17,670 

26,996 

(50) 

17,600 
17,670 

(70) 

26,876 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

850 850 
500 500 

t,200 1,200 
50 50 

600 950 950 
500 500 ------3,500 I (3,500)1 0 
200 I I 200 

200: I 200 I 

6,300 I I 6,300 
1,000 I I 1,000 . 

0 I 3,500 I 3,500 -----1,050 1,050 

120 120 

(200) 850 850 
400 400 

(400) 0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 17,670 . 0 17,670 

0 17,670 0 17,670 

26,996 26,996 

0 17,600 0 17,600 

0 17,670 0 17,670 

0 (70) 0 (70) 

0 26,876 0 26,876 

Page B of 19 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE PUBLIC LIBRARIES FUND 115 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Public 

Libraries Fund 115 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately refl_ect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Public Libraries Fund 115 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amds This Res Budget 

UnAudited June 30, 2024 FB 386,624 

Less PY POs 0 

Total Revenue 394,295 5,376 0 399,671 

Expenditure Budget 442,715 9,876 750 453,341 

Less Cash on Hand (250) 

Effect on Fund Balance (48,420) (4,500) (750) (53,670) 

Ending Fund Balance 337,954 (4,500) (750) 332,704 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
3rd day of March 2025. 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE DRUG CONTROL FUND 122 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Drug 

Control Fund 122 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Fines, Forfeitures and 

Penalties, as well as Contributions; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024- 2025 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2024 FB 105,179 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2024 105,179 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 227,000 0 0 227,000 

Total Available Funds 227,000 0 0 227,000 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 160,500 0 459 160,959 

Effect on Fund Ba lance 66,500 0 (459) 66,041 

Ending Fund Balance 171,679 0 (459) 171,220 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

March 3, 2025 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 

3 -
4 
;.J 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 
84 
85 

86 
87 
88 

89 
90 

91 
92 

93 

94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 

100 
101 
102 
103 

104 
105 

106 
107 

108 

A B 

Account Number 

C 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

Drug Control Fund 122 

2/17/2025 9:04 2024-2025 

OrgBgt 

Total General Expenditures 

50000 General Government 

54000 Public Sa&tl!. 
54150 Drug Enforcement 

140 Salary Supplements (Reimb 101-Garcia Pay) 27,500 

320 Dues & Memberships 
355 Travel 3,000 

399 Other Contracted Services 25,000 
399-AUCTN Other Contracted Services - Auction 

431 Law Enforcement Supplies 5,000 
471 Software 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 5,000 

499-LEAD Other Supplies and Materials - LEAD 5,000 
499-AUCTN Other Supplies and Materials -Auction 

499-CITZN Other Supplies and Materials - Citizens Academy 
510 Trustee's Commission 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 3,000 
590 Transfers to Other Funds 
599 Other Charges ("Buy Money") 10,000 

716 Law Enforcement Equipment 15,000 
716 VESTS Law Enforcement Equip -Bulletproof Vests 

719 Office Equipment 2,000 
718 Motor Vehicles 60,000 

Total Alcohol and Drug Program 160,500 

Total Expenditures 160,500 
Budget Committee February 18, 2025 
County Commission March 3, 2025 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

27,500 27,500 -----
0 I 275 I 275 

3,000 I I 3,000 
25,000 I 3,825 I 28,825 

o l I 0 I 

(1,500) 3,500 I 807 j 4,307 
0 I I 0 

(2,538) 2,462 I ---~(22)' 1,655 

5,000 5,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 459 459 

172 3,172 3,172 
0 0 

10,000 10,000 

3,866 18,866 I -1,720 I 20,586 
0 I I 0 I I 

2,000 I I 2,000 
60,000 I __ i_SJ~)I 54,180 

0 160,500 459 160,959 

0 160,500 459 160,959 

Page 4 



A B C 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

1 Drug Control Fund 122 
2 

3 
Account Number 

2/17/2025 9:04 
1--

4 
-.J 

116 
117 
118 
119 
120 Un-Audited Est Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2024 per YE 
121 
122 Total Revenue 
123 
124 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
125 
126 Total Available Funds 
127 

128 Expenditure Budget 
129 Transfers Out 
130 
131 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
132 
133 Ending Fund Balance 
134 
135 
136 Countv Commission Meeting Date: 
137 March 3, 2025 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 
143 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 
County Commission March 3, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

105,179 

227,000 

227,000 

332,179 

160,500 
0 

160,500 

171,679 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

105,179 105,179 

0 227,000 0 227,000 

0 227,000 0 227,000 

0 332,179 0 332,179 

0 160,500 459 160,959 
0 0 0 0 

0 160,500 459 160,959 

0 171,679 (459) 171,220 

Page 5 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends !!!!!..BM Budget 

Est June 30, 2024 FB 16,217,431 

less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 16,217,431 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 52,452,539 2,434,071 228,071 55,114,681 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 55,224,225 2,803,623 373,071 58,400,919 

Effect on Fund Balance 
12,771,686) (369,552) 1145,000) (3,286,238) 

Ending Fund Balance 13,445,745 12,931,193 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 3rd day of March 2025. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Account Number 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2025 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

2/17/2025 9:18 2024-2025 2024-2025 

Original Budget Amendments 

General Purpose School Revenue 

40000 

40100 
40110 
40120 
40125 
40130 
40140 
40163 TATE 

40200 
40210 
40275 

40300 
40320 
40350 

Total Local Taxes 

41000 

41100 
41110 

Total Licenses and Permits 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Local Taxes 

Counf.Y. Proeertv Taxes 
Current Property Tax 
Trustee's Collections Prior Year 
Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 
Interest and Penalty 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 

Total County Property Taxes 

Countv Local Oetion Taxes 
Local Option Sales Tax 
Mixed Drink Tax 

Total County Local Option Taxes 

Stat11too1 Local Taxes 
Bank Excise Tax 
Interstate Telecommunications Tax 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 

Licenses and Permits 

Licenses 
Marriage Licenses 

Total Licenses 

11 ,805,207 0 
100,000 0 

15,000 0 
175,000 0 
35,000 0 

324,645 0 

12,454,852 0 

4,800,000 0 
35,000 0 

4,835,000 0 

30,000 0 
0 0 

30,000 0 

17,319,852 0 

1,200 0 

1,200 0 

1,200 0 

1 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

11,805,207 0 11,805,207 
100,000 0 100,000 

15,000 0 15,000 
175,000 0 175,000 
35,000 0 35,000 

324,645 0 324,645 

12,454,852 0 12,454,852 

4,800,000 0 4,800,000 
35,000 0 35,000 

4,835,000 0 4,835,000 

30,000 0 30,000 
0 0 0 

30,000 0 30,000 

17,319,852 0 17,319,852 

1,200 0 1,200 

1,200 0 1,200 

1,200 0 1,200 



43000 

43500 
43542 
43570 
43990 

Charges for Current Services 

Education Charges 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Contract for Instructional Services w/ Other I 0 
Receipts from Individual Schools 15,000 
Other Charges for Services 5,550 

Total Education Charges 20,550 

Total Charges for Current Services 20,550 

44000 

44100 
441 IO 
44130 
44145 
44146 

44160-RET DEN 
44160-RET LIF 
44160-RET MED 

44161-COBRA DEN 
44170 
44170 
44170 TNRMT 

44500 
44530 
44540 

44570 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Other Local Revenues 

Recurring_ Items 
Investment Income 75,000 
Sale of Material and Supplies 0 
Sale of Recycled Materials 0 
E-Rate Funding 0 
Retirees' Insurance Payments ! 50,000 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,300 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 5,100 
Cobra Insurance Payments 0 
Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000 
Miscellaneous Refunds 0 
Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Manageme 0 

Total Recurring Items 139,400 

Nonrecurring Items 
Sale of Equipment 0 
Sale of Property 0 
Contributions and Gifts 0 

Total Nonrecurring Items 0 

2 

0 0 0 0 
0 15,000 0 15,000 
0 5,550 0 5,550 

0 20,550 0 20,550 

0 20,550 0 20,550 

0 75,000 0 75,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 50,000 0 50,000 

0 7,300 0 7,300 
0 5,100 0 5,100 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

9,999 9,999 0 9,999 
0 0 0 0 

9,999 149,399 0 149,399 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 



Total Other Local Revenues 

46000 

46500 
46510 
46515 
46515 SPED 
46590 
46590 LC 
46590 SLC 
46590 ACE 
46590 LEAP 
46610 
46790 

46800 
46851 

Total State of Tennessee 

46980 TCCY 
46981 
46990 PPL 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

State of Tennessee 

State Education Funds 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

139,400 

TN Investment in Student Achievement (TIS 32,649, 135 
Early Childhood Education 765,303 
State Special Education Preschool Grant 0 
Other State Education Funds 58,467 
Leaming Camp Transportation 0 
Summer Leaming Camps 0 
Other State Education Funds 0 
LEAPS Grant 0 
Career Ladder Program 67,000 
Other Vocational 0 

Total State Education Funds 33,539,905 

Other State Revenues 
State Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. I, 150,000 

Total Other State Revenues 1,150,000 

34,689,905 

Other State Grants 0 
Safe Schools 0 
Other State Revenue 0 

Total 0 

3 

9,999 149,399 0 149,399 

576,735 33,225,870 0 33,225,870 
0 765,303 0 765,303 

108,433 108,433 0 108,4jJ 
0 58,467 0 58,467 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

100,000 100,000 0 100,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 67,000 0 67,000 

1,339,564 1,339,564 0 1,339,564 

2,124,732 35,664,637 0 35,664,637 

ILCBOE: 
Paid Parental Leave 

0 1, 150,000 I funding. 1,150,000 

I 

0 1, 150,000 0 I l, 150,000 

I 
2,124,732 36,814,637 0 I 36,814,637 

I 
67,745 67,745 0 I 67,745 

0 0 0 I 0 
0 0 62,976 62,976 

67,745 67,745 62,976 130,721 



47000 

47100 
47143 
47145 
47147 
47147 21st 
47590 SLC 
47590 VR 

47600 
47640 

Total Federal Government 

48600 

48130 
486IO 

48610-ALT 
48610-BIT 

48610-CAMP 
48610-CHR 

48610-CL 
48610-FAM 
48610-FRC 
48610-GYS 

48610-LCAP 
48610-LCEF 

48610-MUSIC 
48610-NMS 

48610-RTI 
48610-SHOE 

48610-SUP 
48610-WSF 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 202S 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Federal Government 

Federal Through State 
Special Education - Grants to States 0 
Special Education Preschool - Grants to State 0 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 0 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 0 
Other Federal Through State 0 
Other Federal Through State VR Grant 2f0,632 

Total Federal Through State 210,632 

Direct Federal Revenue 
ROTC Reimbursement 71 ,000 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 71,000 

281,632 

Citizens Groups 

Contributions 0 
Donations 0 
Donations - Alternative School 0 
Donations - Bridges in Transition 0 
Donations - Camp Bravado 0 
Donations - Christmas 0 
Donations - CL 0 
Donations - FAM 0 
Donations - FRC 0 
Donations - GYS 0 
Donations - LCA 0 
Donations - LCEF 0 
Donations - MUSIC 0 
Donations - North Middle School 0 
Donations - RTI 0 
Donations - SHOE 0 
Donations - SUP 0 
Donations - WSF 0 

Total Citizens Groups I 0 

4 

I 

LCBOE: -
IDEA High Cost ~ 
Reimbursement. Adding 

-------------
to SPED budget. 59,578 59,578 

J u 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 210,632 0 210,632 

0 210,632 59,578 270,210 

0 71 ,000 0 71,000 

0 71,000 0 71,000 

0 281,632 59,578 341,210 
jlCBOE: I I SfEM Donation I 

------- --3,500 3,500 --------..0 3,500 
4,000 4,000 2,100 6,100 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

400 400 0 400 
4,100 4,100 0 4,100 

600 600 0 600 
0 0 0 0 

4,000 4,000 o j 4,000 
0 n n 0 
0 ILCBOE: 0 Weekend Food for kids 
0 I donation. 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

6,511 6,511 0 ' 6,51 I 
21 ,766 21,766 2,400 24,166 

44,877 44,877 4,500 49,377 



48990 

48990 
49700 
49800 

Total Reve1111es 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Other 

Other 
Insurance Recovery 
Transfer In 

Total Other Source 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

0 
0 
0 

52,452,539 

0 

52,452,539 

s 

LCBOE: 
LHS floor, CTE 
Equipment, & North 

0 V - 0 0 
186,718 186,718 101 ,017- 287,735 

0 0 0 0 

2,434,071 54,886,610 228,071 55,114,681 

0 0 0 0 

2,434,071 54,886,610 228,071 ' 55,114,681 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

General Purpose School Expenditures 

70000 

71000 

71100 
116 
116 SLC 
117 
128 
163 
163 SLC 
188 
189 
195 

198 
201 
201 SLC 
204 
204 SLC 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
210 
212 
212 SLC 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Education 

Instruction 

Regular Ins/ruction Program 
Teachers 19,283,119 
Teachers -Summer Learning Camps 0 
Career Ladder Program 35,000 
Homebound Teachers 7,000 
Educational Assistants 1,925,108 
Educational Assistants - Summer Leaming C 0 
Bonus Payments 0 
Other Salaries & Wages 0 
Certified Substitute Teachers 65,000 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 194,800 
Social Security 1,333,622 
Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 
State Retirement 1,868,435 
State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 2,803 
Life Insurance 60,000 
Life Insurance 14,700 
Medical fnsurance 3,345,673 
Medical fnsurance 52,828 
Dental Insurance 149,181 
Dental Insurance 36,800 
Unemployment Compensation 25,000 
Employer Medicare 311,895 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Cam 0 

6 

LCBOE: 
Paid Parental leave. 

"---._ ~. 
(37,000) 19,246,119 62,976 19,309,095 

0 0 0 0 
0 35,000 0 35,000 
0 7,000 0 7,000 

(30,000) 1,895, 108 0 1,895,108 
0 0 0 0 

375,000 375,000 0 375,000 
37,000 37,000 0 37,000 

0 65 ,000 0 65,000 
0 194,800 0 194,800 

23 ,250 1,356,872 0 1,356,872 
0 0 0 0 

27,900 1,896,335 0 1,896,335 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,803 0 2,803 
0 60,000 0 60,000 
0 14,700 0 14,700 
0 3,345,673 0 3,345,673 
0 52,828 0 52,828 
0 149,181 0 149,181 
0 36,800 0 36,800 
0 25,000 0 25,000 

5,440 317,335 0 317,335 
0 0 0 0 



355 
399 
429 
429 BC 
429 SLC 
429 SMC 
429 EES 
429 FLM 
429 GBS 
429 HPS 
429 LES 
429 LHS 
429 NMS 
429 PES 
429 SES 
449 
471 
524 
599 NMS 
599 PES 
790 
790 EES 
790 FLM 
790 GBS 
790 HPS 
790 LES 
790 LHS 
790 NMS 
790 PES 
790 SES 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2025 

Travel 7,000 
Other Contracted Services 194,000 
Instructional Supplies 120,000 
Instructional Supplies - Bridge Camp 0 
Instructional Supplies - Summer Leaming Ca 0 
Instructional Supplies - STREAM Mini Cam 0 
Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary Sc 48,197 
Instructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middk 19,786 
Instructional Supplies - Greenback School 33,196 
Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Eleme 25,832 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary ~ 32,623 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 46,040 
Instructional Supplies - North Middle School! 42,256 
Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementj 28,782 
Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary 8 13,975 
Textbooks 625,145 
Software 70,000 
In-Service Staff Development 2,000 
Other Charges 0 
Other Charges 0 
Other Equipment 200,000 
Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 20,305 
Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle Sch 17,578 
Other Equipment - Greenback School 15,929 
Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementari 11,993 
Other Equipment - Loudon Elementary Schoc 17,929 
Other Equipment - Loudon High School 20,962 
Other Equipment - North Middle School 39,522 
Other Equipment - Philadelphia Elementary 16,5 13 
Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary Scho< 2,809 

Total Regular Instruction Pro1?ram 30,383,336 

7 

0 7,000 0 7,000 
0 194,000 25,000 ,...___________ 219,000 

2,000 122,000 LCBOE: 122,000 
0 0 Increased based on 0 
0 0 expected final 0 
0 0 

expenditures. 
0 

0 48,197 0 48,197 
11 ,697 31,483 0 31 ,483 

0 33, 196 0 33,196 
(6,500) 19,332 0 19,332 

0 32,623 3,606 ."'-... 36,229 
0 46,040 0 "" 46,040 
0 42,256 o l "' 42,256 
0 28,782 LCBOE: 28,782 
0 13,975 

LES Amendment 
13,975 

0 625, 145 625,145 

0 70,000 70,000 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

3,500 3,500 0 3,500 
0 0 0 0 
0 200,000 0 200,000 
0 20,305 0 20,305 

(7,000) 10,578 0 10,578 
0 15,929 0 15,929 

9,000 20,993 0 20,993 
0 17,929 0 17,929 
0 20,962 0 20,962 

(5,500) 34,022 0 34,022 
0 16,513 0 16,513 

3,000 5,809 0 5,809 
I 
I 

411,787 30,795,123 91,582 ! 30,886,705 



71200 
116 
I 16 YR 
117 
128 
163 
163 SPED 
163 YR 
171 
188 
189 
195 
198 
201 
201 SPED 
201 VR 
204 
204 VR 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
206 VR 
207 

207-RET MED 
207 VR 
208 

208-RET DEN 
208 VR 
212 
212 SPED 
212 YR 
429 
499 
725 
725 SPED 

BOE February 202S 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Seecial Education Prof;(am 
Teachers 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Program 
Homebound Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Educational Assistants 
Educational Assistants 
Speech Pathologist 
Bonus Payments 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - YR Grant 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - YR Grant 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - VR Grant 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Special Education Equipment 
Special Education Equipment 

Total Special Instruction Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

1,833,855 
93,942 

4,000 
23,000 

582,133 
0 

57,029 
398,646 

0 
40,000 

8,000 
39,500 

181,606 
0 

9,360 
246,016 

15,948 
860 

8,418 
1,51 I 

798 
450,000 

3,750 
29,856 
17,000 
4,300 
1,500 

42,472 
0 

2,199 
43,752 
40,000 

102,500 
0 

4,281,951 

8 

I 
1LCBOE: 
lsPED amendments. I -(75,950) 1,757,905 25,000- 1,782,905 
0 93,942 0 93,942 
0 4,000 0 4,000 
0 23,000 (7,000) 16,000 
0 582,133 0 582,133 

75,600 75,600 0 75,600 
0 57,029 0 57,029 
0 398,646 0 398,646 

83,500 83,500 0 83,500 
0 40,000 0 40,000 
0 8,000 0 8,000 
0 39,500 0 39,500 

477 182,083 1,500 183,583 
4,700 4,700 0 4,700 

0 9,360 0 9,360 
(300) 245,716 2,250 247,966 

0 15,948 0 15,948 
0 860 0 860 

(160) 8,258 0 8,258 
0 1,511 0 1,511 
0 798 0 798 

(8,900) 441,100 0 441,100 
0 3,750 0 3,750 
0 29,856 0 29,856 

(372) 16,628 0 16,628 
0 4,300 0 4,300 
0 1,500 0 1,500 

150 42,622 363 42,985 
1,150 1,150 0 1,150 

0 2,199 0 2,199 
10,000 53,752 0 53,752 

0 40,000 8,000 48,000 
(10,000) 92,500 (18,000) 74,500 

0 0 0 0 

79 ,895 4,361,846 12,113 4,373,959 



71300 
116 
116 ISM 
117 
163 
188 
189 ISM 
195 
198 
201 
201 ISM 
204 
204 ISM 

205-RET VIS 
206 
206 ISM 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207 ISM 
208 
208 ISM 

208-RET DEN 
212 
212 ISM 
336 
355 
425 
429 
429 ISM 
599 ISM 
730 ISM 
790 
790 SPARC 

Total Instruction 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Vocational Education Pro[[_am 

Teachers 
Teachers - ISM Grant 
Career Ladder Program 
Educational Assistants 
Bonus Payments 
Other Salaries & Wages - ISM Grant 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
Social Security - ISM Grant 
State Retirement 
State Retirement - ISM Grant 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life fnsurancc 

Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance - ISM Grant 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Employe Medicare - ISM Grant 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

1,225,303 
0 

3,000 
29,869 

0 
0 

6,000 
12,000 
79,123 

0 
112,552 

0 
173 

3, 105 
0 

400 

182,660 

0 
5,964 

0 
810 

I8,505 
0 

Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 1,300 
Travel 8,000 
Gasoline 1,000 
Instructional Supplies 85,630 
Instructional Supplies - ISM Grant 0 
Other Charges - ISM Grant 0 
Vocational Education Program - ISM Grant 0 
Other Equipment 55,200 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Vocational Education Program 1,830,594 

36,495,881 

9 

0 1,225,303 0 1,225,303 
224,718 224,718 0 224;718 

0 3,000 0 3,000 
0 29,869 0 29,869 

21 ,000 21,000 0 21,000 
5,000 5,000 0 5,000 

0 6,000 0 6,000 
0 12,000 0 12,000 

1,310 80,433 0 80,433 
14,415 14,415 0 14,415 

1,680 114,232 0 114,232 
16,994 16,994 0 16,994 

0 173 0 173 
0 3,105 0 3,105 

566 566 0 566 
0 400 ILCBOE: . I 400 

0 182,660 
1CTE Amendment 

182,660 

40,233 40,233 0 I 40,233 
0 5,964 0 I 5,964 

1,185 1,185 0 I 1,185 
0 810 0 I 810 

310 18,815 0 I 18,815 
3,747 3,747 0 I 3,747 

n 1,300 (825) I 475 LCBOE: 
Moving $9,000 8,000 4,325 I 12,325 
contracted services & PD 1,000 0 I 1,000 

IJt ,...,._.,_ ...... _,_:_ 
::.:.630 1,548 87,178 V 

45,000 45,000-..,-.. 0 45,000 
327,089 327,089 

...______...__ 
0 327,089 

343,844 343,844 (3~1 340,844 
0 55,200 28,024 83,224 
0 0 0 0 

1,047,091 2,877,685 30,072 2,907,757 

1,538,773 38,034,654 133,767 38,168,421 



72000 

721 JO 
105 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
355 
524 

72120 
105 CSH 
131 
131 SLC 
188 
189 CSH 
198 CSH 
201 
201 SLC 
201 CSH 
204 
204 SLC 
204 CSH 

205-RET VIS 
206 
206 CSH 

206-RET LIF 
207 
207 CSI-1 
208 

208 CSH 
208-RET DEN 

212 

212 SLC 
212 CSH 
355 
355 CSH 
355 SLC 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Support Services 

Allendance 
Supervisor/ Director 72,307 
Social Security 4,483 
State Retirement 4,852 
Life Insurance 160 
Medical Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 0 
Employer Medicare 1,049 
Travel 50 
In-Service/Staff Development 2,000 

Total Attendance 84,901 

Health Services 
Supervisor/Director 59,015 
Medical Personnel 526,170 
Medical Personnel - Summer Learning Camp 0 
Bonus Payments 0 
Other Salaries & Wages 57,990 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 0 
Social Security 32,623 
Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Social Security 7,255 
State Retirement 47,355 
State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
State Retirement 7,851 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 
Life Insurance 1,795 
Life Insurance 160 
Life Insurance 325 
Medical Insurance 75, 100 
Medical Insurance 14,891 
Dental Insurance 3,066 
Dental Insurance 375 
Dental Insurance 432 
Employer Medicare 7,630 

Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Cam 0 
Employer Medicare 1,697 
Travel 400 
Travel 2,000 
Travel I 0 

10 

1,000 73 ,307 0 73,307 
62 4,545 0 4,545 

68 4,920 0 4,920 

0 160 0 160 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

15 1,064 0 1,064 
0 50 0 50 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

I 
1,145 86,046 0 86,046 

jLCBOE: I 
I CTE & Ace amendments 

2,501 61 ,516 V / 61 ,516 
13,500 539,670 0 / 539,670 

0 0 0 / 0 
12,500 12,500 0 ,/ 12,500 
(5,277) 52,713 780 53,493 

0 0 0 0 
775 33,398 0 33,398 

0 0 0 0 
(170) 7,085 0 7,085 

1,000 48,355 0 48,355 
0 0 0 0 

(I, 151) 6,700 0 6,700 
0 102 0 102 
0 1,795 0 1,795 

160 320 0 320 
0 325 0 325 
0 75, 100 0 75, 100 

(5,991) 8,900 0 8,900 
0 3,066 0 3,066 

(48) 327 0 327 
0 432 0 432 

182 7,812 0 7,812 

0 0 0 0 
0 1,697 0 1,697 

2,000 2,400 0 2,400 
500 2,500 (150) 2,350 

0 0 0 0 



399 
399 ACE 
399 SLC 
399 CSH 
413 
435 
499 ACE 
499 CSH 
524 
524 ACE 
524 CSH 
735 CSH 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services - ACE 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

I 9,100 
0 

Other Contracted Services - STREAM Mini ( 0 
Other Contracted Services 0 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 14,800 
Office Supplies 1,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 2,650 
In-Service/Staff Development 600 
In-Service/Staff Development 0 
In-Service/Staff Development 3,500 
Health Equipment 2,616 

Total Health Services 880,498 

11 

(2,000) 7,100 0 7,100 
10,000 10,000 52 10,052 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 14,800 0 14,800 
0 1,000 0 1,000 

80,000 80,000 (6,052) 73,948 
10,020 12,670 (330) 12,340 

0 600 0 600 
10,000 10,000 6,000 16,000 
(1,400) 2,100 (150) 1,950 

856 3,472 (150) 3,322 

I 
127,957 1,008,455 0 1,008,455 



72130 
117 
123 
123 SLC 
130 
162 
188 
195 TCCY 
198 TCCY 
201 
201 SLC 
201 TCCY 
204 
204 SLC 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 
212 SLC 
212 TCCY 
309 SAFE 
322 
355 
399 SAFE 
399 TCCY 
499 TCCY 
524 
524 ISM 
524 TCCY 
790 SAFE 
790 SSG 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
Other Student Sue_e_ort 
Career Ladder Program 1,000 
Guidance Personnel 828,156 
Guidance Personnel - Summer Learning Cami 0 
Social Workers 272,514 
Clerical Personnel 202,600 
Bonus Payments 0 
Certified Substitute Teachers 0 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 0 
Social Security 80,865 
Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Social Security 0 
State Retirement 112,745 
State Retirement - Summer Leaming Camps 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 230 
Life Insurance 3,386 
Life Insurance 480 
Medical Insurance 221,000 
Medical Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 8,025 
Dental Insurance 432 
Employer Medicare 18,912 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Cam 0 
Employer Medicare 0 
Contracts with Government Agencies 5,000 
Evaluation and Testing 20,000 
Travel 500 
Contracted Services 50,260 
Contracted Services 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
In Service/Staff Development 5,500 
In Service/Staff Development - ISM Grant 0 
In Service/Staff Development 0 
Other Equipment 30,000 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Other Student Support 1,861,605 

12 

0 1,000 0 1,000 
52,737 880,893 0 880,893 

0 0 0 0 
0 272,514 0 272,514 
0 202,600 0 202,600 

21,000 21,000 0 21,000 
4,562 4,562 0 4,562 

10,400 10,400 0 10,400 
1,302 82,167 0 82,167 

0 0 0 0 
928 928 0 928 

1,630 114,375 0 114,375 
0 0 0 0 
0 230 0 230 
0 3,386 0 3,386 
0 480 0 480 
0 221,000 0 221,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 8,025 0 8,025 
0 432 0 432 

305 19,217 0 19,217 
0 0 0 0 

223 223 0 223 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 20,000 0 20,000 
0 500 0 500 
0 50,260 0 50,260 

11,520 11,520 0 11,520 
17,750 17,750 0 17,750 

0 5,500 0 5,500 
58,882 58,882 (1,875) 57,007 
22,362 22,362 0 22,362 

0 30,000 0 30,000 
0 0 0 0 

203,601 2,065,206 (1,875) 2,063,331 



72210 
105 
117 
129 
161 
188 
189 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
355 
432 EES 
432 FLM 
432 GBS 
432 HPS 
432 LES 
432 LHS 
432 NMS 
432 PES 
432 SES 
499 
524 
524 EES 
524 FLM 
524 GBS 
524 HPS 
524 LES 
524 LHS 
524 NMS 
524 PES 
524 SES 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

RegJ_tlar Instruction Program 
Supervisor/Director 441,790 
Career Ladder Program 6,000 
Librarians 599,933 
Secretary ( s) 407,509 
Bonus Payments 0 
Other Salaries & Wages 197,545 
Social Security 102,472 
State Retirement 139,418 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 816 
Life Insurance 5,000 
Life Insurance 1,790 
Medical Insurance 250,000 
Medical Insurance 5,000 
Dental Insurance 8,925 
Dental Insurance 6,000 
Employer Medicare 23,965 
Travel 17,000 
Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary Sci 8,768 
Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle 4,697 
Library Books/Media - Greenback School 13,385 
Library Books/Media - Highland Park Eleme 3,659 
Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary S 5,606 
Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 9,536 
Library Books/Media - North Middle School 6,696 
Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Element 2,137 
Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementary S 3,500 
Other Supplies & Materials 5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development 12,000 
In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elemer 5,500 
In-Service/Staff Development - Fort Loudoun 5,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Greenback Sc 13,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Highland Par 4,900 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elem 5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon High 5,255 
In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle 6,750 
In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia 6,400 
In-Service/Staff Development - Steekee Elem 4,000 

Total Regular Instruction Program 2,344,552 

I 

13 

0 441 ,790 0 441,790 
0 6,000 0 6,000 
0 599,933 o l 599,933 
0 407,509 0 407,509 

27,500 27,500 0 27,500 
22,800 220,345 0 220,345 

3,119 105,591 0 105,591 
2,100 141,518 0 141,518 

0 816 0 816 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 1,790 0 1,790 
0 250,000 0 250,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 8,925 0 8,925 
0 6,000 0 6,000 

731 24,696 0 24,696 
0 17,000 0 17,000 
0 8,768 0 8,768 

(4,697) 0 0 0 
0 13,385 0 13,385 

(2,500) 1,159 0 1,159 
0 5,606 (5,606) 0 
0 9,536 0 9,536 

(4,046) 2,650 0 2,650 
0 2,137 0 2,137 
0 3,500 0 3,500 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 12,000 0 12,000 
0 5,500 0 5,500 
0 5,300 0 5,300 
0 13,300 0 13,300 
0 4,900 0 4,900 
0 5,000 2,000 7,000 
0 5,255 0 5,255 

9,546 16,296 0 16,296 
0 6,400 0 6,400 

(3,000) 1,000 0 1,000 

I 
51,553 2,396,105 (3,606) 2,392,499 

I 



72220 
105 
117 
124 
135 
171 
188 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
348 
355 
399 
399 SPED 
524 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Srz.ecial Education Prog_ram 
Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
Psychological Personnel 
Assessment Personnel 
Speech Pathologist 
Bonus Payments 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Special Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

30,720 
1,000 

304,652 
0 
0 
0 

20,855 
30,274 

280 
1,200 

480 
58,870 

3,900 
2,625 

863 
4,877 
1,000 

21 ,650 
153,250 

0 
0 

636,496 

14 

0 30,720 0 30,720 
0 1,000 0 1,000 

8,620 313,272 0 313,272 
75,950 75,950 0 75,950 

0 0 0 0 
8,000 8,000 0 8,000 
5,730 26,585 0 26,585 
6,640 36,914 0 36,914 

0 280 0 280 
160 1,360 0 1,360 

0 480 0 480 
8,900 67,770 0 67,770 

0 3,900 0 3,900 
372 2,997 0 2,997 

0 863 0 863 
1,344 6,221 0 6,221 

0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 21 ,650 (4,000) 17,650 
0 153 ,250 51,465 204,715 

26,983 26,983 0 26,983 
0 0 0 0 

142,699 779,195 47,465 826,660 



72230 
105 
162 
188 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
348 
355 
399 
524 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Vocational Education Program 
Supervisor/Director 
Clerical Personnel 
Bonus Payments 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Iasurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

85,770 
54,673 

0 
8,708 

11,388 
102 
360 
300 

18,000 

0 
845 
440 

2,037 
500 

1,500 
2,000 
5,000 

Total Vocational Education Proe:ram 191,623 

15 

0 85,770 0 85,770 
0 54,673 0 54,673 

1,000 1,000 0 1,000 
62 8,770 0 8,770 

68 11,456 0 11,456 
0 102 ~ 102 

LCBOE: 
0 360 lcrE amendments I 360 
0 300 u I 300 

0 18,000 0 I 18,000 
0 0 0 I 0 
0 845 0 I 845 
0 440 0 I 440 

15 2,052 0 I 2,052 
0 500 0 I 500 
0 1,500 0 ,/ 1,500 
0 2,000 4,000 6,000 
0 5,000 6,000 11,000 

I 
1,145 192,768 10,000 202,768 



72250 

105 
I 17 
120 
188 
201 

204 
206 

207 

208 

21 2 

350 
355 

399 
471 
499 
524 
718 

:790 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Education Technology_ 

Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
Computer Programmer 

Bonus Payments 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

Employer Medicare 

Internet Connectivity 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Software 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In Service/Staff Development 
Motor Vehicles 
Other Equipment 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

58,713 
1,000 

396, 106 

0 
28,261 

30,646 
1, 120 

66,000 
2,360 

6,610 

200,000 

10,000 
9,400 

265,000 
4,000 

12,430 
0 

171 ,088 

Total Central & Other Transportation 1,262,734 

16 

0 
0 
0 

6,000 

372 
405 

0 
0 

0 

88 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

2,000 

8,865 

58,713 0 58,713 
1,000 0 1,000 

396, 106 " 396, 106 
6,000 

ILCBOE: 
6,000 Insurance claim & 

28,633 lctonation. 28,633 

31 ,051 0 31 ,051 
1, 120 0 / 1, 120 

66,000 0 I 66,000 
2,360 0 I 2,360 
6,698 0 I 6,698 

200,000 0 I 200,000 
10,000 0 I 10,000 
9,400 0 I 9,400 

265,000 0 I 265,000 
4,000 0 I 4,000 

12,430 o I 12,430 
0 0 ~ 0 

173,088 5,600 178,688 

1,271,599 5,600 1,277,199 



72310 
191 
201 
204 
206 
208 
212 
304 
305 
331 
355 
506 
508 
509 
510 
513 
524 
599 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Board o(_Education 
Board and Committee Members Fees 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Architects 
Audit Services 
Legal Services 
Travel 
Liability Insurance 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Refunds 
Trustee's Commission 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Total Board of Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2025 

112,240 
6,960 
6,427 
1,600 
2,650 
1,628 

0 
13,500 
37,000 

4,000 
29,1 49 

400 
85,000 

356,000 
186,181 
35,000 

0 

877,735 

17 

I 
i 

0 112,240 I 0 112,240 
0 6,960 0 6,960 
0 6,427 0 6,427 
0 1,600 0 1,600 
0 2,650 0 2,650 
0 1,628 0 1,628 
0 0 0 0 
0 13,500 0 13,500 
0 37,000 0 37,000 
0 4,000 0 4,000 
0 29,149 0 29,149 
0 400 0 400 
0 85,000 0 85,000 
0 356,000 0 356,000 

9,837 196,018 , 0 196,018 
0 35,000 j 0 35,000 
0 01 0 0 

I 
9,837 887,572 0 887,572 



72320 
IOI 
117 
161 
188 
189 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

208 
208-REF DEN 

212 

302 

307 
320 

348 

355 

399 
435 

524 
599 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

O[fice o{_the Sueerinlendenl 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

County Official/Administrative Office 162,240 
Career Ladder Program 1,000 
Secretary ( s) 59,585 
Bonus Payments 0 
Other Salaries & Wages 7,200 
Social Security 14,262 
State Retirement 17,845 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 0 
Life Insurance 350 
Life Insurance 0 
Medical Insurance 31 ,767 
Dental Insurance 1,354 
Dental Insurance 0 
Employer Medicare 3,336 
Advertising l,000 
Communication 52,000 
Dues & Memberships 21 ,000 

Postal Charges 3,000 

Travel 500 
Other Contracted Services 38,000 
Office Supplies 8,000 
In Service/Staff Development 7,000 
Other Charges 3,500 

Total Office of the Superintendent 432,939 

18 

0 162,240 0 162,240 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 59,585 0 59,585 

2,000 2,000 0 2,000 
0 7,200 0 7,200 

124 14,386 0 14,386 
147 17,992 0 17,992 

0 0 0 0 
0 350 0 350 
0 0 0 0 
0 31,767 ILCBOE: I 31 ,767 
0 1,354 1 

insurance claim I 1,354 
0 0 0 I 0 

29 3,365 0 I 3,365 

0 1,000 0 I 1,000 

0 52,000 0 I 52,000 
0 21,000 0 I 21,000 

0 3,000 0 I 3,000 

0 500 0 I 500 
0 38,000 1,475 39,475 
0 8,000 0 8,000 
0 7,000 0 7,000 
0 3,500 0 3,500 

2,300 435,239 1,475 436,714 



72410 
104 
117 
188 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
307 
348 
355 
524 

599 
790 

72510 
119 
188 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 
212 
355 
524 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

O(fice o[_the Princieal 
Principals 
Career Ladder Program 
Bonus Payments 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Postage 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Office of the Principal 

Fiscal Services 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 
Bonus Payments 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 

Total Fiscal Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

968,340 
4,000 

0 
60,038 
87,511 

182 
1,450 
2,000 

116,550 
4,350 
4,630 
3,400 

14,041 
115,000 

5,000 
10,000 
3,000 

0 
0 

1,399,492 

85,280 
0 

5,288 
5,723 

165 
86 

7,284 
375 

1,237 
200 

1,800 

107,438 

19 

0 968,340 0 968,340 
0 4,000 0 4,000 

9,000 9,000 0 9,000 
558 60,596 0 60,596 
720 88,231 0 88,231 

0 182 0 182 
0 1,450 0 1,450 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 116,550 0 I 16,550 
0 4,350 0 4,350 
0 4,630 0 4,630 
0 3,400 0 3,400 

130 14,171 0 14,171 
0 115,000 0 115,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 10,000 0 10,000 
0 3,000 0 3,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

10,408 1,409,900 0 1,409,900 

0 85,280 0 85,280 
1,000 1,000 0 1,000 

62 5,350 0 5,350 
68 5,791 0 5,791 

0 165 0 165 
0 86 0 86 
0 7,284 0 7,284 
0 375 0 375 

15 1,252 0 1,252 
0 200 0 200 
0 1,800 0 1,800 

! 
1,145 108,583 0 108,583 



72610 
166 
188 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 

399 
399 FLM 
399 GBS 
399 LI-IS 
399 NMS 
399 PES 
415 
425 
434 
454 
502 
599 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Oeeration o[Plant 
Custodial Personnel 227,053 
Bonus Payments 0 
Social Security 14,078 
State Retirement 15,236 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 275 
Life Insurance 960 
Life Insurance 840 
Medical Insurance 57,551 
Dental Insurance 2,255 
Dental Insurance 2, I02 
Employer Medicare 3,293 

Other Contracted Services 2,244,843 
Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Miq 10,000 
Other Contracted Services - Greenback Schoc 40,000 

Other Contracted Services - Loudon High Sci 48,000 
Other Contracted Services - North Middle Sc 22,000 
Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Ele1 10,000 
Electricity 1,188,861 
Gasoline 10,000 
Natural Gas 165,447 
Water and Sewer 158,898 
Building and Contents Insurance 486,726 
Other Charges 0 

Total Operation of Plant 4,708,418 

20 

0 227,053 LCBOE: 227,053 
6,000 6,000 Insurance claim - 6,000 

372 14,450 
$52,970 

14,450 Athletic requests -
403 15,639 $60,000 15,639 

0 275 0 J 275 
0 960 0 I 960 
0 840 0 I 840 
0 57,551 0 I 57,551 
0 2,255 0 I 2,255 

0 2, 102 0 I 2,102 
87 3,380 0 3,380 

270,718 2,515,561 112,910 I 2,628,531 
0 10,000 o J 10,000 

0 40,000 20,000 " 60,000 

0 48,000 0 "" 48,000 
0 22,000 fl i " 22,000 
0 10,000 

LCBOE: 
I0,000 Additional Athletic travel. 

0 1,188,861 I, 188,861 
0 10,000 10,000 
0 165,447 165,447 
0 158,898 0 158,898 

86,292 573,018 0 573,018 
0 0 0 0 

363,872 5,072,290 132,970 5,205,260 



72620 
316 
335 
338 

72710 
105 
188 
189 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
313 
315 
315 LC 
315 SPED 
327 
336 
340 
348 
355 
399 
435 
524 
599 
729 ISM 
790 

728/ 0 
499 
790 

72901 

BOE February 2025 
Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Maintenance o[_Plant 
Contributions 0 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 275,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicles 2,000 

Total Maintenance of Plant 277,000 

Transe_ortation 
Supervisor/Director 69,680 
Bonus Payments 0 
Other Salaries & Wages 0 
Social Security 4,321 
State Retirement 4,676 
Life Insurance 160 
Medical Insurance 10,100 
Dental Insurance 375 
Employer Medicare 1,011 
Contracts with Parents 12,070 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 2,347,235 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 0 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 55,000 
Freight Expenses 100 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipmer 6,243 
Medical and Dental Services 3,000 
Postal Charges 100 
Travel 1,750 
Other Contracted Services 6,000 
Office Supplies 2,000 
In-Service/Staff Development 5,000 
Other Charges 5,985 
Transportation Equipment 0 
Other Equipment 4,000 

Total Transportation 2,538,806 

Central & Other 
Other Supplies & Materials I 0 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Central & Other 0 

Education COVID-19 

21 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
1,000 

0 
62 
68 

0 
0 
0 

15 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

40,000 
0 

41,145 

0 
4,000 

4,000 

0 0 0 
275,000 0 275,000 

2,000 0 2,000 

277,000 0 277,000 

69,680 0 69,680 
1,000 0 1,000 

0 0 0 
4,383 0 4,383 
4,744 0 4,744 

160 0 160 
10,100 0 10,100 

375 0 375 
1,026 0 1,026 

12,070 0 12,070 
2,347,235 n "347,235 

0 LCBOE: 0 
55,000 

Transportation 
55,000 amendment. 

100 100 
6,243 V 6,243 
3,000 0 I 3,000 

100 0 / JOO 
1,750 0 I 1,750 
6,000 0 I 6,000 
2,000 o I / 2,000 
5,000 0 ,/ 5,000 
5,985 (2,000) 3,985 

40,000 0 40,000 
4,000 2,000 ! 6,000 

2,579,951 0 2,579,951 

0 40,000 40,000 
4,000 o' I 4,000 

I 
4.000 40.1 00 44,000 

jLCBOE: 
I Athletic requests. 

I 



72901 
499 

Total Education 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Surm.ort Services 

Other Supplies & Materials 

Total COVID-19 

Total Support Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

so,ooo l 

50,000 

17,654,237 

54,150,118 

! 

22 

I 
I 

0 50,000 0 50,000 

0 50,000 0 50,000 

965,672 18,619,909 192,029 18,811,938 

2,508,445 56,658,563 365,796 57,024,359 



73000 

73100 
165 SLC 
201 SLC 
204 SLC 
212 SLC 
710 

73300 
105 CCLC 
105 LEAP 
116 CCLC 
116 CCLC-EES 
116 LEAP 
163 CCLC 
163 CCLC-EES 
163 LEAP 
188 
189 FRC 
189 GYS 
201 
201 CCLC 
201 CCLC-EES 
201 FRC 
201 GYS 
201 LEAP 
204 
204 CCLC 
204 CCLC-EES 
204 FRC 
204 GYS 
204 LEAP 
206 

206-RET LIF 
206 LEAP 
207 
207 LEAP 
208 

208-RET DEN 
208 LEAP 
212 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Operation of Non-Instructional Service 

Food Service 
Cafeteria Personnel 0 
Social Security 0 
State Retirement 0 
Employer Medicare 0 
Food Service Equipment 0 

Total Food Service 0 

Communitv Services 
Supervisor/Director - CCLC 0 
Supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 0 
Teachers - CCLC 0 
Teachers - CCLC 0 
Teachers - LEAP 0 
Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 0 
Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 0 
Educational Assistants - .LEAPS Grant 0 
Bonus Payments 0 
Other Salaries & Wages - FRC 30,000 
Other Salaries & Wages - GYS 0 
Social Security 0 
Social Security CCLC Grant 0 
Social Security CCLC Grant 0 
Social Security - FRC Grant 1,860 
Social Security - GYS 0 
Social Security - LEAPS Grant 0 
State Retirement 0 
State Retirement - CCLC Grant 0 
State Retirement - CCLC Grant 0 
State Retirement - FRC Grant 2,013 
State Retirement - GYS 0 
State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 0 
Life fnsurance 188 
Life Insurance 216 
Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 
Medical Insurance 8,600 
Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 
Dental Insurance 375 
Dental Insurance l,Oll 

Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 
Employer Medicare I 0 

23 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

1,000 1,000 0 1,000 
0 30,000 0 30,000 
0 0 0 0 

62 62 0 62 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,860 0 1,860 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

68 68 0 68 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,013 0 2,013 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 1~8 0 188 
0 216 0 216 
0 0 0 0 
0 8,600 0 8,600 
0 0 0 0 
0 375 0 375 
0 1,01 I 0 1,011 

0 0 0 0 
15 15 0 15 



212 CCLC 
212 CCLC-EES 

212 FRC 
212 GYS 

212 LEAP 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 
Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 

Employer Medicare FRC 
Employer Medicare GYS 

Emolover Medicare - LEAPS Grant 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

0 

0 
435 

0 

01 

24 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

435 0 435 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 



355 
355 CCLC 
355 CCLC-EES 
355 LEAP 
399 
399 CCLC 
399 21ST 
399 LEAP 
422 
422 CCLC 
422 21ST 
422 LEAP 
422 WSF 
429 CCLC 
429 21ST 
429 LEAP 
499 
499 CCLC 
499 CCLC-EES 
499 CHR 
499 CL 
499 FAM 
499 GYS 
499 LEAP 
499 SUP 
524 
524 CCLC 
524 21ST 
524 FRC 
524 LEAP 
599 FAM 
790 
790 CCLC 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2025 

Travel 1,500 
Travel - CCLC 0 
Travel - CCLC 0 
Travel - LEAPS Grant 0 
Other Contracted Services 0 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 0 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 0 
Other Contracted Services - LEAP 0 
Food Supplies 4,300 
Food Supplies - CCLC 0 
Food Supplies - CCLC 0 
Food Supplies - LEAP 0 
Food Supplies 0 
Instructional Supplies - CCLC 0 
Instructional Supplies - CCLC 0 
Instructional Supplies - LEAP 0 
Other Supplies and Materials 5,000 
Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 0 
Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 0 
Other Supplies & Materials - CHR 0 
Other Supplies & Materials - CL 0 
Other Supplies & Materials - FAM 0 
Other Supplies & Materials - GYS 0 
Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 0 
Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 0 
In Service/Staff Development 500 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 0 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 0 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 0 
In Service/Staff Development - LEAP 0 
Other Charges 0 
Other Equipment 2,000 
Other Equipment - CCLC 0 

Total Community Services 57,998 

25 

0 1,500 0 1,500 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 " 0 

LCBOE: 
0 0 FRC Donation. 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 ... ~ 0 
0 4,300 0 I 4,300 
0 0 0 I 0 
0 0 0 I 0 
0 0 0 1.( 0 

21,766 21,766 2,400 24,166 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 Oi 0 

6,612 6,612 0 6,612 
9,168 9,168 0 9,168 
3,460 3,460 0 3,460 

10,932 10,932 0 10,932 
0 0 0 0 

7,113 7, 113 0 7,113 
0 500 0 500 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 0 0 

60,196 118,194 2,400 120,594 



73400 
116 
163 
188 
195 
198 
201 
204 

205-RET vrs 
206 

206-RET UF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 
311 HHA 
429 

499 
524 

599 
790 

76000 

76100 
304 
399 ISM 
707 ISM 

799 ISM 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Earlv Childhood Education 

Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Bonus Payments 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Contracts with Other School Systems 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Early Childhood Education 

Capital Outlay 

Reg];llar Caeital Outlay_ 
Architects 
Other Contracted Services 
Building Improvements 
Other Capital Outlay 

Total Regular Capital Outlay 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

475,268 
213,300 

0 
4,080 

10,250 
43,580 
57,088 

230 
2,395 

652 
102,330 

1,950 
4,500 
1,640 

10,192 
85,034 

1,600 
0 

1,600 

420 
0 

1,016,109 

0 
0 
0 

I 0 

0 

26 

0 475,268 0 475,268 
0 213,300 0 213,300 

15,000 15,000 0 15,000 
0 4,080 0 4,080 
0 10,250 0 10,250 

900 44,480 0 44,480 
980 58,068 0 58,068 

0 230 0 230 
0 2,395 0 2,395 
0 652 0 652 
0 102,330 0 102,330 
0 1,950 0 1,950 
0 4,500 0 4,500 
0 1,640 0 1,640 

211 10,403 0 10,403 
0 85,034 0 85,034 
0 1,600 0 1,600 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,600 0 1,600 
0 420 o j 420 
0 0 0 0 

17,091 1,033,200 0 1,033,200 

ILCBOE: I I ISM amendments 
I 

"" 0 0 "'-0 0 
73,670 73 ,670 ~ 73,670 
17,000 17,000 4,875 21 ,875 

127,221 127,221 0 127,221 

217,891 217,891 4,875 222,766 



80000 

82130 
601 
602 

82300 

82330 
699 

80000 

90000 

99000 

99100 
590 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE February 2025 
Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 

Debt Service 

Principal 

Principal On Bonds 
Principal on Notes 

Other Debt Service 

Education 

Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

Capital Projects 

Other Uses 

Trans&r ollf 
Transfer to other funds 

Total Expenditures 

Total Other Uses 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

55,224,225 

0 

55,224,225 

27 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
I 

0 0 0 0 

2,803,623 58,027,848 373,071 58,400,919 

0 0 0 0 

2,803,623 58,027,848 373,071 58,400,919 



Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 

Total Revenue 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

16,217,431 

52,452,539 

68,669,970 

55,224,225 

13,445,745 

0 

2,434,071 

2,434,071 

2,803,623 

-369,552 

16,217,431 0 16,217,431 

54,886,610 228,071 55,114,681 

71,104,041 228,071 71,332,112 

58,027,848 373,071 58,400,919 

13,076,193 -145,000 12,931,193 

* $1.000,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund balance purposes at any time. 

BOE February 2025 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 

County Commission March 3, 2025 28 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY l, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the School 

Federal Projects Fund 142 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024- 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2024 FB 1,000,000 

Total Revenue 2,529,065 1,432,872 2,669.92 3,964,608 

Total Expenditures 2,529,065 1,432,872 2,669.92 3,964,608 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 1,000,000 1,000,000 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 3rd day of March 2025. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

542 

543 
544 

545 

546 

547 

548 

549 

550 

551 

552 

553 
554 

555 

556 

557 

558 

559 

560 

561 

562 

563 

564 

565 

566 

567 

568 

569 

570 

571 

572 

573 

i74 
;75 

i76 
;77 

i78 

A 181 C 

I Federal Fund 142 
2/17/2025 9:33 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Revenue 

47100 Federal Throug_h State 

47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants to States 

47131-RES Vocational Educ - Reserve Grant 

Total Revenue 

Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Expenditures 

71300 Vocational Education Program 

162 Clerical Personnel 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
212 Employer Medicare 
355 Travel 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 
730 Vocational Instruction Equipment 

730-RES Vocational Instruction Equipment 

72130 Other Student Sug.12.ort 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
212 Employer Medicare 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 
599 Other Charges 

BOE February 2025 
Budget Comm Feb 18, 2025 
Co Comm March 3, 2025 

rt:ut:ra1 runa ·1-..t: 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

86,192.25 

0.00 

86,192.25 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,000.00 
43,000.00 

0.00 
50,000.00 

4,000.00 
248.00 
348.00 

58.00 
14,123.63 
3,500.00 
9,614.62 

0.00 
31,892.25 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

4,859.75 91,052.00 2,669.92'°" 93,721.92 

/ 
0.00 0.00 / 0.00 0.00 

/ 
4,859.75 91,052.0jY 2,669.92 93,721.92 

LCBOE: 
Additional Amendment. 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,500.00 8,500.00 600.00 9,100.00 
(2,3 l I. I I) 40,688.89 1,968. 18 42,657.07 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(811.1 I) 49,188.89 2,568.18 51,757.07 

3,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 
186.00 434.00 0.00 434.00 
142.00 490.00 0.00 490.00 
43 .50 101.50 0.00 101.50 

(14, 123.63) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(3,500.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1,961.05 11,575.67 101.74 11,677.41 

14, 123.00 14,123.00 0.00 14,123.00 
1,831.92 33,724.17 101. 74 33,825.91 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

;79 

i80 

i81 

i82 

i83 

i84 

i85 

i86 

,87 

88 

89 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

[)0 

31 

A C 

Federal Fund 142 
2/17/2025 9:33 

Account Number 

72230 Vocational Education Program 
355 Travel 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 

72710 Transe.ortation 
312 Contracts with Pirvate Agencies 
315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

99000 Other Uses 
99100 Transfer Out 

Total Expenditures Cad Perkins 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE February 2025 
Budget Comm Feb 18, 2025 
Co Comm March 3, 2025 

Louaon 1.,ounly coara or c:auc<\uon 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

800.00 
3,500.00 
4,300.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

86,192.25 

86,192.25 

86,192.25 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 
(161.06) 3,338.94 0.00 3,338.94 
(161.06) 4,138.94 0.00 4,138.94 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4,859.75 91,052.00 2,669.92 93,721.92 

4,859.75 91,052.00 2,669.92 93,721.92 

4,859.75 91,052.00 2,669.92 93,721.92 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 -
3 
4 

1301 

1302 

1303 

1304 

1305 

1306 

1307 

1308 

1309 

1310 

1311 

J "-U'--ICII I I.IIIU 1"'1''-

Ending June 30, 2025 

A l'l C D E F G 

Federal Fund 142 
2/17/2025 9:33 2024-2025 2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Account Number 
Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds 

Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 

Fund 142 Total Expenditures 2,529,065.47 1,432,872.13 3,961,937.60 2,669.92 

Fund 142 Total Revenues 2,529,065.47 1,432,872.13 3,961,937.60 2,669.92 

Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 

* $1,000,000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at any time. 

BOE February 2025 
Budget Comm Feb 18, 2025 
Co Comm March 3, 2025 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

' 

1,000,000.00 

3,964,607.52 

3,964,607.52 

1,000,000.00 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE RURAL DEBT FUND 156 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Rural Debt 

Fund 156 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, Debt Issuance, or 

Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets tha_t do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Rural Debt Fund 156 has been amended 

by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Original 
Budget 

YE Est. June 30, 2024 FB 8,219,296 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 
Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2024 8,219,296 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 4,651,036 

Total Available Funds 12,870,332 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 4,907,442 

Effect on Fund Balance (256,406) 

Ending Fund Balance 7,962,890 

Previously 
Approved 

Amends 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Amends 
Approved 
this Res 

0 

0 

450,000 

(450,000) 

(450,000) 

Approved 
Amended 

Budget 

4,651,036 

12,870,332 

5,357,442 

(706,406) 

7,512,890 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately arid is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

March 3, 202S 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 

3 

4 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 
66 

67 

68 

69 

A 

n. 
<J 

B C D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 156 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

E F G 

2024-2025 2024-2025 
2/17/25 8:58 AM Org Budget Arnds 

EXPENDITURES 

82130 Education Debt Principal 

601 Principal on Bonds 

601 24.2M Principal on Bonds 1,540,000 
601 7.1M Principal on Bonds 650,000 

602 2.6M Principal on Notes 217,000 

602 3.0M Principal on Notes 231,000 

602 450K Principal on Notes 

612 12.SM Principal on Other Loans 1,150,000 

Total Education Debt Principal 3,788,000 0 

82230 Education Debt Interest 

603 Interest on Bonds 

603 24.2M Interest on Bonds 608,376 

603 7.1M Interest on Bonds 107,000 

604 2.6M Interest on Notes 83,392 

604 3.0M Interest on Notes 138,174 

613 Interest on Other Loans 

613 12.SM Interest on Other Loans 57,500 

Tot~I Ed~qtion Deh_t !.nt:~i;est 994,442 0 
.I r, 

....... ~ - ... L 'I.__..._, ·••••••.LL-- .I.''-'LI.I. 1.1.'-I.J. Y ...a..u._ _..., __ 

County Commission March 3, 2025 Page 3 of 5 

H I J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Bgt Amendments Amended Bgt 

1,540,000 1,540,000 
650,000 650,000 

217,000 217,000 

231,000 231,000 

0 450,000 450,000 
1,150,000 1,150,000 

3,788,000 450,000 4,238,000 

608,376 608,376 
107,000 107,000 

83,392 83,392 

138,174 138,174 

0 0 
57,500 57,500 

994,442 0 994,442 



A B C D 
1 

2 

3 

4 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

LOUDON COUNTY 
EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 156 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

E F G 

2024-2025 2024-2025 
2/17125 8:58 AM Org Budget Amds 

Est Total Restricted FB June 30, 2024 8,219,296 
Less PY Encumbrances 0 
Est Restricted Avaliable Beg FB July 1, 8,219,296 

Total Revenue 4,651,036 0 

Total Revenue and Transfers In 4,651,036 0 

Total Available Funds 12,870,332 0 

Expenditure Budget 4,907,442 0 
Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 4,907,442 0 

Ending Fund Balance 7,962,890 0 

Budget Committee February 18, 2025 
County Commission March 3, 2025 Page 5 of 5 

H I J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Bgt Amendments Amended Bgt 

8,219,296 8,219,296 

4,651,036 0 4,651,036 

4,651,036 0 4,651,036 

12,870,332 0 12,870,332 

4,907,442 450,000 5,357,442 
0 0 

4,907,442 450,000 5,357,442 

7,962,890 (450;000) 7,512,890 



II 

• - ■ 
■ 

■ 

"- ■:.. ■ 

!!I 

■ • 



Loudon County Budget Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

January 21, 2025 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, Chair 
Commissioner Henry Cullen, Vice Chair 

· Commissioner Bill Satterfield 
Commissioner Van Shaver 

Commissioner Gary Whitfield 
Erin Rice, Budget Director 

The following members of the Budget Committee were present: Mayor Bradshaw, Commissioner Cullen, 
Commissioner Shaver, Commissioner Whitfield and Ms. Rice. Commissioner Satterfield was absent. 

The following items were considered: 

Consideration of approval of minutes of November 18, 2024 meeting: 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to buy credit card scanners for County Clerk- Riley Wampler, County Clerk: 

Mr. Wampler updated the Committee on remaining items to be addressed before opening the Lenoir 
City Office. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to increase Chief Deputy pay for Circuit Court: 

Ms. Rice relayed the information to the Committee on behalf of Mr. Steve Harrelson, Circuit Court Clerk. 
Ms. Rice informed the Committee of the request to increase the Chief Deputy at Circuit Court to the 
same amount per hour as the Chief Deputy at Sessions Court. The difference is $0.24/hour. Ms. Rice 
provided background information to explain in FY 2023, employees received a COLA based on longevity 
and at that time the Circuit Chief Deputy was at 19 years and Sessions Chief Deputy was at 20+ years of 
service. The request includes making this increase effective 7/1/2024 and Mr. Harrelson would like to 
use the money from his part-time budget to fund the increase. 

Commissioner Cullen made a motion to approve, the motion FAILED due to not receiving a second on 
the motion. 

Consideration of request to increase Contract w/Government Agencies for Juvenile Department: 

Ms. Rice informed the Committee that a letter from Mr. Curbow explaining why this additional money 
was needed in the current budget was included in the packets. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Shaver; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 21January2025 



Consideration of request to purchase furniture for the Courthouse - Lisa Scott, Chancery Court 

Clerk/Matt Kleinschmidt, Purchasing Director: 

Ms. Scott explained to the Committee the need to replace the furniture at the Courthouse. She 
explained that the courts have been using furniture that was left at Alma Place. Commissioner Shaver 
asked what furniture will go back and Ms. Scott indicated that the Judge's Chambers and some filing 
cabinets would return to the Courthouse. It was discussed that Mr. Kleinschmidt has indicated that 
there could be some additional insurance money received after the County purchases the remaining 
needed contents. Ms. Scott indicated that yes, she also has spoken with Mr. Kleinschmidt in this regard. 

The discussion continued about trying to recoup additional money from the insurance company to pay 
for the actual costs of the contents. 

Ms. Rice informed the Committee that Accounting is reflecting a total of $153,173.00 that has been 
spent from the insurance money received for the contents, which was $257,271 per Mr. Kleinschmidt. 
However, $9,854 was for Soil Conservation; which leaves $247,417 for Circuit Court, Chancery Court, 
and the DA. 

Ms. Scott continued to explain to the Committee that Mr. Kleinschmidt and she have spoken about an 
amount that the insurance company may come back and reimburse. Commissioner Whitfield asked if 
there would be any further expenses needed for the Courthouse; such as computers, etc. Ms. Scott 
explained that this request will furnish the Courthouse. However, Ms. Scott explained that there were 
computers bought to begin operations when the Courthouse burned; however, that was 6 years ago and 
now the computers need to be updated because of Windows 11 coming out. Ms. Scott continued that 
she intends to buy her computers from her reserve for her department. 

The discussion moved to the amount that would be needed to fund the furniture request. The request 
included $170,871.25 for the total cost of the furniture. Based on the information given to the 
Committee, the remaining insurance money is $94,244, which left $76,628 needing to be funded for this 
request . 

Mr. Kleinschmidt came into attendance and began to explain that the insurance company has given us 
an amount referred to as the depreciated value of the items that were in the Courthouse when it 
burned, which is slightly less than the value at the time of the fire for the items. When you replace the 
like for like item and the item was valued, for example at $30, and the item costs $40 when you buy it, 
then you go back to the insurance company and request the additional $10 to replace the cost of the 
item to the County. Therefore, the insurance company will give an amount back when replacing a like to 
like item. 

The discussion then shifted to the funding source to approve the furniture purchase. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the purchase and fund the additional $76,628 from 
Fund 171-C75, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 21January2025 



Consideration of appropriating $244,608.12 OPIOID Funds per Abatement Council approved uses: 

Commissioner Shaver indicated that it has been said multiple times that this money does not have a 
timeline and wanted to know what changed that now requires this money to be appropriated by the 
end of February. Ms. Rice explained that when the representatives from the SMART Initiative came, 
they indicated that the money from the Abatement Council had to be appropriated within two years and 
spent within four years. The agreement that is sent out for this money does include these stipulations. 
Therefore, the initial amount of $244,608.12 from the Abatement Council was received in February 
2023; thereby requiring it to be appropriated by the end of February 2025 and spent by February 2027. 

The Committee began discussing what can be funded from this money. The Mayor indicated that the 
Boys and Girls Club has requested $75,000. A representative, Dean Death rage-Director of Major Gifts, 
from the Boys and Girls Club was present to explain how they can use the funding. Mr. Deathrage 
recognized Carrie Russell-Social work initiative, to explain some of the programs that would use the 
funding. Ms. Russell spoke to the prevention and education model to use the funds. She indicated that 
they have a 3 prong system, which refers to teaching OPIOID prevention, individual counseling, and 
continue to teach skills to say no. 

The Committee discussed also Beauty for Ashes and the Sheriff's department qualifying for these funds. 
They also referred to the fact that this funding will eventually run out. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to appropriate $75,000 to Boys and Girls Club, seconded by 
Commissioner Shaver; PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to appropriate $50,000 to Beauty for Ashes, seconded by 
Commissioner Cullen; PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to appropriate $119,608.12 for Treatment for Incarcerated 
Population at the Jail, seconded by Commissioner Shaver; this motion and second was withdrawn. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to appropriate $100,000 for Treatment for Incarcerated 
Population, seconded by Commissioner Shaver; PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to appropriate $19,608.12 for purchase of Narcan, seconded by 
Commissioner Shaver; PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of approval of fine adjustments and/or recommendation to approve amendments in 
multiple funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 
Amendments include: 
>Pg. 15 - Election-Line adj from Travel to Office Equipment for $2,476 
>Pg. 32 - Juvenile - Increase requested to Contracts with Gov't Agencies to cover the cost of 
paying Blount County for juvenile detainee ($7,000) 
>Pg. 36 - This adjustment is for the Mental Health Grant. The grant is permissive of purchasing 
a van from the grant funds. ($46,255) 
>Pg. 39-40 - EMA - Line adj from 790-BOAT to 336-BOAT ($300) 

>Overall, there was a decrease to the fund balance of $7,000 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 21January2025 



B. Public Libraries Fund 115 
Amendments: 
>Pg. 8 - Line adj for Loudon Library 
>Pg. 14 - Usage of $500 from Greenback Library fund balance 

C. Special Purpose (OPIOID) Fund 121 

· D. Highway Fund 131 · 

Amendments: 
>Reduce 349 (Printing) $500 
>Increase 524 (Staff Dev) $500 
>Reduce 719 (Office Equip) $380 
>Reduce 438 (Pipe) $8,000 
>Reduce 443 (Road Signs) $2,000 
>Reduce 336 (Main Equip) $9,000 
>Increase 338 (Main Vehicles) $5,000 
>Decrease 412 (Diesel) $16,000 
>Increase 416 (Heavy Equip) $6,000 
>Increase 417 (Light Equip) $24,380 

No effect on fund balance. 

E. General Purpose School Fund 141 

F. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

G. School Cafeteria Fund 143 

H. General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Amendments: 
>Pg. 13 - Reflects the cash transfer from C75 to 024 for $50,000 
>Pg. 21- Reflects amendment to 024 for County Clerk Lenoir City Office of $50,000 to align the 
budget with the expenses. Also, shows the cash transfer from C75. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve amendments/line adjustments in all funds 
presented, seconded by Commissioner Shaver; PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 21January2025 



Recommendations from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committee. 

1. $36,679.96 for installation of a Fire Alarm monitoring system at the Records Building 

The Mayor called for a motion to approve. This item was not recommended due to no motion on the 
floor. 

2. $2,920.46 for Veteran's Affairs Office for a camera system 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the camera system at VA, seconded by 
Commissioner Shaver; PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

3. $2,574.00 for Starlink internet at Animal Shelter 

4. $3,294.71 for camera system at Animal Shelter 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the internet and camera system at Animal Shelter, 
seconded by Commissioner Shaver; PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

The following item was added to the agenda: 

Consideration to approve Dollar General Grant application for the libraries - No matching funds 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

All business concluded, Commissioner Shaver made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner 
Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. Thereupon, Mayor Bradshaw adjourned the 
meeting. 

~ ~ 
~~ Mayo(~'Buddy" Bradshaw 

Budget Committee Chair 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 21January2025 





Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 1 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
,,, ......... ·· --- -·-· , .... , ... ·· ·- . ........ ... ,,,.v,. · --"·· ·· ··· Estimate · ··-· 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 14,696,193.00 (9,291,586.85) 63.22% 1,224,682.75 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 130,000.00 (112,900.08) 86.85% 10,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee Collection-Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (438.92) 14.63% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 75,000.00 (45,391.36) 60.52% 6,250.00 (1,371.55) 21.94% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 25,000.00 (13,877.56) 55.51% 2,083.33 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 493,352.00 (18,190.50) 3.69% 41,112.67 0.00 0.00% 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 1,460,000.00 (1,450,219.55) 99.33% 121,666.67 (234,102.66) 192.41% 
40220 Hotel/Motel Tax 510,000.00 (480,481.12) 94.21% 42,500.00 (39,199.46) 92.23% 
40250 Litigation Tax - General 100,000.00 (73,975.88) 73.98% 8,333.33 (11,747.44) 140.97% 
40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 290,000.00 (187,752.53) 64.74% 24,166.67 (32,066.98) 132.69% 
40270 Business Tax 536,400.00 (225,626.77) 42.06% 44,700.00 (53,304.92) 119.25% 
40275 Mixed Drink Tax 29,000.00 (30,365.71) 104.71% 2,416.67 (4,375.59) 181.06% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 73,844.00 0.00 0.00% 6,153.67 0.00 0.00% 
40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 120,000.00 (80,966.71) 67.47% 10,000.00 (3,478.52) 34.79% 
41120 Animal Registration 63,500.00 (29,326.00) 46.18% 5,291.67 (2,135.00) 40.35% 
41140 Cable TV Franchise 332,000.00 (233,263.88) 70.26% 27,666.67 (75,353.09) 272.36% 
41510 Beer Permits 2,900.00 (2,090.00) 72.07% 241.67 (855.00) 353.79% 
41520 Building Permits 600,000.00 (349,873.00) 58.31% 50,000.00 (34,164.00) 68.33% 
41590 Other Permits 30,000.00 (30,327.75) 101.09% 2,500.00 (1,000.00) 40.00% 
42180 DUI Treatment Fines 1,900.00 (1,234.99) 65.00% 158.33 (95.00) 60.00% 
42190 Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 930.00 (282.00) 30.32% 77.50 (16.00) 20.65% 
42191 Courtroom Security Fee 5,300.00 (2,998.27) 56.57% 441.67 (373.22) 84.50% 
42210 Fines 10,000.00 (5,201.25) 52.01% 833.33 (572.85) 68.74% 
42220 Officers Costs 13,600.00 (12,067.74) 88.73% 1,133.33 (2,211.61) 195.14% 
42240 Drug Control Fines 2,200.00 (1,402.68) 63.76% 183.33 (7.60) 4.15% 
42250 Jail Fees 1,560.00 (689.52) 44.20% 130.00 (155.80) 119.85% 
42290 Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 1,000.00 (1,048.99) 104.90% 83.33 (163.00) 195.60% 
42292 Victims Assistance Assessments 5,450.00 (2,353.00) 43.17% 454.17 (548.45) 120.76% 
42310 Fines 45,000.00 (19,458.33) 43.24% 3,750.00 (4,761.40) 126.97% 
42320 Officers Costs 113,000.00 (39,822.96) 35.24% 9,416.67 (5,165.62) 54.86% 
42330 Games And Fish Fines 500.00 (126.00) 25.20% 41.67 (50.85) 122.04% 
42340 Drug Control Fines 7,500.00 (2,360.51) 31.47% 625.00 (446.50) 71.44% 
42350 Jail Fees 5,200.00 (2,833.16) 54.48% 433.33 (431.77) 99.64% 
42380 DUI Treatment Fines 15,000.00 (8,992.69) 59.95% 1,250.00 (1,463.47) 117.08% 
42390 Data Entry Fee - General Sessions 18,000.00 (13,563.96) 75.36% 1,500.00 (2,317.65) 154.51% 
42391 Courtroom Security Fee 100,000.00 (70,050.73) 70.05% 8,333.33 (11,896.75) 142.76% 
42392 Victims Assistance Assessments 24,550.00 (10,675.02) 43.48% 2,045.83 (1,469.50) 71.83% 
42490 Data Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 510.00 (362.00) 70.98% 42.50 {60.00) 141.18% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 2 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
---·-···--···---- ·------- .... ----------- . ------ --- -- ··---estimate · ··· · 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

42520 Officers Costs 2,500.00 (2,098.07) 83.92% 208.33 (84.07) 40.35% 

42530 Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 2,500.00 (1,110.00) 44.40% 208.33 (68.00) 32.64% 

42591 Courtroom Security Fee 2,580.00 (1,387.00) 53.76% 215.00 (109.50) 50.93% 

42610 Fines 5,000.00 (7,061.00) 141.22% 416.67 (1,148.00) 275.52% 

42990 Other Fines, Forfeitures, And Penalties 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

43190 Other General Service Charges 35,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

43350 Copy Fees 0.00 (45.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

43366 Greenbelt Late Applicaion Fee 50.00 0.00 0.00% 4.17 0.00 0.00% 

43370 Telephone Commissions 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

43383 Additional Fees - Titling and 50,000.00 (27,435 .00) 54.87% 4,166.67 (3,507.00) 84.17% 

43392 Data Processing Fee -Register 30,000.00 (13,174.00) 43.91% 2,500.00 (1,508.00) 60.32% 

43394 Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 6,000.00 (2,475.14) 41.25% 500.00 (367.27) 73.45% 

43395 Sex Offender Registraion Fee 3,000.00 (900.00) 30.00% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

43396 Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 1,000.00 (735.00) 73.50% 83.33 (144.00) 172.80% 

43399 Vehicle Insurance Coverage and 2,000.00 (5,085.00) 254.25% 166.67 (800.00) 480.00% 

44110 Investment Income 100,000.00 (404,819.60) 404.82% 8,333.33 (259,903.37) 3,118.84% 

44120 Lease/Rentals/PPP 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44131 Commissary Sales 29,000.00 (21,052.30) 72.59% 2,416.67 (2,902.14) 120.09% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 63,258.00 (63,025 .58) 99.63% 5,271.50 (5,236.02) 99.33% 

44161 Cobra Insurance Payments 2,873.00 (1,606.08) 55.90% 239.42 (229.44) 95.83% 

44165 Rebates 0.00 (55.97) 0.00% 0.00 (55.97) 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 3,686.00 (3,873.18) 105.08% 307.17 0.00 0.00% 
44530 Sale Of Equipment 500.00 (7,039.00) 1,407.80% 41.67 0.00 0.00% 
44560 Damages Recovered From Individuals 0.00 (1,418.00) 0.00% 0.00 (8.00) 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 39,100.00 (21,876.93) 55.95% 3,258.33 (1,773.61) 54.43% 

45510 County Clerk 520,000.00 (378,603.51) 72.81% 43,333.33 (56,616.97) 130.65% 
45520 Circuit Court Clerk 120,000.00 (114,637.39) 95.53% 10,000.00 (13,433.73) 134.34% 
45540 General Sessions Court Clerk 340,000.00 (279,392.41) 82.17% 28,333.33 (44,531.71) 157.17% 
45550 Clerk And Master 85,000.00 (71 ,039.09) 83.58% 7,083.33 (10,484.69) 148.02% 
45580 Register 500,000.00 (252,179.28) 50.44% 41,666.67 (26,208.11) 62.90% 
45590 Sheriff 18,000.00 (22,134.80) 122.97% 1,500.00 (3,998.20) 266.55% 
45610 Trustee 880,000.00 (825,833.36) 93.84% 73,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
46110 Juvenile Services Program 9,000.00 (4,500.00) 50.00% 750.00 (4,500.00) 600.00% 
46140 Aging Programs 13,300.00 (3,453.50) 25.97% 1,108.33 0.00 0.00% 
46190 Other General Government Grants 38,209.00 (38,209.00) 100.00% 3,184.08 0.00 0.00% 
46210 Law Enforcement Training Programs 86,400.00 (96,400.00) 111.57% 7,200.00 (44,800.00) 622.22% 
46290 Other Public Safety Grants 738,219.00 (710,362.27) 96.23% 61,518.25 (32,871.92) 53.43% 
46310 Health Department Programs 645,500.00 (179,602.84) 27.82% 53,791.67 (25,580.32) 47.55% 
46830 Beer Tax 20,000.00 (9,684.51) 48.42% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 3 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
··-· ······--··•---·• , ........................ ........ .. Estimate · ----------······--- ··· ·-· -- ".,., .. , •....... 

Account Description 
Budget Estimate Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

46835 Vehicle Certificate Of Title Fees 9,000.00 (5,882.10) 65.36% 750.00 (773.10) 103.08% 

46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000.00 (83,283.54) 86.75% 8,000.00 (30,136.52) 376.71% 

46852 State Revenue Sharing - 60,000.00 (32,684.89) 54.47% 5,000.00 (5,203.80) 104.08% 

46855 State Shared Sports Gaming Privilege 35,000.00 (58,632.60) 167.52% 2,916.67 (25,420.49) 871.56% 

46915 Contracted Prisoner Board 275,000.00 (183,065.00) 66.57% 22,916.67 (11,767.00) 51.35% 

46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000.00 (7,582.00) 50.55% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000.00 (8,802.43) 146.71% 500.00 (1,257.49) 251.50% 

46980 Other State Grants 26,804.00 (26,803.00) 100.00% 2,233.67 0.00 0.00% 

46990 Other State Revenues 0.00 (1,514.14) 0.00% 0.00 (818.58) 0.00% 

47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 39,747.00 (60,746.58) 152.83% 3,312.25 0.00 0.00% 

47235 Homeland Security Grants 19,000.00 (19,000.00) 100.00% 1,583.33 0.00 0.00% 

47301 COVID-19 Grant #1 0.00 (18,915.65) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

47590 Other Federal Through State 161,692.00 (28,126.94) 17.40% 13,474.33 (13,939.53) 103.45% 

48130 Contributions 24,859.00 (5,000.00) 20.11% 2,071.58 0.00 0.00% 

48140 Contracted Services 0.00 (18,935.34) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

48610 Donations 11,850.00 (5,610.97) 47.35% 987.50 (56.69) 5.74% 

49700 Insurance Recovery 9,081.00 (23,397.48) 257.65% 756.75 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 396,708.00 (371,382.08) 93.62% 33,059.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 25,518,805.00 (17,383,846.52) 68.12% 2,126,567.08 (1,1SS,604.4g) 54.34% 

Expenditures 

51100 County Commission (244,066.00) 138,608.10 56.79% (20,338.83) 16,128.09 79.30% 

51210 Board Of Equalization (3,440.00) 0.00 0.00% (286.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51220 Beer Board (3,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (250.00) 0.00 0.00% 

51240 Other Boards And Committees (9,500.00) 3,600.00 37.89% (791.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51300 County Mayor/Executive (245,129.00) 154,906.38 63.19% (20,427.42) 15,131.21 74.07% 
51310 Personnel Office (149,366.00) 93,108.21 62.34% (12,447.17) 5,283.13 42.44% 

51400 County Attorney (380,000.00) 226,667.81 59.65% (31,666.67) 18,593.08 58.71% 

51500 Election Commission (548,329.00) 403,533.00 73.59% (45,694.08) 18,774.29 41.09% 
51600 Register Of Deeds (456,014.00) 303,690.17 66.60% (38,001.17) 27,431.31 72.19% 
51720 Planning (206,889.00) 107,849.68 52.13% (17,240.75) 6,884.64 39.93% 
51750 Codes Compliance (422,043.00) 250,611.69 59.38% (35,170.25) 19,648.68 55.87% 
51760 Geographical Information Systems (85,037.00) 51,283.34 60 .31% (7,086.42) 3,144.32 44.37% 
51800 County Buildings (1,625,089.00) 1,109,433.62 68.27% (135,424.08) 44,513.89 32.87% 
51810 Other Facilities 0.00 24,630.97 0.00% 0.00 (5,631.78) 0.00% 

51900 Other General Administration (379,477.00) 441,177.31 116.26% (31,623.08) 0.00 0.00% 
51910 Preservation Of Records (1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (83.33) 0.00 0.00% 
52100 Accounting And Budgeting (813,940.00) 450,334.12 55.33% (67,828.33) 35,885.90 52.91% 
52200 Purchasing (328,461.00) 199,343.34 60.69% (27,371.75) 14,761.68 53.93% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 4 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
, •. ,.,. ·- ,., ... ••••➔• • • •········ ¥ ....... ,, t:stimace···· · · ········-···-···· ···-··- ·····-·-····-· --· ---···-----·--·--· 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

52300 Property Assessor's Office (684,720.00) 403,541.64 58.94% (57,060.00) 26,557.40 46.54% 

52400 County Trustee's Office (482,732.00) 313,290.05 64.90% (40,227.67) 20,681.63 51.41% 

52500 County Clerk's Office (1,037,475.00) 560,189.61 54.00% (86,456.25) 40,743.46 47.13% 

52600 Data Processing (233,527.00) 138,421.78 59.27% (19,460.58) 7,266.89 37.34% 

53100 Circuit Court (576,650.00) 365,299.38 63.35% (48,054.17) 25,534.93 53.14% 

53300 General Sessions Court (904,871.00) 572,356.12 63 .25% (75,405.92) 29,621.79 39.28% 

53310 General Sessions Judge (598,898.00) 381,316.21 63.67% (49,908.17) 43,764.37 87.69% 

53400 Chancery Court (492,602.00) 303,680.41 61.65% (41,050.17) 25,379.19 61.82% 

53500 Juvenile Court (381,667.00) 236,589.29 61.99% (31,805.58) 18,323.31 57.61% 

53700 Judicial Commissioners (87,058.00) 53,279.24 61.20% (7,254.83) 3,099.71 42.73% 

53900 Other Administration Of Justice (19,300.00) 7,549.66 39.12% (1,608.33) 1,739.95 108.18% 

53920 Courtroom Security (1,500.00) 394.26 26.28% (125.00) 0.00 0.00% 

53930 Victim Assistance Programs (30,000.00) 13,028.02 43.43% (2,500.00) 2,017.95 80.72% 

54110 Sheriff's Department (7,680,579.00) 5,064,800.59 65.94% (640,048.25) 286,228.35 44.72% 

54120 Special Patrols (90,129.00) 78,729.48 87.35% (7,510.75) 0.00 0.00% 

54130 Traffic Control (34,500.00) 2,745.10 7.96% (2,875.00) 252.43 8.78% 

54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender (12,250.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,020.83) 0.00 0.00% 
54210 Jail (4,955,720.00) 3,171,802.27 64.00% (412,976.67) 153,525.55 37.18% 

54320 Rural Fire Protection (526,500.00) 526,500.00 100.00% (43,875.00) 0.00 0.00% 

54410 Civil Defense (235,863.00) 127,090.56 53.88% (19,655.25) 8,372.87 42.60% 

54490 Other Emergency Management (19,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,583.33) 0.00 0.00% 
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner (125,000.00) 65,875.00 52.70% (10,416.67) 3,150.00 30.24% 
54900 Other Public Safety (545,000.00) 545,000.00 100.00% (45,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 

55110 Local Health Center (46,151.00) 19,365.10 41.96% (3,845.92) 434.08 11.29% 
55120 Rabies And Animal Control (559,753.00) 336,439.33 60.10% (46,646.08) 17,405.96 37.31% 
55190 Other Local Health Services (645,500.00) 246,885.05 38.25% (53,791.67) 17,095.55 31.78% 
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance (342,926.00) 211,059.86 61.55% (28,577.17) 23,743.21 83.08% 
57100 Agricultural Extension Service (213,020.00) 203,253.04 95.42% (17,751.67) 0.00 0.00% 
57500 Soil Conservation (55,207.00) 12,508.14 22.66% (4,600.58) 482.90 10.50% 
57700 Flood Control (2,000.00) 2,000.00 100.00% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 
57800 Storm Water Management (4,000.00) 3,460.00 86.50% (333.33) 0.00 0.00% 
58110 Tourism (120,000.00) 120,000.00 100.00% (10,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58120 Industrial Development (183,106 .00) 213,105.04 116.38% (15,258.83) 0.00 0.00% 
58130 Housing And Urban Development (6,750.00) 5,250.00 77.78% (562.50) 0.00 0.00% 
58300 Veteran's Services (127,789.00) 45,365.38 35.50% (10,649.08) 5,190.70 48.74% 
58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (78,000.00) 78,000.00 100.00% (6,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58600 Employee Benefits (224,936.00) 7,360.22 3.27% (18,744.67) 769.26 4.10% 
58900 Miscellaneous (555,000.00) 229,930.49 41.43% (46,250.00) 0.00 0.00% 
95100 Capital Projects Donated To School (450,000.00) 450,000.00 100.00% (37,500.00) 450,000.00 1,200.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

101 General 

Account 

99100 

Total 101 

Description 

Transfers Out 

Total 

General 

Expenditures 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

February 2025 

Year-To-Date 
• ••• ••••••••••••• ,AA• .AA, 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

(2,254,737.00) 2,141,496.00 94.98% 

(31,525,196.00) 21,215,734.06 67.30% 

(6,006,391.00) 3,831,887.54 63.80% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

Page 5 of 24 

Month-To-Date 
-- Estimate-- -- - · · ·--- -- - ------ -- ··- ·- · ··---· ·· ···---- ----- --- ··· ·· 

Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

(187,894.75) 2,141,496.00 1,139.73% 

(2,627,099.67) 3,573,425.88 136.02% 

(500,532.58) 2,417,821.39 483.05% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 6 of 24 

112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
··· Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40266 Litigation Tax-Jail, Wrkhse, 100,000.00 (73,887.27) 73.89% 8,333.33 (12,417.68) 149.01% 

Total Revenues 100,000.00 (73,887.27) 73.89% 8,333.33 (12,417.68) 149.01% 

Expenditures 
58900 Miscellaneous (2,000.00) 724.77 36.24% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (100,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (8,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (102,000.00) 724.77 0.71% (8,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance (2,000.00) (73,162.50) ·3,658.13% (166.67) (12,417.68) 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 7 of 24 

114 Law Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 4,300.00 (2,983.98) 69.39% 358.33 (505.41) 141.04% 

Total Revenues 4,300.00 (2,983.98) 69.39% 358.33 (505.41) 141.04% 

Expenditures 
56500 Libraries (3,600.00) 2,473.30 68.70% (300.00) 46.79 15.60% 

58900 Miscellaneous (150.00) 29.19 19.46% (12.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (3,750.00) 2,502.49 66.73% (312.50) 46.79 14.97% 

Total 114 Law Library 550.00 (481.49) 87.54% 45.83 (458.62) 1,000. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 8 of 24 

115 Public Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date .. .,.. .. .. . ,., ...... ,,,, ... ., ... ... ,., .. ,., .. , ...•. , .............................. . ,,. .. ,. ...... Estimate·· ---·---·"··--··· ~-~---·· .•. ·--·-·······-······ -------·--···• 
Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 314,207.00 (198,633.66) 63.22% 26,183.92 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 3,500.00 (2,534.60) 72.42% 291.67 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 200.00 (9.58) 4.79% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 2,000.00 (1,330.30) 66.52% 166.67 (40.20) 24.12% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 900.00 (311.51) 34.61% 75.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 10,300.00 0.00 0.00% 858.33 0.00 0.00% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 2,400.00 0.00 0.00% 200.00 0.00 0.00% 
43350 Copy Fees 4,165.00 (3,153.99) 75.73% 347.08 (316.02) 91.05% 
43360 Library Fees 3,290.00 (2,069.01) 62.89% 274.17 (88.20) 32.17% 
44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5.00 (249.00) 4,980.00% 0.42 (20.75) 4,980.00% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,303.00 (4,869.00) 66.67% 608.58 (373.27) 61.33% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (33.15) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 1,000.00 (500.05) 50.01% 83.33 (37.50) 45.00% 

48130 Contributions 23,625.00 (32,500.00) 137.57% 1,968.75 (22,000.00) 1,117.46% 
48610 Donations 22,400.00 (21,200.00) 94.64% 1,866.67 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 4,376.00 (4,196.54) 95.90% 364.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 399,671.00 (271,590.39) 67.95% 33,305.92 (22,875.94) 68.68% 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (452,591.00) 298,335.43 65.92% (37,715.92) 21,264.48 56.38% 

Total Expenditures (452,591.00) 298,335.43 65.92% (37,715.92) 21,264.48 56.38% 

Total 115 Public Library (52,920.00) 26,745.04 50.54% (4,410.00) (1,611.46) -36.54% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 9 of 24 

116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 540,000.00 (536,382.60) 99.33% 45,000.00 (86,585.92) 192.41% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 100,000.00 (113,131.45) 113.13% 8,333.33 (16,450.15) 197.40% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 435.00 (253.73) 58.33% 36.25 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 225.00 0.00 0.00% 18.75 0.00 0.00% 

46430 Litter Program 49,200.00 (27,161.35) 55.21% 4,100.00 0.00 0.00% 

46990 Other State Revenues 50,000.00 (27,207.96) 54.42% 4,166.67 114.81 -2.76% 

49800 Transfers In 9,575.00 (9,171.30) 95.78% 797.92 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 749,435.00 (713,308.39) 95.18% 62,452.92 (102,921.26) 164.80% 

Expenditures 
55720 Sanitation Education/Information (49,200.00) 25,443.34 51.71% (4,100.00) 2,602.58 63.48% 

55732 Convenience Centers (1,230,033.00) 869,470.15 70.69% (102,502.75) 41,546.55 40.53% 

55739 Other Waste Collection (50,000.00) 19,565.00 39.13% (4,166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (1,329,233.00) 914,478.49 68.80% (110,769.42) 44,149.13 39.86% 

Total 116 Solid Waste/Sanitation (579,798.00) 201,170.10 34.70% (48,316.50) (58,772.13) -121.64% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

119 Industrial/Economic Development 

Account 

Revenues 

44120 

Expenditures 

58120 

Total 119 

Description 

Lease/Rentals/PPP 

Total Revenues 

Industrial Development 

Total Expenditures 

Industrial/Economic Development 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

February 2025 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

5,300.00 (3,533.28) 66.67% 

5,300.00 (3,533.28) 66.67% 

(5,300.00) 35.36 0.67% 

(5,300.00) 35.36 0.67% 

0.00 (3,497.92) 100.00% 

User: 
Date/TI me: 

Month-To-Date 
·· · Estimate ·· 

Avg/Mth Actual 

441.67 

441.67 

(441.67) 

(441.67) 

0.00 

Erin Rice 
2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

Page 10 of 24 

% of Avg 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 11 of 24 

121 Special Purpose - Opioid Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
·· Estimate··· 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44110 Investment Income 1,000.00 (8,698.46) 869.85% 83.33 1,405.82 -1,686.98% 

46845 Opioid Settlement Funds - TN 266,936.00 0.00 0.00% 22,244.67 0.00 0.00% 

48991 Opioid Settlement Funds - Past 37,805.00 (112,583.46) 297.80% 3,150.42 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 305,741.00 (121,281.92) 39.67% 25,478.42 1,405.82 -5.52% 

Expenditures 

54110 Sheriff's Department (119,608.00) 0.00 0.00% (9,967.33) 0.00 0.00% 

58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (125,000.00) 125,000.00 100.00% (10,416.67) 125,000.00 1,200.00% 

Total Expenditures (244,608.00) 125,000.00 51.10% (20,384.00) 125,000.00 613.23% 

Total 121 Special Purpose - Opioid 61,133.00 3,718.08 -6.08% 5,094.42 126,405.82 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 12 of 24 

122 Drug Control Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate· 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

42240 Drug Control Fines 10,000.00 (6,598.03) 65.98% 833.33 (313.50) 37.62% 

42340 Drug Control Fines 7,000.00 (2,360.51) 33.72% 583.33 (446.50) 76.54% 

42910 Proceeds From Confiscated Property 70,000.00 0.00 0.00% 5,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

43370 Telephone Commissions 100,000.00 (49,412.35) 49.41% 8,333.33 (6,557.84) 78.69% 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 10,000.00 (8,225.00) 82.25% 833.33 (899.00) 107.88% 

Total Revenues 227,000.00 (66,595.89) 29.34% 18,916.67 (8,216.84) 43.44% 

Expenditures 
54150 Drug Enforcement (160,500.00) 96,462.32 60.10% (13,375.00) 5,802.00 43.38% 

Total Expenditures (160,500.00) 96,462.32 60.10% (13,375.00) 5,802.00 43.38% 

Total 122 Drug Control 66,500.00 29,866.43 -44.91% 5,541.67 (2,414.84) 43.58% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 13 of 24 

127 Other General Government Special Revenue Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
44110 Investment Income 45,000.00 (41,261.22) 91.69% 3,750.00 9,307.94 -248.21% 

Total Revenues 45,000.00 (41,261.22) 91.69% 3,750.00 9,307.94 -248.21% 

Expenditures 
91401 ARPA Grant #1-PUBUC SAFETY (137,717.00) 137,351.86 99.73% (11,476.42) 0.00 0.00% 

91402 ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY (567,410.00) 567,409.33 100.00% (47,284.17) 0.00 0.00% 

91403 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #3 (331,095.00) 258,695.66 78.13% (27,591.25) 0.00 0.00% 

91404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 (520,000.00) 520,000.00 100.00% (43,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 

91405 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #5 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (410,308.00) 410,307.93 100.00% {34,192.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures {1,966,530.00) 1,893,764.78 96.30% (163,877.50) o.oo 0.00% 

Total 127 Other General Government Special {1,921,530.00) 1,852,503.56 96.41% (160,127.50) 9,307.94 5.81% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

128 Other Special Revenue Fund 

Account 

Revenues 

47700 

Expenditures 

54150 

Total 128 

Description 

Asset Forfeiture Funds 

Total Revenues 

Drug Enforcement 

Total Expenditures 

Other Special Revenue Fund 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

February 2025 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

1,000.00 (7,550.70) 755.07% 

1,000.00 (7,550.70) 755.07% 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

0.00 (7,550.70) 100.00% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Month-To-Date 
·estimate ··· 
Avg/Mth Actual 

83.33 

83.33 

(83.33) 

(83.33) 

0.00 

Erin Rice 
2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

Page 14 of 24 

0/o of Avg 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0,00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 15 of 24 

131 Highway/Public Works Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
·•--- ............. ------- --· .. , ___ , . ·----•······" ••········-· ··-··-- Estimate ·· ·· ·-·····-· -·--··•---·--·-·-··· ..... ···•-· ···--- .. ------------

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 623,305.00 (394,080.03) 63.22% 51,942.08 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 9,000.00 (4,796.11) 53.29% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 50.00 (19.66) 39.32% 4.17 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 4,000.00 (2,364.17) 59.10% 333.33 (71.44) 21.43% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 2,000.00 (589.21) 29.46% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 18,197.00 0.00 0.00% 1,516.42 0.00 0.00% 

40280 Mineral Severance Tax 90,000.00 (49,309.95) 54.79% 7,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 4,000.00 0.00 0.00% 333.33 0.00 0.00% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5,000.00 (3,765.00) 75.30% 416.67 0.00 0.00% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 200.00 (319.00) 159.50% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 26,700.00 (5,128.23) 19.21% 2,225.00 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

46410 Bridge Program 777,332.00 0.00 0.00% 64,777.67 0.00 0.00% 

46420 State Aid Program 1,199,518.00 (217,557.65) 18.14% 99,959.83 0.00 0.00% 

46920 Gasoline And Motor Fuel Tax 2,390,925.00 (1,456,760.37) 60.93% 199,243.75 (205,544.92) 103.16% 

46925 Hybrid/Electric Vehicle Registration 0.00 (16,030.23) 0.00% 0.00 (2,304.27) 0.00% 

46930 Petroleum Special Tax 31,000.00 (21,213.81) 68.43% 2,583.33 (3,030.54) 117.31% 

49700 Insurance Recovery 84,000.00 (87,551.48) 104.23% 7,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 99,290.00 (11,958.01) 12.04% 8,274.17 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 5,366,517.00 (2,271,442.91) 42.33% 447,209.75 (210,951.17) 47.17% 

Expenditures 
61000 Administration {1,250,847.00) 776,409.79 62.07% (104,237.25) 51,074.66 49.00% 

62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance (1,047,000.00) 1,046,815.05 99.98% (87,250.00) 1,142.55 1.31% 

63100 Operation And Maintenance Of (372,380.00) 331,402.98 89.00% (31,031.67) 7,093.95 22.86% 
65000 Other Charges (200,556.00) 214,094.87 106.75% (16,713.00) 0.00 0.00% 
66000 Employee Benefits (609,787.00) 395,737.22 64.90% (50,815.58) 24,774.03 48.75% 

68000 Capital Outlay (2,439,131.00) 711,465.32 29.17% (203,260.92) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (5,919,701.00) 3,475,925.23 58.72% (493,308.42) 84,085.19 17.05% 

Total 131 Highway/Public Works (553,184.00) 1,204,482.32 217.74% (46,098.67) (126,865.98) -275.21% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 16 of 24 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
··--··----·· .... ----- ----------------------- ----• ···. . ... ,.., ····--- Estim•ate-··- ----------···-~- _ _. ~----- . ---·- ----- ----- -- -----··-··• 

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 11,805,207.00 (7,452,441.18) 63.13% 983,767.25 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 100,000.00 (93,779.13) 93.78% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 15,000.00 (357.39) 2.38% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 175,000.00 (41,193.05) 23.54% 14,583.33 (1,244.69) 8.54% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 35,000.00 (11,526.39) 32.93% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 324,645.00 0.00 0.00% 27,053.75 0.00 0.00% 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 4,800,000.00 (4,460,334.42) 92.92% 400,000.00 (684,834.09) 171.21% 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 35,000.00 (43,615.10) 124.61% 2,916.67 (6,303.85) 216.13% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

41110 Marriage Licenses 1,200.00 (1,092.50) 91.04% 100.00 (52.25) 52.25% 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 15,000.00 (2,280.00) 15.20% 1,250.00 (1,250.00) 100.00% 

43990 Other Charges For Services 5,550.00 0.00 0.00% 462.50 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 75,000.00 (299,051.77) 398.74% 6,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 62,400.00 (57,700.00) 92.47% 5,200.00 (5,348.87) 102.86% 

44165 Rebates 0.00 (55.96) 0.00% 0.00 (55.96) 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 11,999.00 (13,721.00) 114.35% 999.92 0.00 0.00% 

46510 Tennessee Investment in Student 33,225,870.00 (23,435,992.04) 70.54% 2,768,822.50 (3,276,678.56) 118.34% 

46515 Early Childhood Education 873,736.00 (512,383.69) 58.64% 72,811.33 (100,232.15) 137.66% 

46590 Other State Education Funds 158,467.00 (93,164.57) 58.79% 13,205.58 (11,858.55) 89.80% 

46610 Career Ladder Program 67,000.00 (15,744.63) 23.50% 5,583.33 0.00 0.00% 

46790 Other Vocational 1,339,564.00 (393,516.85) 29.38% 111,630.33 (158,344.81) 141.85% 
46851 State Revenue Sharing -T.V.A. 1,150,000.00 (648,205.66) 56.37% 95,833.33 (1,654.89) 1.73% 
46980 Other State Grants 67,745.00 0.00 0.00% 5,645.42 0.00 0.00% 
47143 Special Education - Grants To States 0.00 (59,578.11) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

47590 Other Federal Through State 210,632.00 (70,196.08) 33.33% 17,552.67 (22,095.54) 125.88% 
47640 Rote Reimbursement 71,000.00 (41,661.33) 58.68% 5,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

48130 Contributions 3,500.00 (3,500.00) 100.00% 291.67 (3,500.00) 1,200.00% 
48610 Donations 41,377.00 (56,451.67) 136.43% 3,448.08 (2,400.00) 69.60% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 186,718.00 (289,575.57) 155.09% 15,559.83 (5,400.00) 34.70% 

Total Revenues 54,886,610.00 (38,097,118.09) 69.41% 4,573,884.17 (4,281,254.21) 93.60% 

Expenditures 
71100 Regular Instruction Program (30,795,123.00) 17,807,437.25 57.83% (2,566,260.25) 2,806,182.60 109.35% 
71200 Special Education Program (4,361,846.00) 2,540,137.62 58.24% (363,487.17) 431,007.31 118.58% 
71300 Vocational Education Program (2,877,685.00) 1,536,611.96 53.40% (239,807.08) 219,090.69 91.36% 
72110 Attendance (86,046.00) 57,962.96 67.36% (7,170.50) 8,686.97 121.15% 
72120 Health Services (1,008,455.00) 605,154.16 60.01% (84,037.92) 94,372.39 112.30% 
72130 Other Student Support (2,065,206.00) 1,211,001.01 58.64% (172,100.50) 177,522.29 103.15% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 17 of 24 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

72210 Regular Instruction Program (2,396,105.00) 1,366,903.28 57.05% (199,675.42) 202,903.17 101.62% 

72220 Special Education Program (779,195.00) 528,270.10 67.80% (64,932.92) 60,890.25 93.77% 

72230 Vocational Education Program (192,768.00) 129,853.66 67.36% (16,064.00) 17,873.88 111.27% 

72250 Technology (1,271,599.00) 903,997.45 71.09% (105,966.58) 56,811.90 53.61% 

72310 Board Of Education (887,572.00) 643,573.84 72.51% (73,964.33) 10,547.66 14.26% 

72320 Office Of The Superintendent (435,239.00) 306,735.45 70.48% (36,269.92) 31,595.54 87.11% 

72410 Office Of The Principal (1,409,900.00) 938,978.48 66.60% (117,491.67) 119,987.52 102.12% 

72510 Fiscal Services (108,583.00) 72,087.55 66.39% (9,048.58) 9,909.68 109.52% 

72610 Operation Of Plant (5,072,290.00) 3,983,411.64 78.53% (422,690.83) 106,302.80 25.15% 
72620 Maintenance Of Plant (277,000.00) 216,813.26 78.27% (23,083.33) 14,834.00 64.26% 
72710 Transportation (2,579,951.00) 1,758,879.74 68.17% (214,995.92) 283,918.69 132.06% 
72810 Central And Other (4,000.00) 43,999.95 1,100.00% (333.33) 39,999.95 11,999.99% 

72901 COVID-19 Expenditures (50,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (4,166.67) 0.00 0.00% 
73300 Community Services (118,194.00) 69,075.18 58.44% (9,849.50) 6,963.60 70.70% 
73400 Early Childhood Education (1,033,200.00) 636,987.60 61.65% (86,100.00) 91,012.41 105.71% 
76100 Regular Capital Outlay (217,891.00) 57,292.85 26.29% (18,157.58) 4,875.00 26.85% 

Total Expenditures (58,027,848.00) 35,415,164.99 61.03% (4,835,654.00) 4,795,288.30 99.17% 

Total 141 General Purpose School (3,141,238.00) (2,681,953.10} -85.38% (261,769.83) 514,034.09 196.37% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 18 of 24 

142 School Federal Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
.... ,,,,._ ,. ········· estimate --~~~---~------ ------ -···-·--- ----------

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants To 91,052.00 (64,191.69) 70.50% 7,587.67 (7,149.54) 94.23% 

47141 Title 1 Grants To Local Educ Agencies 1,114,390.93 (630,057.02) 56.54% 92,865.91 (142,180.40) 153.10% 

47143 Special Education - Grants To States 1,457,618.35 (825,716.14) 56.65% 121,468.20 (179,732.27) 147.97% 
47145 Special Education Preschool Grants 29,660.51 (29,659.81) 100.00% 2,471.71 (11,586.59) 468.77% 
47146 English Language Acquisition Grants 55,870.68 (21,744.18) 38.92% 4,655.89 (51.53) 1.11% 
47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 1,494.00 (815.43) 54.58% 124.50 (109.95) 88.31% 
47150 21st Century Community Learning 293,750.00 (104,078.76) 35.43% 24,479.17 0.00 0.00% 
47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State 317,055.96 (109,279.03) 34.47% 26,421.33 (23,391.05) 88.53% 
47309 COVID-19 Grant D 87,800.00 {43,115.50) 49.11% 7,316.67 0.00 0.00% 
47401 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #1 388,300.27 (388,300.27) 100.00% 32,358.36 0.00 0.00% 
47404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 9,706.02 (5,803.87) 59.80% 808.84 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 115,238.88 (46,824.41) 40.63% 9,603.24 (6,054.16) 63.04% 

Total Revenues 3,961,937.60 (2,269,586.11) 57.28% 330,161.47 (370,255.49) 112.14% 

Expenditures 
71100 Regular Instruction Program (1,296,862.15) 927,862.31 71.55% (108,071.85) 55,823.17 51.65% 
71200 Special Education Program (1,043,317.00) 578,096.20 55.41% (86,943.08) 87,527.24 100.67% 
71300 Vocational Education Program {49,188.89) 44,521.56 90.51% (4,099.07) (7,620.46) -185.91% 
72120 Health Services (13,680.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,140.00) 0.00 0.00% 
72130 Other Student Support (128,210.82) 51,034.55 39.81% (10,684.24) 11,589.59 108.47% 
72210 Regular Instruction Program (684,827.94) 369,492.98 53.95% (57,069.00) 32,580.16 57.09% 
72220 Special Education Program (439,961.86) 333,718.88 75.85% (36,663.49) 17,537.75 47.83% 
72230 Vocational Education Program (4,138.94) 3,919.28 94.69% (344.91) 210.90 61.15% 
72710 Transportation (8,000.00) 5,037.95 62.97% (666.67) 0.00 0.00% 
73300 Community Services (293,750.00) 214,701.87 73.09% (24,479.17) 30,840.21 125.99% 

Total Expenditures (3,961,937.60) 2,528,385.58 63.82% {330,161.47) 228,488.56 69.21% 

Total 142 School Federal Projects 0.00 258,799.47 100.00% 0.00 (141,766.93) 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 19 of 24 

143 Central Cafeteria Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
--------· ···------·-- ·---------- ---- -----·· -- •· - .... ........ •• · ·N••••· - • ······ ·· Estimate·•-· -- •A•- •• • • - • ••• •-•••• ••--•••• ---•- •••• , - , ·• ••• • • ·-- ---

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
43521 Lunch Payments - Children 560,000.00 (240,445.06) 42.94% 46,666.67 0.00 0.00% 
43522 Lunch Payments - Adults 28,000.00 (11,928.29) 42.60% 2,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
43523 Income From Breakfast 0.00 (11.12) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
43525 A La Carte Sales 5,000.00 (2,331.76) 46.64% 416.67 0.00 0.00% 
43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 100.00 (12.67) 12.67% 8.33 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 5,000.00 (29,236.41) 584.73% 4i6.67 0.00 0.00% 
44165 Rebates 0.00 (4,789.48) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (1,131.26) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
46520 School Food Service 27,197.00 0.00 0.00% 2,266.42 0.00 0.00% 
47111 USDA School Lunch Program 1,527,566.00 (812,441.69) 53.19% 127,297.17 (131,115.48) 103.00% 
47113 Breakfast 542,222.00 (251,386.37) 46.36% 45,185.17 (40,189.78) 88.94% 
47114 USDA - Other 163,077.00 (30,173.93) 18.50% 13,589.75 (5,320.37) 39.15% 
47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 263,000.00 (205,265.00) 78.05% 21,916.67 (32,306.00) 147.40% 

Total Revenues 3,121,162.00 {1,589,153.04) 50.92% 260,096.83 (208,931.63) 80.33% 

Expenditures 
73100 Food Service (3,160,052.00) 2,076,623.42 65.71% (263,337.67) 26,430.42 10.04% 

Total Expenditures (3,160,052.00) 2,076,623.42 65.71% (263,337.67) 26,430.42 10.04% 

Total 143 Central Cafeteria (38,890.00) 487,470.38 1,253.46% (3,240.83) (182,501.21) 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/TI me: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 20 of 24 

151 General Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate -
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 980,938.00 (620,192.27) 63.22% 81,744.83 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 10,000.00 (7,544.80) 75.45% 833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 1,000.00 (29.74) 2.97% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 10,000.00 (7,123.77) 71.24% 833.33 (215.25) 25.83% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 6,000.00 (927.40) 15.46% 500.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 37,706.00 0.00 0.00% 3,142.17 0.00 0.00% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 3,000.00 (37,439.50) 1,247.98% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
48140 Contracted Services 203,472.00 (101,736.00) 50.00% 16,956.00 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,353,116.00 (774,993.48} 57.27% 112,759.67 (215.25) 0.19% 

Expenditures 
82110 General Government (895,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (74,583.33) 0.00 0.00% 
82210 General Government (425,428.00) 212,713.75 50.00% (35,452.33) 0.00 0.00% 
82310 General Government (240,972.00) 149,362.67 61.98% (20,081.00) 16,956.00 84.44% 

Total Expenditures (1,561,400.00} 362,076.42 23.19% (130,116.67} 16,956.00 13.03% 

Total 151 General Debt Service (208,284.00} (412,917.06} -198.250/o (17,357.00} 16,740.75 96.45% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/TI me: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 21 of 24 

156 Education Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 2,851,976.00 (5,379,560.33) 188.63% 237,664.67 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 60,000.00 (18,720.39) 31.20% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (263.74) 8.79% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 46,000.00 (16,724.29) 36.36% 3,833.33 (505.34) 13.18% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 18,000.00 (2,402.01) 13.34% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - other 162,060.00 0.00 0.00% 13,505.00 0.00 0.00% 

40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 1,450,000.00 (625,002.78) 43.10% 120,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 60,000.00 (167,875.58) 279.79% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 4,651,036.00 (6,210,549.12) 133.53% 387,586.33 (505.34) 0.13% 

Expenditures 
82130 Education (3,788,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (315,666.67) 0.00 0.00% 

82230 Education (994,442.00) 504,833.15 50.77% (82,870.17) 10,555.55 12.74% 
82330 Education (125,000.00) 108,125.14 86.50% (10,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (4,907,442.00) 612,958.29 12.49% (408,953.50) 10,555.55 2.58% 

Total 156 Education Debt Service (256,406.00) (5,597,590.83) -2,183.100/o (21,367.17) 10,050.21 47.04% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 22 of 24 

171 General Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
·--•·· .. ,., ·-------- .. --·-· ..... ··· Estimate···· --------- ............. ·-------·---------- -----

Account Description Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 0.00 (707.02) 0.00% 0.00 (21.36) 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (8,045.65) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (12,013.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44540 Sale Of Property 240,000.00 (240,000.00) 100.00% 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 0.00 (2,050.00) 0.00% 0.00 (64.50) 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 2,329,624.00 (399,513.56) 17.15% 194,135.33 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 2,141,496.00 (2,141,496.00) 100.00% 178,458.00 (2,141,496.00) 1,200.00% 

Total Revenues 4,711,120.00 {2,803,825.23) 59.52% 392,593.33 {2,141,581.86) 545.50% 

Expenditures 
91110 General Administration Projects (375,304.00) 178,516.17 47.57% (31,275.33) 499.47 1.60% 
91120 Administration Of Justice Projects (2,432,858.00) 352,182.69 14.48% (202,738.17) 549.99 0.27% 
91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects (45,386.00) 8,323.71 18.34% (3,782.17) 4,793.71 126.75% 
91150 Social, Cultural And Recreation (14,494.00) 14,494.40 100.00% (1,207.83) 0.00 0.00% 
91160 Agriculture & Natural Resources (767.00) 767.38 100.05% (63.92) 0.00 0.00% 
91190 Other General Government Projects (2,921.00) 2,920.46 99.98% (243.42) 2,920.46 1,199.78% 

Total Expenditures (2,871,730.00) 557,204.81 19.40% {239,310.83) 8,763.63 3.66% 

Total 171 General Capital Projects 1,839,390.00 (2,246,620.42) 122.14% 153,282.50 (2,132,818.23) 1,391. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 23 of 24 

176 Highway Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 132,835.00 (83,981.85) 63.22% 11,069.58 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 2,300.00 (1,021.84) 44.43% 191.67 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300.00 (4.02) 1.34% 25.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 1,500.00 (1,216.36) 81.09% 125.00 (36.75) 29.40% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 1,000.00 (125.54) 12.55% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 9,400.00 0.00 0.00% 783.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 200.00 0.00 0.00% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 147,535.00 (86,349.61) 58.53% 12,294.58 (36.75) 0.30% 

Expenditures 
91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects (146,919.00) 56,100.70 38.18% (12,243.25) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (146,919.00) 56,100.70 38.18% (12,243.25) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 176 Highway Capital Projects 616.00 (30,248.91) 4,910.54% 51.33 (36.75) 71.59% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/25/2025 10:43 AM 

February 2025 Page 24 of 24 

177 Education Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 508,536.00 (323,750.68) 63.66% 42,378.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 0.00 (12.91) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 200,000.00 (224,264.80) 112.13% 16,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (21,395.43) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

48130 Contributions 450,000.00 (450,000.00) 100.00% 37,500.00 (450,000.00) 1,200.00% 

49800 Transfers In 13,600.00 (13,600.00) 100.00% 1,133.33 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,172,136.00 (1,033,023.82) 88.13% 97,678.00 (450,000.00) 460.70% 

Expenditures 

91300 Education Capital Projects (463,600.00) 364,724.81 78.67% (38,633.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures {463,600.00) 364,724.81 78.67% {38,633.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 177 Education capital Projects 708,536.00 (668,299.01) 94.32% 59,044.67 (450,000.00) 762.13% 





Ja:mn E. Mumpoh·er 
Comptrnller 

Entity Name 

Loudon County 

Entity Address 

/$1 
TENNESSEE 

COMPTROLLER 
OF THE TREASURY 

Report On Debt Obligation 
Receipt Date: 02/13/2025 

Entity and Debt Information 

100 River Road #106 Loudon, Tennessee 37774 

Debt Issue Name 

Rural School lnterfund Capital Outlay Note, Series 2024 

Series Year 

2024 

Debt Issue Face Amount 

$450,000.00 

Face Amount Premium or Discount? 

N/A 

Tax Status 

Taxable 

Interest Type Other Interest Type Description 

Other No Interest 

Debt Obligation 

Note - Capital Outlay Note 

Moody's Rating Standard & Poor's Rating Fitch Rating 

Unrated Unrated Unrated 

Other Rating Agency Name Other Rating Agency Rating 

N/A N/A 

Security 

General Obligation 

Type of Sale Per Authorizing Document Source Fund I Target Fund 

lnterfund Loan County General I School Capital Projects 

Dated Date Issue/Closing Date Final Maturity Date 

2/12/2025 2/12/2025 6/30/2025 

Page 1 of 4 



Purpose Percentage 

Education 100% 

General Government 0% 

Other 0% 

Refunding 0% 

Utilities 0% 

Debt Purpose 

Description 

Finance the construction, improvement, renovation, and equipping of 

school facilities including initial planning and construction 

documents for a new high school. 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Cost of Issuance and Professionals 

Does your Debt Issue have costs or professionals? 

No 

Page 2 of 4 



Maturity Dates, Amounts, and Interest Rates 

Comments 

Year Amount Interest Rate 

2025 $450 ,000.00 Principal 

TOTAL AMOUNT $450,000.00 

*See final page for Submission Details and Signatures* 

Page 3 of 4 



Submission Details and Signatures 

Is there an official statement or disclosure document, as applicable, that will be posted to EMMA: https:1/emma.msrb.org/? 

No 

Signature• Chief Executive or Finance Officer of the Public Entity 

Name Title/Position 

Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw County Mayor 

Email Alternate Email 

bradshawb@loudoncounty-tn.gov ricee@loudoncounty-tn .gov 

Signature• Preparer (Submitter) of This Form 

Name Title/Position 

Erin Rice Budget Di rector 

Email Alternate Email 

ricee@loudoncounty-tn.gov scott.gibson@cumberlandsecurities.com 

Relationship to Public Entity Organization 

Budget Director Loudon County Government 

Verification of Form Accuracy 

By checking the box below as the signing of this form , I attest the following: 

1. I certify that to the best of my knowledge the information in this form is accurate . 

2. The debt herein complies with the approved Debt Management Policy of the public entity. 

3. If the form has been prepared by someone other than the CEO or CFO, the CEO or CFO has authorized the submission of 

this document. 

Verify Form Accuracy 

Date to be Presented at Public Meeting Date to be emailed/mailed to members of the governing body 

03/03/2025 02/18/2025 

Final Confirmation: 

I hereby submit this report to the Division of Local Government Finance of the Tennessee Comptroller of the Treasury and 

understand my legal responsibility to: File this report with the members of the governing body no later than 45 days after the 

issuance or exeCL1tion of the debt disclosed on this form. The Report is to be delivered to each member of the Governing Body and 

presented at a public meeting of the body. If there is not a scheduled public meeting of the governing body within forty-five (45) 

days, the report wi ll be delivered by email or regular US mail to meet the 45-day requirement and also presented at the next 

scheduled meeting. 

Page 4 of 4 





ARPA Grant Total: 

Plus Interest Earned/Budgeted 

(Less) Total of Projects Committed/Obligated 

(Less) Commissioners Rem. Balance 

Remaining Balance 

ARPA Grant Ex enditures 

Expenditure Breakdown 

UllbiJiUitdttlCtibimf!Dj.1Ul1JO.M1B 
Law Enforcement Equipment - Body & In-car Cameras 
Law Enforcement Equipment - Body Scanner - Jail 
Law Enforcement Vehicles 
Contribution - LCFR for Building Construction 
Highway Equipment - 2 Boom Mowers 
Building Improvements - Health Dept Grant Match 
Communication Equipment - New Phone System Co Bldg 
Building Improvements - Push Button Door Opener Co Bldg 
TASS Waterline & Pump - NOT REVENUE LOSS 

TASS Waterline &Pump-FROM REVENUE LOSS 
Building Purchases - Records Building (BB&T Bank Bldg) 
Sessions/Circuit Furniture - Stand alone shelving system for new building 

Co Gen Longevity Pay 

Libraries Longevity Pay 
Recycling Longevity Pay 

Highway Longevity Pay 

Gen Cap Projects Election/Ag-Co Bldg Expansion 
Highway Equipment - Vac Truck 

TASS Greenback Sewer Project-Preliminary Report 
Gen Cap Projects Courthouse Alternates-County Costs 
Animal Shelter Vehicle 
Voting Machines (3) 

Courthouse - Communication Equipment - AV System-County Costs 
Highway Equipment - Rubber Tire Loader 
Codes Department Vehicle 
Co Gen 1 time payment 

Libraries 1 time payment 
Recycling I time payment 

Highway I time payment 

Rem. funds in Dec 2024 - Redistributed to reimburse Animal Shelter wages 

,mmflit14YWt=B 

10,502,075.00 

221,613.00 

(10,723,688.00) 

997,285.00 

203,315.00 

499,878.00 

700,000.00 

356,228.00 

116,400.00 

25,165.00 

4,348.00 

502,075.00 

200,000.00 

422,658.00 

110,000.00 

292,955.00 

8,932.00 

24,667.00 

26,217.00 

447,913.00 

100,000.00 

25,000.00 

55,399.00 

69,332.00 

63,318.00 

33,000.00 

230,384.00 

45,369.00 

106,319.00 

4,197.00 

9,171.00 

11,958.00 

Page 1 



Contributions - Sheriff Benevolent Fund 
Contributions - TV Fire Dept - District 
Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds - District 

Contributions - Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation 
Contribtuions - Kiwanis of Tellico Village 

Contributions - Loudon Alive 
Contributions - Dunbar (RV AC) 
Contributions - Loudon City Fire (Baby Box) 

Contributions - Loudon Diamond Club 

Communication Equip - Mobile Repeaters - EMA 
Rem. funds in Dec 2024 - Redistributed to reimburse Animal Shelter wages 

Contributions - Sheriff Benevolent Fund 
Contributions - TV Fire Dept - District 
Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds - District 
Contributions - Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation 
Contribtuions - Kiwanis of Tellico Village 
Contributions - Loudon Alive 

Contributions - Dunbar (HV AC) 
Contributions - Loudon City Fire (Baby Box) 
Contributions - Loudon Diamond Club 

Communication Equip - Mobile Repeaters - EMA 
Rem. funds in Dec 2024 - Redistributed to reimburse Animal Shelter wages 

)lttll:•16'1;f!lf!1.'"·-

10,000.00 

50,000.00 

361,983.00 

10,000.00 

5,000.00 

10,000.00 

10,000.00 

10,500.00 

5,000.00 

27,335.00 

50,000.00 

361,983.00 

10,000.00 

5,000.00 

10,000.00 

10,000.00 

10,500.00 

5,000.00 

27,335.00 

Page2 



Contributions - Greenback Youth Sports 

TASS Greenback Sewer Project 

Contributions - Philadelphia Fire Dept 

Contributions - Sheriff Benevolent Fund 
Other Cont Svc-Paving Fork Creek Rd 
Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds 

Contributions - Greenback Youth Sports 
Contributions - Philadelphia Fire Dept 
Law Enforcement Equipment-Tasers Contract 
Reimbursement to Education Cap. Projects - GATOR Mower 

Contributions - Beauty for Ashes Ministries 
Legal Fees - Lenoir City Annexation 
Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds (White Road, Shaw Ferry, Hope Creek) 

Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds (Shipley Lane & Houk Road) 

Legal Fees - Lenoir City Annexation 

Legal Fees - County Attorney 

Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds 

Rem. funds in Dec 2024 - Redistributed to reimburse Animal Shelter wages 

Contributions - Beauty for Ashes Ministries 
Legal Fees - Lenoir City Annexation 
Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds (White Road, Shaw Ferry, Hope Creek) 

Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds (Shipley Lane & Houk Road) 
Legal Fees - Lenoir City Annexation 
Legal Fees - County Attorney 
Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds 
Rem. funds in Dec 2024 - Redistributed to reimburse Animal Shelter wages 

ll!';ICI. 

5,000.00 

495,000.00 

10,000.00 

81,047.00 

311,672.00 

5,000.00 
22,681.00 

6,000.00 

38,606.00 

151,028.00 

31,475.00 

57,722.00 

50,000.00 

126,669.00 

151,028.00 
31,475.00 

57,722.00 

50,000.00 

Page 3 



Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds 
Other Cont Svc-Top Coat Silver Oak Sub. 
Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds (Allen Road) 

Contribution - TV Fire Dept 
Contributions - Sheriff Benevolent Fund 

Contributions - TRDA 
Contributions - Friends of TV Library 
Contributions - Our Place Adult Day CNTR 
Contributions - Timeless Tellico 
Contributions - TBART 
Contributions - Humane Society 
Contribution - TV Fire Dept 
Contributions - TRDA 
Contributions - Our Place Adult Day CNTR 

10,000.00 

20,000.00 

70,000.00 

100,000.00 

25,000.00 

20,000.00 

3,000.00 

51,000.00 

13,000.00 

Page4 





LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected March 03,2025 

TONY R AIKENS 
LAVONNE MYERS BARBOUR 
HEATHER BISHOP 
REBECCA BURNETT 
MELANIE CROWDER 
ROBERT GRANVILLE HINTON 
DAWSON A HOPE 
APRIL HOUSTON 
DANA L KELLEY 
AMBER SCOTT KELSO 

JOHN B MORRIS 
LYNN SHADOW SCHNEIDER 
REBECCA A. SCOTT 
SUSIE SHULTZ 
EMILY FAYE SKIDMORE 
DONOVAN ST APP 
G PAIGE TRAMELL 
ASHLEY N VANDYKE 
MAGALI ZAVALA GARCIA 


	030325 Commission Packet part 1
	030325 Commission Parket part 2



